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. Barker, Fred Barker w Bamy ki 1ng " In Bremér.
plicate Subjects Fred "Barker; qthur R. hu:knr"

Ziegler, Savwyer, and Carter, ' o implicate subjec rg -and ;-
ibson in changing of Breme:jffersom money and state m- an o.nd J‘ama
Wilson changed fingerprints 0. Su,bjecta _Arthur R, Barké}, Fred Barkar,

Karpis, Davis and Cempbell; They are either wnwilling u- wnable 4o ¢.
state location of Bremer ahd Hamm *hideouts*.  Paula Harmop idontiriad '
cottage at Long,lake, Illinofs,where £he ].;vad with Fred quker,'Volmy
l‘bavia .and xdn%nce during July ‘and August, 1933, but investigation to
to locate ?hideont ~Subject 'mm, provlm teﬁ .
S apprehe iion above three wopen, atated Ko aax agm::«mt' nr noran,,aib'nn,
b, Ale .v, Berg McLaughliny"5r,, §a Irving hotel roay with iaréo piles ¢f aamey
T “on bed afternoon latter part of April,i9%4; denied knowing members
of gang end heving seen Dr. Moran gince (/27/34. ‘Safety deposit box of
Kate Barker end Arthur R, Barker, U}icago, opened .09 °9/11/34; contained

$5506,00, none being ransom money. JConfidential informan
made contact with Fred Barker at Toledo, Ohio, 9/11/34 and ur
- ..R, Barker and Gibson 9/14/34 at chicago. mu again make contect on
o night ot 9/21/34.,._-1 TR F e " g 4

L REE‘ER:’J\ ES- Report or Special A,gen't H. E. Reinébke, ’Indianapoliafxndiana,'dated )
s <. 7/16/34; Report'of Spfwial Agent M, M, Bott, Los hngeles, C&lifornia,
S - deted 6/7/34; Report of ‘Special Agent’ Rogar Le Mein, _Jacksonvilla, "
. Floride, dated 8/27/34; -Report of Special Agent E, Vi McCein, Denver,
. Colorado, dated 9/10/34° Reports of Special .A,gent R, l_) Brotm, -
. chicaoo, Illinois, dated 8/18/34 end 9/1/33. T
- c ) ‘ )”." _ .. }__ - - i?"’ & e o "'

. DETATISS- 'l‘he title ct this repm:t is being cha.nged to 1nclude the names or per.:o
T _. mentioned as being implicated in the- instagt cese in- the statements fur.
Trs 7 2u¥e:T nished by Peula Harmon, Mrs, Gladys Sewyer, snd Wynona Burdett; and. ale

Ty to ‘include additional. aliases ot ‘the. previous. Subjecta‘ir“& *1? ol
R T T ¥ e N S bR aat
,'h, Referenee is made to Divfslon letter Eurecto& to tho chicago ottice,
. dated 9/8/34, vhich letter refers tp the report ‘of Special ,lgen¥ Ry* Py’ ;arm, dat:

e
,w“;"p,;‘.;
L
e

" “at Chicago, Illinois-9/1/34, in the instept case, advising that the :S‘H ‘}s' of ti
report informed that Volney Davis, as E.ViDevis; sold a Ford ¥-8° coqu ‘b Rin:
_Motors, Inc,, Xast Chicago, Indiana, on £/12/34 for $250,00; thnt ‘ot “thi:
“ report failed to record the details of this mnstigatim. = :_; *” X »fo-"

fhe secticn deanng with this investigation of the report of Speciel
Agent Brown, dated 9/1/34, had besf- prepared but was mdvortontly omitted from t'
above report, and is deing inscluded in this report,
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‘Referente is nade to the roport pt Special Agont it

“*"g‘_ "f c'harsc n. n’ Reinscke, ‘Indianspolis,-Indiana, dated July 18, 1934, skl »
e In particular that part of the Teport Fequasting lnyutigat on by TAja' e
o * st the Rimes Motors, Inc., 1901 Broadvsy, Xast Chi u;o uﬁu, 48" oonrie “"i‘
. #ion with &fford Coupé, beaiing motor §é. 18- which’ ‘the Bimes Wotorsy >
“"The. hed ed Trom X, V. Davig of Toledd, ghis, Reference is aleps 7 -
m&o to the Direetor’s tohsmm. dnfml Auzu. ,,_1,9,34. -
B Pt Ll e ¥ RS

A % *'irt SIS T
N -?;'- i:x};: ;q -12 1"‘ '465' ’ ‘.” ﬁ “'“?l "! :;:.: ‘:"t?g}*“-:‘»;:mnu SwelY g
T AL B T In Oonnootion 'ith this undcnlupo& u.a, sp-cin Amt
., F. Mullen cailed on Herbert Rimes, Fresident of the Rimes Motors, .mu-; 5
1901 Broadway, Bast Chicago, Indisna.’ Mr. Rimes 1s also 8 member pf ' ’,
Bonrn of Iorh ot Zast Chicqo, Imu ”jj“ N A 3 L EO A *: e qar s
‘ i .'.“ 0&‘ [3 ’T;':*'; 5_'3 ‘!r ‘“"'3’ g" '! i;~" d: ,4:;5‘%1’{':%{%};. v
¢« Mr. Rimes was first uhrdou&zcn July 23, 1934 esll 1
hn beoa 1ntorriond several times linco. the last gime on Augua$ 28, ‘19%. :;
' He stated that om or about rabniary 1z, 193( he recéived 2 tels )
- 7" from an individual wh¢ stated his heme was Davis, $be telaphons call’ eadu-‘ -
- . from a gambling house located over 5326 Michigan Avemue 1z Indiana Harbor, %
1’277  East Chicago, Indiana; that he was adti»d by this mén over ths tohpy@.:r
that he had a Ford eutomobile for sale and desired to bave Him Rimés, look
at i¢; that accordingly, he, Herbert Rimes, proceeded to this gamdbling -
.. . bouse at 3326 Michigan Avenue, and a man who geave his name as X. V. Davis
e advised Rim that he hed & Ford Coupe standing in froat, bearing notcgb S f; -
‘ 'No. 18-328420 which he desired to sell; that Davis had a Certificate of .‘ S
Titlo from the State of Ohfo for this car, and that after aonzo converu.- bt
- tion ho, Rimes, bought the automodile in queation from Davis for $250.00; "
“that accordingly, on February 14, "1934, or the day before be rorwarded to
.- Indlanapolis the Ohio $itle gpd bill of ;ale for the’ purpoae of aecuring o
an Indiena title thereto, w which he ‘received, and he later ré-sold the ca: f.f'
1n question for $577 00. He edvised that Davis told him that ‘the Tezson
_he sold the car was that he had recently received a ne- Job and that h.
. had no further use for the car. . G - ;,_f,_ i : o e
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’x»".- - : :*: b

eg

B M

s - SRR i e o Agent Mullen exhibited a p‘hotograph ot Volney Davia to
- Mr. Rimes, and he immediately identified if as being a photograph of the -
- man by the name of E. V. Davis of Toledo Ohio, rrom uhcm hapnrchavgoqwthu
. eutomobilo in quoatlon.a'f.f’f,; ' 3 ey v

ki

% o _

: S This gamblins h?use 1a ownod ‘by -?man by fhb ﬁamo ot SN

3 ;}e ﬁardner and 1; managed by Ed O'Donnoll, a romor ch.let of Pouqa of‘,'?;-
e hy Best ‘Chicago, Indiena. Mr, Rimes stated that it 1s almost {mpossidle for ;.

y e -‘l:rangcr to (ain aﬂniuion t0 this samblin; honu, furthor, tlni"k’fu"
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ndniuion s mtod u nry thoroush u:r is made
‘40 see that they have no firesarms conéésled about. ihir ho X &. A
Rimes is personally aoquainted witk Peck Gardner and Bd. ' nonnd.l_. St VAo
 ing agent that he quite often frequeats this gambling house, sometimes #m "]
an averags of onee or twice a week, being also sogquainted with )nctictng
all of the employees sbout this gambling house; that he felt sure that he
oould more readily obtain information at this gambling house tham at ﬁn -
Police Department or eny eutsider, sdvising agsnt Mullea that be was posittvo
_that any stranger or outsider could odtaia mo imformation whatevsr.' i' ; -
agreed to meke inquiries among the propristor, menager end -plgyun ot thll‘
ganmbling house eonoornu; Davia, his idsntily, possidle ‘soznections I: ~
cation at $his time in Indiana HarboF. This he 4id on ’ennl ocoas:
°" ‘'snd Mr. Rimes sdvised agent Mullen that sverybody he has’ 1nt0rviugd tallo%l o
. %o reeall oither Davis or the incident wherein Davis sold the car in Ques~" .-
 tion to him, Rimes. Mr. Rimes, however, is'continuing as uquiry at this -
gembling house from time o time and he has promised to motify agent Mullen ‘>
or the Chicago Division office by telophono 1mdiate].1 should he obtain

} any information. .

* «-.x,.;..-- t o A
KTV ;.. Om Lugust 22, 1954, ir Rﬁnoan&ﬁud agent ltullen ﬁat'
. he hnd Just a few days previcus had en oppo:tunity 0 %alk to one or two - .
.- . of the employees about the ihstitution wWhom he had Jsot had gn opporttmity £
". %o interview previously, and they, like all ho othn‘a. were 'unablo to giu -
him any information congerning ; pavis,: hia cqnnectiona or iocatipn 1n Indim
Earbor or East Chicago, Indiana - at < ' .
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L oorted 'by Spec:lal lgent John L. ¥adalh e
S ~'m, e SR < "”"'"
R R On May 2, 1934 t.hia gice
S ;“‘ aparhent ‘of Russell bson,-ﬂ.j,;s & -gre;
e  : lmﬁe'm Oy Illinoll. umg ﬂlﬁ 3 e id,
AR “this spartment was a large postcard size kodak with némd, ﬂ'&. 28y
' undeveloped’ pictures in it, These pictures were subsequen
.. = - developed mdonensfomdtobeth&tvflc:ﬂiuacmtm 4
.1 . _bearing 1935 T1linois license plate NWo.l-238-804. Aoothesr :3#2':
.07 " picture found dis.layed the above Cadillae car, together ’Iﬂ'h’ X
.. -_. ‘two men who were subsequently identified as Imﬂa therio anfl
ST Oliver AJBerg, aliecs *Izzy%, subject in this case.: o ve-
"~ licensewad traced through the ‘Btate Capitol &t Spring
-7 1linois, and was found to have behn 1 _l_ﬁeq Emm;.n
509 South Wabssh Avenue, Chlcego, T1ldnois, for a Ca YR
“motor No.100117£. Inquiry by this pffice at 509 South !hbui,
" “Avenue disclosed that ssame 1a ‘4 large .office bullding and’ = ¥, Si%es
thorough inqilry &t that point revealed thet no one there
knew of a.ny person by the name of Verain.

- ,,."."::*7~" _
oL T 172 ‘wss mbw- e:,;*-='-
o quently traced by the Detrd ‘ e through the -
tria o s, Cedillsc Motor Car company in Detroit; ‘end it was found t.ha
;%= " this car Is & 1930 model, 12 cylinder toym -sedad, black 13-
r ”,' " colér, with an ivory stripe, snd|is equipped’ d.t:h six wire:
‘ . wheels; tha§ accomingto the Catiﬂ.lac Conpany 8 gecords Rk
this cer wag shipped om Begober 51, 1930 to the ¥acison Smith
Cadillac Company of Little Rock, Arkansas, TInvestigation from:
_this point revealed that this car was sold on A pril 17, 1951 -
to V. C. Miller of 921 Fast ood Avenue, Chicago, Illinois, tho

18 1dentica1 with Vemon C miller, principal suoject in th

AR o s ﬁt.‘Paul‘, “Ouahs 1naimanou¢~ Wil
© ¥.* Oklahona Oity, «and I\etroit _Liv,’tsion ‘offices were’ re'*uested %o ’;{ R
. meke, an’ immediate investigation ab’ the Motor j’ehiclq P.egis'frati@ )
"Tepartments”in the states Sovered by said offiges in‘an. efgggx ‘ﬁ i
sscertain uhether this autom'bile 418 nbw. registe d ‘ LR .
"one of those states, Subsequent teports from the’ abave’ n.pel
offices indicated that the Cadillac car in” Guestion 18 not ~ -7
registered in any of the states in question. .o : i

. - P ot

A - . . P

k2

* v .



It was recalled 'by this a.gent. thaf, lut f‘lih “a WI -
the ¥ansas City massacre investigation, the mbove Cadllho oar
; ;es dideojored by Spepial-d fé

Y ) : 'as
- ?ml  Company,- Ciicago, }lﬂno}a, by
i‘o;‘ $1500.00; that the Boutherh Motoy a8is
an Strook, €1iis Costallo,‘ _&a iu ahot ma [
persons while in £his ecar some time' tt‘!ll’.,
m:s oar’ was finanded by the Winter & Hirsch Finance Companyl,:
“and upon Van Strook's desth, fhe -var was taken over by Winter :f
& Hirech for m reaaon tha{ "AL's wife, ‘Doroﬂv mgte’no

'qerfe; m'”i?‘* = “‘ﬂ’f“-,
the foregoing information in
!&dah on ﬁ:gnst u, 1951; ‘cAlled nr,‘a;be

with refere to the above C&dimc ctr
. and was solll by Doretiy Postello 0.
" present the president of. the Jansiors Uni ;
-~ He. further stated smmﬁmcadby ndom, g S
T ¥otor Finsace Compxg €847 South Westein Evenud, &ié&g‘é}*%@ =
nois, &nd that he released the car to Dorothy COBtello after she
puié him in full for what she owed on sane, MNr, Winter could [
_furnish no other informetion in this connection, but erred. .. .y
Agent to ur, “Wm. ¥. ‘Xruse, ‘one of hls pul§ ditio 1
: Anformetion, stating that his man hed spest &’ gr,eat deal At {ine’
"“fj-y trying to locate this éer for the sbove ne.gted ‘finénce Qolpany, &,
&5 ho hed hoard tHat Alterie 13, mci'i'se 'Aeunaugni bl —
C . ments on Bame. . A LY.

f-c Far s

‘.‘A.-'—J
BRI

2 on August 17, 1954, Nr. Wm. -1' 3
Cnicago I-...vision office 2nd advised igent Madals that Wi,
¥inter had told him to. come to the office snd furnish any in-—" ;
fornation in hie possession in this commection that night be ot 8
‘value,- Be zdvised thdt he formerly'was a deputy sheriff at Los
" Angeles, Cal 1fomia, and, thet he has been employed by yariox;.s
.. finénce compspics a5 &’ > ol ler? And thatm“ work mpon,‘siatsui Be
.-; ~of taking 4n Cira or umse";seo g uho hiad “Bame tigx cq ; “;g;-_;
# and tﬁen, gefault tlﬁ %a on 3% “Ia l_;, s
;1@1:‘ uze above Cadilla utomo ‘Kruas bd¥i




fa ey

vgus car ;,s iate J-R_,ihﬁ A+ 2008
"%4on musber 572-086 1t Ll A1y
44 hEed of the’ Ja.nitors Union wiﬂ\ pfﬂcaqvh tha
ey sog‘ Séuth JNabash, uu:i {cago, 11 fe
: ,advis th-t s ;u obile: ﬁ.’gan
i _Company, €647 South Nestern f&dfe, Chict
0 7 view of .6 fact that LIterle is de
: " was employed by the Gordon ¥inance Co
_ should he ohserve it on ‘the stteej.; that, nz “.‘
‘twenty-five trips to ‘the offices of the Janitnrs on’ h u i
effort to see Alteris, btut that each time be was adyised ‘that’
Mlterie Was cut. He further stated that Be has Aot Seen thb °
' " above Cadillec car in Chicago withln thé past month and thn;
> has no meaiherenterle’hasfhecari‘borod ’ﬁq‘t » ofthe -
... opiniom thai he mtill bolds title to
", . that Thomas J xe, ghoiasecreta.r{o}fth _
- % And maintaing o f{ices fin thé' seme 2s $ aly
! 7 "intinate friend of Alferie’™ Iruue 2180 slated txut nﬁ-ke  o¥nE
" a'Codillac ear vhich is identical in marny respects ﬁa ‘Q;Qt"’\df ¥
. . Alterie's car; that' Burke‘s car 13 regzgered h}l L1 .#
" 1icense No.572-085:- w———

In view of Mr. Xruse making fref*uent trins goi the e
ofiice at 509 South Fabzsh Aveme, it was th t pogsible ?ﬁ%,,ﬁ . Y T
' he may heve observed Oliver A, Be;‘g, alias “'Imzl%" PP-usseTl '}%. ,
. son, alias "Slim", and Doc lioran there, inssmich as it _BAppearg ity
_: that Alteris; Berg, and Gl‘bson are elosely relat.ea in"ylew of s
‘s . the snapshot found in the’ latterts apa:rtnent &y Division ag‘gntsé_
~ In this connection photpgraphs Bf the Ba.rker—"arpig gang vere.
. eruirited fo ¥r. Kruse &nd_he' sdvised; a.ftép -viewing Sa,me"
' the photographg-of Berg, . Gibson, ‘and Moran appeared very familiar B
~ to him,” but he could not stete deflmtely shether he had ‘'seen. %~
then at any ‘time in Alterie's office, but stated that this 15 a
- possibility, He stated that be will contimue to meke trips to*
the union office at 509 “Seuth FWebesh Arenue in an effort to To-.
cate Louis Alterie foF payments on ‘his car, end should be obsem
- eny of ‘the above ’nentloned men there; he’ will; 1nmediately pcl-a_ﬁ“r’
‘¢ municate with this office. Mr, Xrude: displaysd gy _t 1nt"e“" R
~and’ enthusiéau ‘in tBis- matfer ‘and '1n vien” pf‘,t. : g::;_ 15"
% 7 bim with photograshs of Berg; Gibson, and Moran 'fjgrj,ﬁie‘ ‘ i3
ot aidin( 1n na'king 1dent.1£‘1cation dg i.’h‘gaef en ‘s :

A e AT
ro‘bserv'e t.haql Bt any . timei .Y T S g ““~ ”.““’“" e'.'l-
S wxw¥‘z:~ A TR e
2 i fg:r,:’, "‘ g L3S 2
v - PO ";" i ‘.,'.'.’5*(};:
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. - - z ., ro . .
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on August 20 1954, lr. Kruse 'Bele;honedﬂﬂn ofﬁei :
an¢ esdvised Agent ladala thet he had Just learned that u{;:rip .

- hel re-registered the Cadmae car, notor 10:1001172
TR v#-'-&ate ‘of ‘Y114no}: wa “Id‘ 5309,
% : -F'-“ m momgi ‘ \ —.;x., s f

;" Bpringfield, nlino ,“‘;nd
- 06 1-228-599 “gere 15@,&’10
S~ ‘dvenue, Lhiesgo,’ Ill;neil
.. stated-that he had desrned t.hu serie'r
o..-3.0%- - and that his wife's first bame 9
A -‘;_"’i, ‘2dvised that he hatl also’ ucemhed tha:. uil nteﬁeﬁng i

5 . Thomes Purke héve an interest fo a resort snd géwbling place o

-e. e

* Trench Leke, Tndlana, but Bould Furnish no furiher

‘_.: i" .
s j_,~= ofﬂce for quesm, at which ‘_'- “dnte
‘j _Bpecial Agent A. ®. Llockernans " Thé fo owing int

077 “furnished to Agent Lookerman by \ﬂ.ﬁerié at the tine o! the
“igrtode T e view on-Ogtober 1, 19855 a3 tho o Chicsgo Davision Offitel”

LT "st “ted thet he was 1iving at the Lincoln Hotel, Chicago, Illinoia, S
under the neme of Leland Veraln, stating thet Verain is his cor- - o o
rect name, but that he hag not used 11 except occesione for
. the past’ thirty years; 4% be 14 President. of the Fachtx ""-«'«W’Eﬁfﬂ
, ’3’m1tora Tnion and has pecupied . that position 4_‘01' a nunber ot At
% years, Aiterle was questioned Telitive Lo e *'i'anch that ‘hb-ew .‘pf T
2 fomnri omed 4n Colorado and An° QE”Scribing.xth “Jocation of " ‘%’h W
: .thi.; ranch stated ¢ 18 sbout 0O milck Fesh Sot’ I‘e‘ﬁver, s.poroz- S
o -mately E5 milés Northwest, -of - Glénwood .Sprlngh, at what ‘13 ‘1913
© " zs Cweet Water Leke; ‘tha{ he originally Wch&sed this rag o,
.~" < frem one Paul Cregg, woo. liveg st 1120 Logan Street, l‘enver,-* »
' >= " Colorado, and is the Festern artist for the Denver Post; that:”
» ke originally contracted to pay $40,000.00 tor the ranchend at,
the time had ‘tade 8 cown paynent of §S, 060.00 gave a2 mori-

-

' “time eftcr he continued to 11159 there {!h&., per,tad
" for ﬁr.,cregg;"”merie further's

1y -gtove ranéh he went 4o Deqver,’ 00193'53
A ._cosnopgu ten Hopel: undarb'ih&ggé{ L.Li

il s i _\-c
o Mg “;{‘f ““3,&‘"3. L h x.f.,a*x

"‘,}&3 -{3
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“there fcn- two ‘or th:%e noz;t.ha and .

* he stayed for possibly two weekd and’ then m‘E "back to Denver,
. Colorado; that he was there abont two or threse’ ueeka, a.fter «f f
"which he went to the Sunset Dude Ranch, vhich 18 owned and Y. ¥ :¥
operated by Mra. Audrey Davidson, where she lives with tvo acnf,*’%
" . Leslle end Stanley Glauson, {sons by a former mérriage), ' AMePly; [
.. advised that he lived thers for seven or eight weeks and ﬂeacribod "‘" ok
" this place as being two miles south of the ranch thst he fomrlg" ree
.~ owned, the locetion of which is stated above., He edvised that he™ -
‘then went to-Glenwood Springs, whare he 1ived 2t the Denver Hofel i+ S

e 88 L, L. Verain for about $wo or three months; that he later med;g,« :
to a residence build.tng in Glenvood Springs, the address being, Bavy
‘unknown to bim at that time, This office had informatich on hand ™" -
.. at that time to the effect that on one occasion Alterie ‘hed killed
" & man while he was In a drunken condition and ‘as & result of thif-
he hed been chased out of the Stete of Colorado, and was requested

not to returh for a period of three years.

[,
. 3‘.:3'
.

st

With ‘further reference to Louis Alterie, ‘aliss Yerain; «‘v«,- AR
attention 18 invited to the report of Special Agent R. D.. Brom, A
Chicago, Illinois, dated September 1, 1934, whereln it 1s re-: . . S
flected on page £8 that Oliver 2. Bcrg, alias Izzy, adyised ; ﬂmt N
he acccmpanied Alterie in t.he latter!s car to Fr narencino's ' (, Tt
Moulin Rouge Ta vern at Hagnibal hlSSouri, a few xnonths back; e L
thet Berg acvised thet Alterile clai.med to be a part omner of. - . FTUEATS
thd'Moulin Rouge Tavern and thet he proceeded to Hannibal, Nissouri :
Tor the purpose of placing slot machines in Marendino's place. It SR
should also be noted that Kenncth Tucker, who crove Russell Gib- =
son's car from Hannibal uissouri, to Chicago, Illinois, received °
- 4nstractions to park the same at 500 §. Wabash Avenue,- where some—
“one would take care of it, this address being the building dn- /-7
..+ which Louis Alterie has his office; thal subSequently four = ',r"'
RN 7one "of whom wes Thomas Birke,Secretary ‘of the J’a,niforq Union, *‘F
" Chicago, I1linois,’ picked up Gibson's Ford car in .Tuly and
‘same in_ .3 eouthside garage atyt.he request} of Burke‘_ o
LPACHES N SR ,;*v. R ¥ ".‘i‘f R mv-,—x ¥y

._»'.

tnother photograpb !‘ound i.n thé apartment of Russell’ GibSon; e
- 826 Waveland Avenue, Chicugo, Illinois, showdd two women litti.n‘
-on the front bumper of Alterie's Cadillac car. These women A
were subsequently identified by Oliver Berg as Clara Gibson, the

wife of Slim, and Krs. Vera.in, }the wife of Louis Alterie.
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naterent;o 1-

chicago, Angn-t 18, 1934, pages 28 to 4 lacluin, and the ropm
Epecial Agent R. D. Bron. Chieago. &ptubor 1, 1954, plgu
moluaivo. “,_; P R R 3 ¢

€ ’v.- .t
> 4, e 4‘“ N

Dalton, Assistant Postmaster John B, Flening,at Lurora, TNlinois, }
Arthur C, Farr, the earrier, were interviewed by Agent John R. 'onu
on August 31, 1934, ooncerning persons living at 359 Gelena Bonln

Lurora, muou. v & il ',:ﬁ:-'." wg';g 9 é’; G 54._ ‘i?;r ¥
. ‘, ! ‘} r.‘~~".. .f Y - .-n-, . - e e ‘ S xz k_‘\;“'.:»f‘ i
T T It was found that oix por-ons uwd at tﬁls tddxon. m_’ S

o live thoro up until adbout three weeks ago, They were: Mr, and Mrs,- e
' G, M. Walls; their son, ebout 13 years old; Mrs, Nanoy E. Gidsom,” m“r s
Katherine Dalton; and Miss Esther Huette. A

. . Cerrier Farr said that he had personally delivered mail to
Mre, Gibson and Mrs. Wells, as well as Wiss Huette, but that he had: o>

never seen Miss Dalton, elthough she has lived there for some time. B. L
does not remember ever receiving any mail to be delivered to another - '
msn besides Mr, Walls at this address, except one letter, which' oax-’ 'j-
‘addressed to some man,whose name he could not remember, the week of .

.- August 285, 1934, nu 1etter ,ha lert at tha place and 11; us nenr

. retu'nad. T s N » ¢

N

v‘t

- T MEe Parr advised “that the Walla, ana people 11v1ng at that
house, get a great deel of air mail from California, he believed from . . - .
Beverly Hills, They also get a great deal of mall from Kensas city,‘; R
which has been reported previously as the former home of Mr, ed Mrs.*

 Walls and Mrs, Gibson, Mr, Farr said that at one time he tried to get

-~ Katherine Dalton to give him her previous address on 'Y change of . addren
™»gsrd, this being the praetice of the Aurorah*{lfgat Office. ~Miss' Daltom iy "

- refused to gin this address. siete o RIyy EL AR *_"f, ,,,;.;3'”{.,\;*

Btttk L A Gl B VS R i
LRETE Abcmt a nonth .8go, the 1473 nar old -on ot fho I m’k}ﬁ T

= ':c-luurnu ' Mre Forr 41d not know where in Cslifcrnis. He was Y

" ‘Fansas City by sutomobile by his parents and used the trsin from there s 3®

" om. Mre FarT seemed to think that both Mr, and Mrs. Walls end Mrs.-.'{

Gibson left 359 Galena Avenus sbout three weeks ago. Ho has mo 1des where

they went exsept he thought they might possibly have gme to California.
It is suggested that these persons mey, if they go to California, visit
Ruby Mase Gibson, 1170 South Nortor’, Los Angeles, California, or if theee
people do mot go there, that the Walls® 14 wu- old -sou may ha there.




kY ‘Acoording to‘llr. rarr,"'
Gibsom ‘The roport -t l. ll. Bott,
this atatemm. - 1;

Brown, with streaks or gray .
Eyes: Color unknown ,
Wears glesses, hes sharp featurn,

pointed nose and prminant vﬁv f*: «#,-f

»

‘ llr. Farr described Mr.&
o ' -
neight;f

0T Tmeights’ .
S Hair: 2y ool7
: .. Eyes: .. . | po Do
ST Gomplexion:”. . ' " Fair, smooth ahaven T__
R Pecullarities-' ' f~ ‘Does. ‘ot weer glane

- L l’ ,‘." '." 41‘/*

... With reference to the investigaﬂon conducted hy Agont :r.'g.
Hadala at’ l(arseilles. minois, as set out in retemco _Feport of Sept en!
- 1, 1934, Agent J. R. Welles on August %1 cantacted Chje
_ Wirz et Aurora concerning the possibility -of, "curl"
o Y close asaociate ©f "Slim" Gray, being in Aurora. .
.. Agent to Lieutenant Willlem N. Weis, who had at cue $imé had Lewis 3% pg- ay
_' qnd who at that same time arrested a person who later became an’ wm i‘&'
' ‘Lieutenant Weis. Lieutenant Wois said that if Ourly Lewis was ia unn
that he could certainly find out through this informant.- The informmnd -
“woried until September 5 for Lieutenant Weis bdut failed to locate Curly mh.

- Agemt then went to Ottswa, Illinois, whers Sheriff E, J. Welter
and Deputy Sheriff Richard Burse were questioned conceraing their knowledge
of the whereabouts of Curly Lewis., Both of these men said that they




st RN
< or Den Wise sincn %hq tur
. Aurora Police, Mr. Burse 1lves at Marpeilles and laid tha
nndersta.nding that Curly Iewis no .‘bngsr 1ives thcro} "m
15 torklng in Ly citizenn consorntion Cemp £n I

_ L —'~"-x*, ~"~: r -«"‘*i;'\' ’.,a,\‘iﬂl; .-:a-‘f-"',t K -

X Agent ‘then procesded o lhrun.lu. Nitnots, where X
tacted Merchant Policeman B. L. Olsone In ecupany with Offioer olun, b
Agent made undsr cover inquiries around the town seeking to locate mu ik
_or learn his wheresboutse In this manner 1t was learned that levis, arsex
leaving Merseilles, at which time he has been identified as beimg a +§%:
companion of Slim Gray, proceseded so Ottawa, minoh, where he l!er‘ RS
a girl named Helen MoNight. Shortly after this u shild was bora to. ,;z .;J»s.
Holen McNight and Lewis is ynderstood to have “skipped the countyy®s e = %
+.. 18 wented, according $o the informaticn Teceived, for dnortion of tiﬁ j ‘
end child, although this information Was not verified by Sheriff Iolhr“"r ek
or Deputy Sheriff Burse at Ottawas It was the understanding of this;? ? ;?.;’.;
person that Lewis had fled to scme small town 1! Iutu oky,. tln [ étﬁ?* )
which was not known, - TR

-~ v' . Bt

. ,-..‘v“‘
", M T
B Al A

.- On the records at the Sheriff‘'s crrice in Ottawa, Lewia was

'fahovn to have beenm born at Cempbellsville, Kentucky, , It would POOH. M-;rv*,f‘.,
quite possible that he has returned to this locality. It 1s also quitQ AL
possible that when, he went to Kentucky, sn- Gray vent with hh.. P

i ,{ ‘: ) *»w . N .,_:_‘r. 7’. '4: - .
s i
' cerning the whereabouts or Dwia and

any information received.

- A description of Forresﬂl.ewiu nliaa Curly Iﬂwia 13'

- ~a, n,_
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ars gt present £
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‘Bu tollpwing 1nvestigntion Gu coni[uc‘hd a‘x‘irroport‘l e
b; Special Agent J’olm L. Madale, ;‘g,»,ﬁ i g:-".» » s g B2
o ,-l ‘; ?, ‘t»,.-)-. « 'w i
Beferenco ‘18 madc o the rapor‘t of Roger - 7‘
B Iacksonvillo. Florida, dated August $7, 1934, wharoh ‘ihero “ 3"{‘,,
stated that Harry L. Hall, who resided at the Condado Botol, "an"; {
Juan, Porto Riece;, from July 30, 1934, to lugust 16, 1934, left ¥ ”3.
there on the latter date, leaving a forwarding sddress of 125 l, g
Dearborn Street, Chicagy, Illinoiss It will de remembered thas’’
Harry L. Hall 1s the person who telephoned ;ttomey Sam rriodmn= it
at Hannidd , Mismuri, msking arrangements o effect the release .
~ ‘from the Hannibal Mismuri, Police Department of Russell Giblm'a
__Yord V-8 Coupe, anﬂ with the further lnltrnctionl that he turz” b"

ffr

this ear over to Frank )larenﬂino vho owns and operatn the lbnlin‘ s Y
nouge '.l‘nvarn at Eannibd.. § -l '

.. ‘..

£ et

:l

“\ .

T om Augult 9” 195&, Bpecial Agont in Chargo h E. Vot '~‘-
, of st. Louis, Missouri, telephoned the Chicego Division Office amd .
. _ furnished e descyiption of Harry L*\Ean as obtained from the Chilf.‘

E B »31
0 R % BT

of Police at Hannibal, Missouri:

shop owned by Edwa

window,

placeo

Age: 40-45 yrs.
T T . Helghts. B5I0W. | G FLNULT AL i

‘7 Welght: 200 lba., poSsibly a little mroi 1;7

Mlﬂ:'. : Stout N r‘; ’.«d_ '}1.'.‘- 1”: . - ~

" Heirs  ° Brown "*x-, Sir .
Complexions yellow Jewiah complezion
. FRece: #Round o r} P
, Nose. Mediun P : L

..’_

B

on September 1st, 1934, Agent Madala proceeded to 125 % -

Rorth Dearborn _Str_ee[ and found this eddress to be that of a smoke : S

A check of

Rittenberg, whose name eppears on the fromt.
_ e cf'ty telephone diractory disclosed that tha ,
phone number of this address is Dearborn €109 and further that -
Rittenberg resides at 4646 North seeley Aveme, Chicego, minoia.
" It was_further observed by this’ agent that ‘there is located in the - :
'. ' rear of this muoke shop a amsll room’ “whi ch appearn to be a. gamblinz}k.;.m AR
Agent C. G, Campbell had occasion t6 observe this rear rom“ kA
on the efterpoon of September-lst, 1034, and desorided same as bd j
% “‘about 8x10' in sfzes with & table and about ted chairs’ thereliis »ii
There were elso two telephones in this room which apparontly u-o“’?

" being used to receive results of horse Taces. .’ > N k:,_'_ .

. On September lst, 1934, this agent intérviewed Mr. J. 7.
nyle, oarrier at the Mein Post Office, Adams and Clark Streets,




s ) . .

PR A A e e .
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- L PO ‘;‘ : APRTENE F O AR T AT T RSN S W 35'-_,_.y"‘"__s,,;._f«:.,'_:!‘5,';“'.
/.. Ghicag, Tllinoiss ~Prsvicus eontact a$ the Post O£f16e indicst

tooa

-~ $hat Mr, Ryle wes the reguler éarrier orthe route which j.nbi\ilil%z" . R
F w ®,.> 125 Forth Dearborn Strest, Chidagoa  igent Jadela exhibited to drs ?‘“'%“ %z
& ° 1. Ryle variousd photographs of the ‘Bai sr-Kerpls gang and he readily 3

Ty o0 selected the photos of Dr. Jomeph P§ Morsi and Russell Oibsom s ¥7,+%:
D alias "Slim* Gray, md partielly ffentified the photograph of II.& XA
_ Wilson as persons he had peen loafing in the moke shop st the: . : 1'% o

. .. . above addresss Hs advised that he does mot know these permons’ .. .-
~.' .+ names nor does he know whether they receive any mafl there; that i
. he 1s positive that he has seen *Slim™ Gray in the front part of « &
-the store during the last week 2m Augusi, 1934; that at the tips 3
he noticed him he was sitting on the bench mext to the phone booths <.

Fith reference to Dr. Moren ‘and Jimmy ¥ilsox, Mr. Ryle steted that s~ - :
j Be does not recall at this time when Mo had seen fhem lest, bﬁt‘;
- be is almost 'positive that it was within $he past two montha, Ba '&risl

- &

.77 further indicated that he doés not Xmow Barry L. Hall personally, %2

[z ..  DoT would he kuow him if he sav him, end therefore is unsble te. . it
W iz - conneet him with those persons herein referred tos He stated, howe":'%

ever, that Harry Hal 1 receives mail at 125 North Dearborn Streets -
and that he hes delivered a letter addressed to him at the above .
-  eddress on the morning of September 1lst, 1934; that this letter was .. _
.+~ postmarked Sem JusmhjcPorto %19y He further stated, in this coms o ¥ %'
7w, nection, that about the middle of Auzust, 1934, he recalled receiving -
~ two letters for Hall at theé above address, one of wiiéh was postd’— . ™
4.’ . merked Porto Rico, or Cuba, ard when he endeavored to deliver ' ;3™ v
.77« " them at the above address, Rittemberg told him that Hell had mot +r i
£+ 777" been wound for some time ani-in view of this he yould not aceepb.siAi - 1y
' - them; that he returned them on the same date to the réspective .53 * & &
.. senders, the names end addresses of ¥aich he could not recalle - . : ~ . -
" According to Ryle, Rittenberg informed him on the following day =~ -~ .
‘that Hell hed been in the store amd asked for his mail end whem ™. - _ .

Rittenberg told him that he hed refused to accept them in ¥iew of,..-. ... ~.-..
B his long absence, Hall beceme very much vexed, stating that here-. - = i -

- e

- .., efter he, Rittenberg, should accept all his mail until he re
- 5re e instructions fram him %o the contrarye. fii-ToM AU en il id
R AR L MUY PO} SR Tty P 1 5c MRS 25 SRR & £t
D550 Ryle fur ther piated that Tumerols persons regeive mall A,
. -at 125 Forth Dearborn Street snd mentioned the nemes of Doo Evaiis =Y
... and Gray as two of them, Eowever, he éould not @‘?“ﬁiﬁ!’;ﬂ?.’“ﬁ e
#"3"with the above hamed Subjectss 'Mr. Ryle ‘oould furnish mo ‘other s %}y
information along this linc but promised faithfully that showld 'hé 7
again observe "Slim" Grey, Dr. Moran, or Jimmy ¥Wileon at the above ~ r. .~

- place he will fmmediately commmnicate with this offices , - '

-~

N 4
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R viev of ‘the abovo 1t was lomod ndviu‘blo thai
veillance be maintained at 125 North Dearbora Street for “Slim®
Gray and Dr. Moran for the purpose of teking them into mtoho
“Accordingly, Special AgentsC. G. Campbell amd Johx L. Madala
_coversd this adiress from 9.t0 6 D.m. on Beptembar 1st and lrth.' ‘
19344 Surveillence was dontinued from Septembar 5 to 8, 1954, i~
by Speciel Agents Campbell end ‘A, G. Schuss, at #hich time this ..’
. surveillance wes discontinued in view'ef the pressure 4f other .-
offieciel work in this ceses During this pericd of surveillance:
o persons reseabling Subjeots Moran and Gibson were seen enters
ing or leaving the above eddressy - T o e '

.




The toncnling investigation was eonducted by 8peeitl mlt
¢. G, Campbell on August 30, 1934, with reference to the rolativn
Alan ![a;rpi: with o.li.ans, suquc's Nof 1-.¥ 9. }f‘;‘ghv é‘:i ‘::* S

" ’.( 4, ."-‘ 'A i o ‘r»',v»‘ . ‘f:”“ T ik S

EoLe ‘-" v f Lgont callcd -t 2842 ior‘bh misco strnt, mcagv, “i :
nllnois, the nddron of tno perent®s of subject xaryh. pr. eald nrs.‘ri ;
Jobn Earpavicz, who reside at this address in the bassmant. llf‘l ;x 4
. pavicz is gmployod by tho ronta]. n.genu or pug‘ buuling §n

-~°f Jmitor? T e S
S B ERE ," 4 S e : '-}P
arpavioz nndar “the yrotanu 6!
‘observe anything which would it

an npartmt, but was unabdble

cate subject Karpis was on the
also resides Mr. and Mrs. P.HS ewbold, Mrs.
Emily, who is & sister of sub jdot Karpis. 'Asent- of

office have fron time ¢0 time oovered the ad

Btreot, ‘with e view ;o determining whethsr oF
L visitse his paronts, ‘with hegativo relultl to d-m
. -._’5,'~ L “_,.-,.'_3}'*‘ & ." ",_ﬁ e G ey "r"ir A Seeoh.)
nobort (cura) onuto, sister B
g at 1829 Test .

ST e lith reforenco to Mrs.
subject Alvin xarpla ghom on 1. O 1218 as residl
upd ¥hat thers is no . sach
the resi dence of Mr. mtoni

Erie Street, thicego, Illinois, Agent fo
family by

address. Upon inquiry at 1827 dest Erie,
end wife, end 2lso at 1831 West Erie Street, residence of &
ties that the neme _T .
no one by thet name - e

tho pame of lfunsen, Agent was informed by these par

of Venute wes not familiar to f.hem and they kneu of

in this locality.

':;-v.-;‘ ‘:'.f' - S ,'\""» .““&w 4
L e On 8““ 30.

of m', end ]lrs. Yarpavicz end
fhif‘ty dayss’ Xo data th
ful results. T

ecaived from the Uptown S
sated September 1l, 194, signed
ting that that bank be ranevod

$900,00 of Bremer. ransom Mmoney: .. s

L4 A
A

tate Bank’ 1050 -

' A letter was T
wWilson avemie,. Chicago, 1llinois,
by H. F. ¥uehrnann, President, reques

- . _of the responsibility of holding the
+ received by that bank from sub ject Vidler on April 17, 1834... peeia}.{

. ‘:,;' - Agent D. Po. Sulliven contected Mr. Suehrnenn, at which
% I ‘pe would be glad to hol(:} the &900 until further advfsed by tpa

z, Ij' S of Inveaugation. : L3> *?é &
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. On ;SOptelnll.r & 19“. a ’1’- 's:- 'o wn ',l'ﬁ.ﬂ d m
unanco Protaotin Burean,’ {30 Mnruy ?nrhq pelled ﬂu chigap ‘

S G

> 'Divieton office and advised that the Larry, p'nourkp_ Finance Compiuy;\R
2z 945 Weshington ‘Boulevard had placed in his Lanh“ﬂw‘ﬂ’tm ot re- S
. eovery of & Pontiac sedan, motor Moe 935155 nrlgl Bo. B15287,° .
property of ®r. Joseph P, Moran, Mr. Von Nerden &dvised the nr;.‘d e
number of this ear is 815227, and thai 1t 4s ¢ 1933 model Pontin :
sedan, black in color with five black wire 'huli. He vas nunable "
to furnish the 1934 Il.linoh license pumber l.unsd $0 Dr. Moren tcr
this ear., Healso advised that he would very much appreciate any G
information the Dirision might give him with reference to the. lponuon
of this car and {n turn he would promptly telephone the Bhiup )28 CRM AT
- sion office should ho 1ou-n the -haunbout- of Dr, Noreh or tn- Qnto-‘r, e
Ty mobll.. }; {‘ o ;?.i::,: ;‘ ._~ -»br ._*1 - "L - }"’? ,..‘fij,' ,' i :E( e " .
3 A &m“,ﬁ«! ﬁ.-
¥ : At On Septenber 5, 1934, Mr. ‘Val lordon caﬁuﬂ tho &hup
D Division ‘office, advising that he had seen & Pontiae sedan of the ex
. @escrition of the tar belonging %o Dr. Moren on West cheldon stru% o
" between Madison and Washington strests.’ ;. B, ptatpd‘“ 1icense number i ,
on this car was 1934 Illinols 562-205. " R

x ‘
,-;1r"'°

‘.'z\t. M'Nw? . ..1_ _g.a.;‘

PN
4or

. Through the Chicago Police Department this number was
checked aid 1t was found that the mmber had been issusd to one Lawrence . .
Pearson at 2807 Warren Avemue. This address was found to be a rooming G
- .7 house. Special Agent Campbell learned that this license plate was 27
Ll i1ssucd to a Ford seden motor Nos A3657431, Spec1a1 Agent campben 1nter-
3 ‘'viewed Lawrence Pearson and found thet he is a Chicago police officer;: .
" that he formerly owned & Ford model A sedén, bui has mcently purchasad*
‘B Pontiac and has been using hi®s Ford plates on this tar., The motor - '-g“
nunber of the Pontiac, now the- property of Lawrencé Pearson, was checked -
with thet of the Pontiao sedan belonging to Dr. Momn. and»_th_e tl_o cers
are not tha same. :_'.,,7_.;‘ _v.-_,‘é B T --15»;

,>‘:~ TR .(--.l _-n it s . B .
TS . : . et .
A PO

P On ueptember 8, 1934. Special Agent-s :. I.. uadala, .T. B.
Welles and A. T. Deere proceeded to Joliet, Illlnois, where they made
_arrengements t0 re-interview Oliver i. Berg. Ths, interview took plac.«
.~ in an office -djblning the Warden'a orfice aml tho Agent'a were able Ao e
question ‘Berg for a ,pgriod of two hourl. Howenr ho rerusod %0 “make .. -
.anJ statements other than those already mado by hin, ‘which aro set out .. -
4n the reyort of Special Agmt R. D, Brown dated Septesber’l; 1934, &t L
.. Chicago, A% the time of this {nterview the only 1nfomatlon in pozsin-“ P
slon of Agents with Feference %o Berg' s ‘connection with this case WAE L
" the admission of John J. McLaughlin, Sr., who stated he had moinl
. the TANSOm RMOROY dinpoud of by him from & men namesd Iny, witha ' \\:‘,

o~ . .a .- R ) s

/€
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I SRR ‘.descﬂptlon hich tih thes ¢t Borg, and (Y mn m.aﬁnn. with' fn-‘-'
§ . - eription which fits that or Russell 01bs0h With aliesen, '3 tho Irving 5n
o ;" Hotel. There Wwas alao inf¢mation &% this timé #0 the effect that . ;f,;
: o+ Jmmes .ulson. pr. .Touph P. joran's tuutant, had informd’ that )u,.“'
" had seen a large amount of money lyingon thobodln roouzlo or: iho ~ i

Lo bt
. "y

a-(r':!{ e ts - i."
- g ,_,.‘_‘f_

Irving Hotel, at which time the sade was being counted hy John 5 |~ 74l
- ~ Mcleughlin, Sr., in the presence of Berg and Russell Qibdson, However, .
Son® 7T . he refused to make sny admissions to the effest that he mas connected . 'r‘jf'- -
. ° - 7 in emy way with the Bremer ransom money. HKe will be again interviewsd
.0 .7 . . at a later date upon the conclusion ot 1nterdon uith 'ynonl Burdott, 1:~<—~__‘
_Panla Barmon and Mra, maen pavyer, 4;" Mg : Y
. ! - Ry el J'uv S A e R PR | P
Sy TR < '-z « »% R ¢ 1etter was recelved ro- the vinfon datd“&;‘ﬁ'n'hc W R
B 10, 1934 to which wes attached a hboratou ‘Feport’ Wi referende - -2 ’;' 5
foa .. to the exanination of »38 Emith and Weeson revolver No. 334010 Q.ul o
© 7 38 Colt revolver #327183, found in Berg's room when arrested.’ The ;__ A
laboratory report states thet two latent finger]rintl of & rrapontary"' ,..é
nature were developed on the ‘guns; thet these fragments fatled to afford’
sufficient deteil to permit reaching 8 positive conclusfon, but that §¢
is the opinion of the exeminer thet these prints ere probably identical
- with those of the right thumb and right ring finger of Oliver 4, Berg.
i e.mel fhe epxeminer further advised that test shotad wore fired with both” of """'""
these revolvers and no identification or compariszom was found ®ith' - » . %
- bullets in the laboratory's file. The revolvara are beihg held 4n j:b
;Technical Laboratorl mviaion a tho s.ut of mnmpnt.« < ":&* S R

.'1

:-;. ' ,. _.~ On eptembbl‘ 3‘ }19“. Bpeeinl Aagnt ]’. R, lolles proceeded w5

, to .Toliet I1linois, end turped over $0 warden Frank: n. ﬂhipp +ho fonou—
1ng praperty tazon ;rom Ol'ver 1. Berg 'hen arreatod: R

© §137.00 in noney ‘":.* LA e T AR
One belt or tie clamp marked Hotel Edinm, New York, i
 One Illinols watch, with white-gold case, §3826159, . :
) -~ and one watch chein ressmbling a wshite gold mtarial, 3
S _,,.,',___-‘ and charm with & aetting ruem\:ling adiamonﬂ; wEe
""" One Yale key, #£-195; e u ; %iﬁ'ﬂ
s g M .-‘;";-‘_--13?

Onehandkorchut 7 oS T e
ti. .1“’. .1"; " ‘~ C 7.; - i,;", -'i, ‘-A ~

'y rooou;t was edtained from Warden Whipp for this property.
The report of Special Agent R, D., Brom, dated September 1, 1934, shows
that the money above mentioned found in Berg's possession when he was
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e YT crrested was oonpared vith mm notoi ,
bergh kidoaping gises -fthou}u-omltﬁ?, 5 SR
R N A SN s . I i\ SR

I ;"’. “On Saturday, SOptuanr 8, 1’5&,“)&3.‘fh. Benell; -
Mamger f the apertment house located at 826 Waveland Avenus, whire %
Russellibson with slfsses and Clara\Cibson with hliases rosided .~ sa
previous Mo May 1, 1934, telsphonically advised the Chicego Mﬂi‘.l'l sy B
office that Russell Glbson, whom she knew as Roy Gray, had broken uu‘f_ 5
bis apartment on the nid:t boforc lnl obtalnod clothing bolongiu ‘

, himelr uﬂ tif" N, : / Tt f*"!"’ae%" 2

, P : % Ty "*;}v'}:;.’ﬁi?-’-s.
oo J? n Yo ; ety i
o g,!“. Ny &rs. Bonzli S di:teiy interﬂuod‘h! SP'oi .

. Re L. Joness She advised that tho first ehs heard of thé spariment
" rented by the Crays being broken in%g wap n‘bont 9:00 AJM, o2 ca 58 g

September 8, 1934; that shortly thersaftér she “telephoned the’ cﬁim

_ Division offico; that tho jnnitor ?huip Rothes mrnlshoa her d*,«*

informatfon shortly before her eally i+ . K. wilsud IPVEES L N’Q‘%fi?ﬁ;v 2y

Mre Otto Schroeder, owner of the apartment building, ad-
. .vised Special Agent Jongs that he was standing in front of the apart~- . .
_ment buflding about 11: 00 P.M, on the night of Friday,” Soptember WA TR
1934, when a tell slender man, about Bg years of age, tried to givye:
him §5,00 for bim ;o give the janitor of ‘the building to fixa’ undov;
_thet this man edvised that he failed to hive his key with him ang ff"**:gé
wes necessary for him“to emter the aper}ment through the t:anson‘?« . i"‘
which he had damaged Yn- BO doingc‘f ¥r. Sehrooder advised that he’ did
. not recognize the man ‘ms Leing Puasell Gibaon aliaa Roy Gray and ho“
- told the man to see the janitor. P :

S Special Agent Jonés then examined the aparhnent, 'hich
15 epartment 11, and found that the jransom of the rear door bad re-
cently been’ repaired after having beea pried off, bdbut the glass was-
broken; that one small square of glass in the rear door was brokea:
; out and that- the door showed marks where someon9 ;md ‘been trying 1o
pry 1t open, but that ‘khe door and transom bad al.ready desr repa}roﬁ. .

s PR b ‘s""’_"""*“’*“‘" ; *.e:‘.l” ""1 ?“i.“f ¥- :
R, pmnp thu vaa then brough}. i:o the ‘Chicégo- Dirié_ on

orncg whare ‘ne wasQuestioned by Speciel Agents Jonea end RSDF b
“Brow. - He ‘advised ‘thet he 15 48 years of sge and ‘vas bb,rg u ngax {%g’,*’.-, y
" entering the United States at New York in 1907,°end that’he was mﬁnl-"‘

" ized at Chioago, Illinois, in 1921, He also ltatod that he spent t!o
and one-half years in the ponitontiary at lhasachusetts ln 1926 on a )
State charge of ihito slevery. .

>

;ﬁ
“W&‘f o
f&"

- __—‘“b_“-»“ﬁ_.\“————-—___._.,, §
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A s AN Rothu ‘dvhd‘b as heen jan‘ltor%? artien artmenyy %-7
. 626 Iavoland Averue tor the’ ‘past ho yeﬂra; ﬂat ho }An M the™: "x
parsomrosiding in apartuun} 1 u only & tu_bccnuns .inco g
.~ moved into this &pertment ob or about Jamuary 1, 1934, He, W
advised thet he recalls that Special Agents of tlo Chioago Divisiom ieis
__office had iaforaed him some time during the early ‘part of May that i
"Gibson aliss Grey was wanted by the Covemment, and shat he ﬂii pL A ‘ﬁz o
fugitive from justige; that about two or three weeks ngo’h' ‘ *"”ﬂ"x
confidentially to0ld him that should any Federal Agents quntion u- e

. ‘and had no information copcornlnz thea, and that he t00k Lfrom maﬁ
.. . remerk that possidly the Government 3o longer, unhd $0 apprehend -
" Gray. ‘He 3hen stated $ha} about 11100 P.M,. on Friday n: gm, s.punb
7, 1934, Gray Xnocked on the door of his aparﬁnont 1ooatog
_basenant of this mpartmant hotise and statsd ¥bat he was MF, G Q
“spertment 11 and had forgotten his keys and hal entersd ih. rear 400
' through the iransom, which he hed damaged -ltg'htly, end gan nim ﬂ
ohe dollar hills for his troudle in repeiring same., He adviced thnt
he had not seon Grey previcus to that time since the esrly pert of
. . M¥ay, 1934, 4t thie time he edvised that lrs. Benzli had been receiv-
Rt § .73 ronthly rental payments since the Grays had left the epartment. s, .zr i
“. <, Mrs. Benzli was then interviewed und etated thet she had received, sach .
‘montk, the maount of §30.00 for the rentsl of apartment 1l fram Jrs. ...
Grayp that tbe letters’ always contained 630.00 in ‘cash and were mau.od £
" frem verious de,,srtmant storea in Chicago. <“"che produced one letter:” = . i
" from Mrs. Gray written on the stetionéry of Mandel Brpthers dspartmant
o store, Chicago, datad Angust 31. 1954, in -hm: )!rs. Gray ¥

.....

L T "F..nclosad please rind 330-00 for the rent'

ot mw apertmant tor one nonth., SR _‘}‘

T Benzu was unable to offer a eatistnctoxy oxphni
tion to Agent Jodes for her failure to adviso tho
b tbe ,:recaipt oi' tneae paymants. :‘ '

iy ’“‘-‘",:' RN +
SR
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o ilﬁmapol@ otg t9r
: rgnaon moaey.. s dopo- M
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. 71 h, Iuo 911 ” ” 1 ”0 A YaUR 3
o imiha wmiﬂ%*ﬁ
SR S Tt .lgan“ - és ascertajnef
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mbuo Sorvl.uo company' m kopi st lorth\rool:,_.nlh&a. na qrq
under thé supervision of ¥r. L. K, glergon, ‘Bervice llann;or.m,lgu

229

"~ contacted lr, nu-nn ‘and’ he was ; in ﬁ.xoo)ontg !'nith "ffi

o

. .
Poaem

Division. SMre Pierson haﬂ Mre, g Dﬂéﬁ " ln éhar_p of lec AN ]
work with Lq-ni 4n %z $ Jperaous mada p  PAgath i A8
cash; in ths Lake yifle a1 r;u, -chh”e‘.ro Qoposited 5h May,

It wasfound that Mre By 7. Asflerson 1% Fhe gollertor, for the Aistfics

'and Mr. B. 7, Booper is the Agents’ M ,,91’ thea;gﬁnfcolinct uecmf £

-~ and paynanta sre also Tecelyed u$’ ‘the. §or1 ge ‘ 1

“Yr, Anderson hinglat his colYectiohs #{ thoae ‘fooper &

and depoeits them as one sum, Records show thet §300,26 was depositod

May 7th of which $161.24 was cash collected by Anderaon and $90,16 .: -

“.,cash:gollected by Hooper. .The remainder was checks, The only record

kept}y dollectors 1s by numbers !.‘heré ﬁero in ﬂ\e Leighﬁoﬂwmﬁ'b i

.75 numbers 1isted as making paz:ent bn May ’Ithgf’;"t 1s. hn?; knon i ”“ o
o whefQor ‘this was aotually the for gapoaited or not o B
) ~:Hooper €nd 3. Anderson’ occaahna ¥ to ggle, 9311"1&1'90,__',\

S imith poueet‘ionu.-- It {8 tho @mion of Mr¢ Qrmegingb Ity 'vimmc ]

-+ teks severel. deys’ to got the hames, and addressgs ot tho 75 mkfbg\ mﬁ{
‘payment, and that it would not . then *99, 3eﬁnite tha‘i onp ‘of thia 253
had paid ntn tho b1l in. guashon RN e B SR







~ 1/
Y = ~
. .A

A e [ty Lo “‘!u'. 7 ﬁ{) o uerit
and nd:m {Paher mdﬂn s ):{nn

U AT T gy El1zadeth Cracey was !h'. an’s }gnﬁ'

Bar - Yo MoFeddems LUV Sy L NDGH v W

Bl NER o R B ,% o

Trm AT B A nY s uw is and o o
"7 him 1n his affige uatil July} uas, vhoa $hrough aome unpoi-iu'_s‘-, X2
L with Farmer, Dr. Moran left’ od," T noted while at Maywood $hay 7%

soveral well~inown Ohisago hoodlums frequentsd the roaut ars and a5
Chaurtcur- Union Building and Pr. ¥oren's Vqrﬂ.n%m S P, X T

A TP SR I e 3 B T e R ey
L. i‘ N L . ~ T 3 -’“‘ #3° 3 - - R AN
P 'Upon having m-ood &. llom omod an orflcg ot 488 ;.57

Irvi.n.g Pu-k Boulevatd, Chissgo, Illiriofs and wé obtained s _rocn s o
sthe Irving Botel, 4849 Irving Park Boulevard, which 15 adjacent $o— s
“thne .’?'.““ 1;'111!1! Dr. Noran's offise was Jooatede yar .+ Y Y -
;“, ‘ 'l » ¥ 1,&,&_?’,&;* be- i:‘f“"“i L'ﬁ":" %o, _l;?-‘_,
- .,;,"-.-: “I han bnn lhb'n Y pixotogmph”d’ Russe Mb:oﬁ :
o 1dent1ty thln man as being an ‘individual idown £6 n6 as "Slin" hnl '.
31 Whom I first met during the sarly part of Jemuery, 1954I§1¢ith1l‘t§ ff‘é'“:
" 1ndividual dame to Dr. Moran's offics, 2861 Irving‘?ark Boulevard for o
syphilis treatments, About a month after SlinfEvans, whom I mow know =
] to be Russell Gibson, first came to Dr, Moran' office, a man started =
o ;-;,:; L .to viatt Dre Moran professionally by the nems, OF "QL11e". Bargy s ow seri vy 4 ne
‘ have been shown a ‘photograph of John T, {Boss) McLaughlin,™ Thig 7 3%
" photograph is an exact. likenon Oof the mhn whom I know as 'Bonv P
. ,MoLaughlin, who first started oaning to Dr.- Moran®s ntﬁlo :

2 profoasiona treatment Bome time during lﬁaroh 1931.' : ;é? ’:"
R A L TR N s,
A e e "61110" Berg was rirst treate{ by Dr.‘)(oran for an it pe
" whieh he had developed end also neuralgiao “Bosa’ HoLaushlin waa beﬂg i
~ treated for diabetes. I noted that 0llie Berg appeared to be well
'~ acquainted with Dr. Moran, and Dr, Moran once $0ld me that he aerref
" time in the Illinois State Penitentiary, .Toliet, T1iinols with' 0111.» ;
Berge I @0 not know whether or not Siim Evans {Russell Gibacn). andj=
.. Dr. ¥oran were acquainted before Evana first started ccnins to tho o g
- ,.._office. 'However, I understaid that Boss MdLaughlin and fr, Mo Ko ,,g % '
. were friends and $ha¥ Boss MoLelighlin ass{sted Qf;*nor,n"‘ln We oL gfu\
" his license $o practics- ‘med1dine aﬁer ihe same Yék ” - R

B2 .7 a result of ser a_gentonce in $he Iﬁipois ate
g ;“ B J;k J’oliet, Tilinois for Ahs crims of abortionq._ also an

i Louts Alteris, head of ihe Theaire Jenitors inoﬁ( HQ th_,p ol ; 5

; . fﬂ 5 Avenue Rad uonoihiu i&o 'ith lniuting hr.‘b Y "hgving u}t ‘} 5ot
110.!1.0 ﬂm.‘-. .'..}.: e l };1(,0,{ ,’ d ;__ J, .. . K

- - ;“f:;\,_.\r.. ~‘_,;_ . 3 - 7

: b | noticoe that 811: h‘m ullod at Dr. ionn'l office t0o

be treated four or tive’ times a y;ek, that 0llie Berg received treaf- '

A
/A . . . B
e e - e Ayt Te T A aeyr 3 e o e e e . i
. . e vater e A I R R - B . b
. - e T . . . . .o .
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. 3B - oo .
ments irregularly, his trips being much hu rroqmt thnn t
- *1‘«:'*“»’ §lim Evans, "Boss McLiughlin when he ‘fife} sthrted Wid 4
" ceme_to the office omly occuimu,jw
3 s ".'.”C;ﬁ“;"?ﬁf o P R e A R SR
TR '1 Beoame qnito nﬂ hcqu{nf with}
,_ Ol11e Berg dus to their Préquent yisits $o Dr. 7
 due to their rr'hndnhip with Dr, “Morai. Yhey oftex sans mr ‘$o- ‘ﬁ',, ...‘" T
Irving Hotel and spent sonsidersdle $imé ia Pr, Moram's Foom, whlehX '3~
Oscupied jointly with Dr, Morames I ‘eccasiomally visited Olliis M’l %Sl
homa nt 5248 nnthrop Anmuo and Dr. !on.n !nnll; loecnpuld by L0

Ly -
L e
p e
.." o, ‘ -" - ‘f’
.

AT “egome time tn nu-eh, 1938, 1 vnf $o u'n -w ug-{'? 3,‘1 A
Luciuo Wilson for the first time since we had separateds’ She wes thn X ;
unployod at the Mad{soneKeeler Food Shop, 4200 West lhdim M,* RN
-1 414 not pee héf again utn Augnat, 1954. ;Qithor 444 X oorrupml " :

‘ m hgﬁ dnrin; his periodo = %A v ;»} e A
L; | RGN S Y e,

e B "I got the inpreuion $hat 01116 Berg yas A& dangerous q'l’ilii'-"'*”**".
al fran his actions and Tram the fact that he uml]; oarried a gumg i -
“at Teast he dppesred to bs’ carrying s gin frow’ the bulge in his pockets' ::
{ ‘have never seen Slim Evens armed with & gun, but know that he had '
two automobiles, one a 1934 V-8 coupe (Ford) and the other a 1938
model Buick sedane I 4o not believe that Ollie Berg ever loaned -

, Dr. Mored any moneys .. JDr. Moran had & ¥yery good practice and Wab neﬂt’ zf

" in need of money, to my Xnowladge, although he was slow ii paying his ., B
bills, I knew that Dre Moren and Ellzabeth Traocey intended tp be magw: i’
rieds- It 1s “wy “4apression that Dra lloran m’g havo glv‘cn Eliza‘beth
.Tracey approximataly $2,000 for this purpOBe. ' The' reasog ‘that Dre
_Moran turned this mbney over.to Miss Tracey is that he whs oftén 1 el
toxicated and hs dfd not want to spend 1t 61- lose 1t vhile 1n thil 4.- ..‘.'"

. m___;omdition.;:ﬂ_* PRI ‘ 2T :

-3

. .‘. ‘.".

SrrmpTenyEs

ST T esbout ,Ehe nnddlo of April., 1934, '
' McLaughlin, Slim Pvens (Rusull Gibsan) end Ollie Berg either vinited

the room occupied by Dr,. lloran and ‘myself at the Irving Botel. Dry™s M.

; Moran's office, or ocalled these places dailye. In other words theu- ‘

. ' wisits and ;alia were much more frequent than thox had ‘been g

~*# %o _this Periods' T aleo fioticed ‘tha} Pry Moren wad fintoxisat

i _.;t greater extent from the period ‘starting sboyt Aprﬂ ‘16th, %o .lpﬂ.i mn.

"'.3:,-,,,_“‘,1934, and $Bat ‘Re Bpent _the greater. part of his ;hné ‘in his_ hot r"
L roan, Tt was ReCessary for ms 0, remain ia ls office and, teke ¢

S5 Mo etiomts frem aesly 13 phe moratad it ints 3t MBS OERE S
Y e Approximately & week Jrevious $0 April 87, 1934, at about

8.80 or 4 P.I., I oa.Ll-d tho roam occupiod gcnonny iy u'. ioru md

. - —*..." ce ) - y et

R R e
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'.‘w.é" “"‘l"'ﬂ*?-“"-'r 2 eclee rrji,.‘g?w -»v;q.‘«-"@& 3""%

" mes fnto the room-and ‘standing by the bed I'saw Fo J. {Boss) McLeughlia;® i;
,.0llle Berg and 51im Evans (Russell Gibsom)s Bosp Mélaughlin was in the jL

. 8een so much money at one time, X do not Xnow thq nmmt, but it; F 3

... was counting this money, which I aaw ‘gn the bsd, 'and that Ollfe Bu'“

. - .
e . cer s sty e

g e - 2 3 e
. P -4.

N __“J‘_,,, ,; i :}‘2

‘myself at the Irdn; Hotel. by tdephoao lnd t u-o m feys
_ Moran and ] obscupied room £10 regularly, bt “oocasionally

“27; rent room 211 whigh wap Hext 40 roam 2105, Either hrl’ lbm iﬂf" s
" poulq oooupy this Foai when the gther was entertaining .n'§ Staig ¥

in
»£10.  When I was ‘inablo to receive’s res se ‘to xy h photib eall
room 210, I procesded to the Irving Hotel from Dr, Moren® offlse
asked the Bellboy where Dr, Moran,was, and he replied that he had -
takmpomturnptom'.llqnn;nromzn. Imttoroanznui B
knocked on the @oor and Dr. Moram asked who was therse Y $old him lf ;: _
was Jimuies JHe then opened the door snd I stood st $he doorway mal dlem ! .- -
- livered o him s message from the Martha Washington Hospita) with ;-o-' ’g
ference to one of his patients, IDr. Moran had s Dottle of Deer fn *:

his hand and was partially intoxicated. Trom the open. aoort ‘oonld’T i

.center and Evans and Dllie Berg wers on either side of n-.,'x Yooked .3

" “on the ded and there was a very large atsck ot mcy. “Y had um’*"é o ‘7:;5'

E Shucy
mst have been several thousands of d6llars. Whén T¥. Moran open '
the door Boss McLaughlin said, “"Close that doore® I locked on the

dresser in the room and I saw a regular size bdrief case and an top of .
it was & pewspaper, which was in such sondition that it oould have been

" "used as a wrappere - I had never seen Boss MoLaughlin carry s biief cqgo*‘*'#fﬁ

in the room previous to that H.me. I moticed that Boss McLaughlin -

‘and S1im Evens were watching him. I heard 01110 Berg uq}:o ‘the ltatbo e
‘ment to Boss McI.aughlin, 'Hov much more do ;ou want?' 2 deliurodc : ""'"

-~ my message to Dr. Moren pnd then he told me I should return t6_the ““5.&. q‘" -

office. The door was the:n closed and I returned to m-. l&oran'a ofﬁ.co,

M
%

I "&1 either the followiﬁg night or the nigh'c after th.at I n'

in Dr. Moran's prfice, keeping his office openy. Ollie Berg called me

by telephone and advised me that he was over at the room, {ndi ating

the Irving Hotel and wanted me to ocame over there ror a 'botth L
beer with him, He called twiee before 1 was able. ‘$0 get away frqm thq
officey Upon miving at room 210 at ;}m Irving Kotgl J; :ound 01110' A
" Perg in that roam,”; About’ one—halt honr after my u‘riv 3. Boss. ild.aughlln,

R !‘2’3‘" called at the foom i'nml Oilie Berg vgnhm 8 package wrapped” with . ’ e
;.. hewspaper, which was epproximately 8

éhes long and five Inches wi Q.-
~"0ll1e Berg made this statement $o Poss McLaughling 1 $hink “'uz}‘:‘*?"'*‘

(

o ipera" ‘and made Scme statemsnt to $he qffoet that ,{t m L ,:';,.f :
tor ‘Boss Houughlh to 'omt u.- Ay R RPLEEEEe S SRR 2 ﬁ;!‘,.!*
- "I never saw any other tmuotim Ooncerning noncy bmun
’Dr. Moran, Boss IcLau;hun, Slim Evans (Russell Gibson) or Ollie Berge

*The tbovo rolatod two }mcidenta gave me the 1du that Ollde -
Barg and Slim Evans were dolivering to Boss l(cl.uughlin money which bad



v “‘bocn segured in a bank robbary. I MVOI‘ h&ﬂ m con'grntion 'ith mﬁ‘

.....

 lated incidents, ' I have never heard ahy boyersation trm +he abo
. - - mentioned hdiudua.l.- 'Moh 'onlq hdinto \tQ me ‘z t}Q ‘of’ $hin M
e . yanted by the lawy o g -*é??.é. ‘A'r : b -3
B N L T "M I r-tnrnca to rocn nt thn Ii'dng Hotal t- .,
SRS after the afternoan I ‘sav the largo ptadk of moriey om the bed in m
211, I asked Dr, Moran,"What's going om here?"  PBr. Moran was intoxle i3
cated at tho time and made this statement, "Never mind, X am making T
some money and you wan't have %o worry about going $& 30bo0le® & O
. hqneationod him further and hs said, "Don'$ have pose troubl.'
. eating I was not to question him furthers I hno hever had uny ,
__oonversation uth rogard $o tho nbnq vith nr. “Morens” ”"“""‘*' xigt

. e ~“‘,:»;1'-’:.-,,,“‘,;-- S ’M l< ; R ‘ﬁcy‘» ;.«;-,.».z '.;-, - ,_,« ‘Y%ﬂﬂih' ;_ y "._: :‘ : “. ;

BN 'On muy, mu 87, 1954. auriu the. arfornoon, chiugb rﬂ '
honpaperl cams out with & story of $he trru& ot Boss Hmnshlgl'h .

" connection with the ohanging of Brémer ransom mq in Chicagos” ﬂIIt IR X
- night Dr, Moran t0ld me, after referring to the Lewspaper artiole R
".._ about Boss MoLaughlin, *This 1s the blowoffe~: He tmm’ atated” thnt ,;:g A

he would have to leave town ard that hie would go his way and T should AL
go mine, Hp was intoxicated at this time, I then packed my belongings -
and decided to go to Toledo, Ohio where I have an aunt, Dr. Moran and )
-1 left the Irving Hotel in Dry Moran's ear and I drcvq the car as far s, {
as Milwaukes and Diversey henuea, where 1 got out of the car and 1aft
;  Drs Morane I boarded a South Shore dus for Gary, Indiana, where I . S s
" "~ echanged busses and ‘proceeded ¢o’ Toledo, Ohioe I obtainea a ro0om at the "
¢ Algeo Botel in Tolodo, vhere I’ :egistered nnder ‘th& “name of J’ame;\"e e G
, Jackson, On April 29, 1934.1 rented en apartmant in the building knovn
.. "es the Jarvis Apartments in Toledo, Ghio under the fame of James J'at?kaon.
1 remained for approxi.mtely two weaks, during ‘which period I viaitea
‘my aunt, Mrs, M, J, Foreman, ‘who resides at 4209 Carden Park Avenue,” .
‘Toledo, Ohioc. Om lla.y 15, 1934 I Tented an apartment at 1765,or 1826 -
. Callingwood Avenus, under the pame of James Jackson or JamedfRyan (I
"am uaeble to recall)e I Femeined at this apartment for one’ thy .I
then cbtained & roam on June 15, 1934 at a rooming house on the eorner S
. of Detroit and’ Cherry streetu. under the name of James ,Tackaon or-
: James ‘Ryan, where 1 Femined for ap‘groximtoly three fweih. no

"/"<..‘

enploymept vhile in ‘l‘oledo, ﬂhié._‘ s BRI 3 ’“’-'f 5 SRR *13 3
S ,,;*,.u EAT AT R -“‘% """"; : - A
_ﬁ‘«« 2 , *When léaving chicago 1 had a’Bont $300 % hich‘:[ lml -aud nm.. ‘

for De. Yoran, whish I intended 1o Mss In going %o nedioﬂl’gj’;;
nohooi. "1 spent mearly all of ‘his money in Toledos I thim returs ""-‘ff ¢
to Chicago, Illinois saome time during the early part of July and secured

& roam fram Mrs, Armin Kuhn, 8248 North Winthvop Avenuee Mrs. Kuta 4s
O0llie larg'a ci-tor nnd manages the apartment house lt that location.

2 . - « :

ey v, < o S
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gt s s ’?*"»u
iz e o ﬂ?fﬁi ~$"" "f Er 3T
71 vistted Q110s Rerk e th% h’h at)
Dre l!oran': ‘Whereabouts and. Jyd
_ $0 get fn touch Fith him wn].t. He t
. in touch with m.)!ormu@luhat knoy mho &
remained at 5248 Forth Winthrop Avshus lpproxmnt tive h;rd!
then moved %o 33 Morth lavergns Strest, where ] Ivsided with my Ilﬁ'*
. and her sister and brother-in-law, Mr. snd Mrs, Mattimore,. 'ishornyt*:-
" -, after I arrived at 33 North Lavergns Strest my wife told me that $we & il
Government agents had faquired of ber ax 40 my whereadouts, &&M,‘-»; PPRE
_attempted to induce me $o turn mysolf ia emd ge} $his matter glesred -{u%: .-
upe Itomwxxaﬂdulnmttiu,htpa:medﬂntnr.h :*.Hi-{-f
~l4,.  be apprehended befars I turn myself in as'I balleved ke Wwuld give the  :i> .
e corroct dotails an tho tmuctiou with rnfpmo, %6 the Branpr' e
., ¢ raisom money, whieh tock flace at the Irving Hptels, X rcnunaﬁtt
Y. 33 North Luveran. Street for approximately a week or ten days gnd th?
5. proceeded to Spring Yauoy, Illinois whare | visited Wy nothar W
¥, ‘Jemes Wilson, )17, W. Oleveland Sireeta I ramained im Spring Y-llq,, S
I1linois for a short timé and then procseded to Buieat, Jliixots wherd i
I secured a ticket on the Rock Island Railroad for Des Moines, Towas
) I changed trains at Des Molnes, Iowa and proceeded to Denver, Colow’
, Trado, erriving there approximately two weeks agoe I lived at the '~
¢ . .« Argopaut and the Shirley Bavoy Hotels.- I also ‘visited Dr, Moran's, wlr'r**' ,,u
“° 7 nieece, Aline Dickensonr, who ropides at the Alhambra A;nrtmenta. & 5 _
. .. .- 8lso made thres trigg $0 the asummer lodfé of. .Dre Koran's aister,. g
.. <., jnns LaChappol. Vs, hChnppel 414 lat,tell me tha ent agontu”i‘ ‘
Te }jhad cal],od, on’ her tt ing to secure onution c cern m TR 7>
e A A e
S N AN “on Sep“oember ‘4, 1954,°T called up the office ' '
N sion of Investigation at Denvef, Colorado and turned mysolt in to lﬁ'.
", Je C. Fewman, Special Agent in Chergea I voluntarily’ accompani¥d ;. * % ‘i
©. . Mr. Rewman from Denver, Colorsdo to Chicago, Illirois, leaving the gams
N d.ato and arriﬂ.ng 1n Chicago, Illinois on sgptem)qr 6, 1934. e i

..... X s \~ e
=&

u"
S e -' “"»f",’. "Borora 1eav£ng Chieago, Illinoi- tor Denver. colorado ‘.'[
T ,oalled on Miss Elizabeth Tracey, Dr, Morsa's. fiandée end tqld hu- X o
-was badly in need of sioney #nd I bblieved 1 deserved sdme of the ng” BEe .
_‘she had' been_saving Por br ‘)&oranp ‘Bhe Bgreed with & ptip_@ gﬁp ﬁ. e T
e _goo.oo 111271 was luppooed to, Bave returnsd $200,00 of this i »wa'; o
P 2y Ror, which I have mot -dme.” ¥hen T Talked tith MW 'l'ruc-y ;»:g',;f%"-_., 5
5T " asked Ber as to Whers Pr. Momew ®culd De located and she informed .%%x T
"7 " that she did not kmow, and indicated shat she 4id mot ¢ uro io heak
~ from him because of the momco ho had caused here y oW —

1
"'r .

"My purpose in goinmg to Demver, Ooloredo was to tttupt to
locate Dr. Moran whom I thmght,pouibly might be viuitns 2is sister,

et : 25
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AT i Nl el ot e B e L S BANd
s <™ Mrse Anne I.aCaﬁppol nonvar, hn was ‘ot ‘in Dan'm.- of Teberas rie et Salll
S -, COIOrado, the home or Mrs. LaCahppel aml Mrs. anahrpd )aid e 3 y
o % T had not heard fmn him and did r t lmoy bis whereaboutd; "tg" :
A-‘g"'—‘_ ? ,‘;' .5{;‘ ‘ ) f‘\' t {(1‘ X ‘*‘ o :a "’“ .. e g-;:: H @, ; ¥
L - et \.' . - -,' -I 'i.h .t‘t‘ th‘t I h“ I.'Ol.d tu.:‘.t‘i ‘&} 5 q{ _.J .A‘I"
s the same is trus to ‘the best of xy nowledges Il‘l-oulhto' e’
~ that Y will de unug at any tims $o appear i rodcnl ocourt !t:«‘:»

the ume ‘boocnu ueonnry t0 %ea
; gLE -1 aE ’8! -"’."_,"

[T TN
- .

befors me this Tth day d‘-,’ 3
September, l' Di 1934. P
i eIl

._, N
. . '-; %’&_-«J:'
. "Halun Dunkol f_5;>3 ;4,-« .
{7 Hotary Publieevi s’ ik
TR e s -Ji’:’ Y

This statement is being retained in the Chisago Division Of=

ﬂce for the present timn and mhon '111 again be 1;1tarviewod. -“i:’ o
v-uw *Q‘A e R A A

R ~,;

i - 'rhe ltatemantn or Paula Barmon and Winona Burdett, cppear«- <
ing in this report show that Wilson was associated with Iir, Joseph Fe 5)*’
Moran at Toledo, (hio during the late Spring and’ Sumer of this year, ’ :

N ‘at which time they associated with and ohanged the tingerprin%s or ) :

" menders or the Barker‘-xnrpia ganga g REtE: . 1 w,’ .}f

- \ ' 0n the night of Septomber 'I, 1934, Wilson was rcleased rron
the Chicago Divis an Office after promising that he would make every. :
ettempt to essist the ‘Division in locating Dr. Foséph P, Moreane. HO&,‘..

“ stated that he expected to go to Spring Yalley, Illinois, for a visit
: with his parents and would keep in. touch with the Chicago, Divisd en Ot-d

1. fice relative to his erforta to locate nr. ‘Moran, - To date he has not-:

7 sommnieated with this Offices* Steps will be taken toﬁcanu his nppgoo
f';; ‘hension'and he will be returned to.this Office for re-questioninge ;"% ‘5
"' Wileon was photographed ‘and ﬁngerprintpd jipon ‘his arrivel at the
"oago Divisfon (ffice on September 8, 1934, and his fingerprints wepe . .
!5, subnitted $o the Divid o cn the pams date; Two yhotographs of J‘ué r i
*" Jo Wilson are deing submitted to the Divia dn vith lopiu of 'ihi. ""““‘H

port and one eopy to thc Detroit Diudon otno., ) T "-n.: *

l ‘(L

L

LA
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‘ _ &a:, Eoptanbér 7, 1984, .eci A2e ont B, £, Bull:

i tolophoniully communicated with the’ manager, of the Orlando apkx,f‘ ;
where, &uring the summer of 1933, Xetherine Barhr and Lrthnr Re (Doc'} !.“ 2
Barh: ';-n:dod a8 J(;; ¥. B, Gordon and mothar, Special. .Agent’ Bllu )

was advised that a ttorhndroe boonrocdnd !r- r. R

dordon lt that hohh' N hie oatly’ d ” 2 ‘.

notel, on tho onning of September Yth. _called at tﬁo Orlando
qnd faund that the jetter ¥hich was dated &ptoﬂw; mut,fbn
Woodlawn Saféty Dejpx i_t doupeuj uag,r.m

¢ and addr

T X . i , = & s : ~ o Sk
s o, ,’ ’ ol ¥ ¥t
jrf T e : AN on Soptmcr g, 1934, Spocil,l Lgenh D. 1': aiinv;i and;
SR A “0. Ryan’ $rocooded %o  the Woodlawn Bafety Deposit. Compaiy at- 1160 % SRR E
Esst 63rd Street, end interviewed Vice President J, W. Watson, whose . .. -
home address is 6907 Paxton Aveme, Chicago. Mr. Watson produced the - '
-.. .originel contreet for safety deposit box #5179, 1isted under contract .
a7 o §10951, " showing that Mrse ¥. l}ordon on July 26, 1933, rentsd ottt ‘“"’
T . #5179, glving her address as t Drlando _Hotsl, her birth place a-""" = .
- Kansas City, Missouri, her oicupation 8a housewife, and he m’tﬁu"l -
--—maiden name as’ ‘Rose_ willlams. he llatod ’h! 00 ‘renter of. thi,q Ve
Bey Jordon, adaress, giving his birth piaco ‘a8 Okliﬁ'oma gnd 3:1
N -oce pauon a:'“ saleamm. .,‘Ihe aignatureq on fhe ‘cont. et;ch tom e

QfA" S e

U2 7 'pared ‘with specimens of ‘ihe handwriting of Katherin Barker, nothor
- Arthur R. (Doc) Barker and Fred Barker, and there apbears to pe no quas-'

_ tion but that the signetnres are the same, .The ;1gnaturo of Ray Gordoa’ £

-~ .. 8lso eppearing on this contrast was coznparec with the aignahu-e “of Arthur . -
R, (Doc) Berker, and ‘the eame Appaara 1o be ldentfcalo Reconds of thisg ¥ -

deposit company show that box #5179 was firat Tented on J'aly 26, 1933, S

... end that during the year, 1933, it was viaitod by Jrss Fo Gorilon oa.'N

.. 1/27/33, 8/23/33, 9/5/33, 9/11753. 9/20/33,. 9/25/33, 11/18 ) ,;:.(ze[

* and 12/16/38. .In the xear ,1934 th“ft ’box ni in?oi-bg /Si :]g;!.

" 7. R Gordon,” anX dgain"op 1451,/34. < ‘vhe sritrance mei t- xai‘.!gg 39" 5

_-ho: that Ray Gordon ’urthur R+ {Dos) ‘:Barkcr)‘ozgi $ntared the db _

'~ #0lfs . The contract, for $his bax, was renewed yé:aonam e

7 By Mk
“’soraon on 7/5/34 and ﬁf Foooist for, tho %un @f& te.w g?"— L)

ﬂordon pu nilod Orludo no

. oo 1;-',‘3‘:}4—:,‘;.; N . ; el -
S ¥ - h-ccingo of tho 'riting -ppou'ing 4'm tho contnet euh :

were obtained by Specisl Agent Sulliwan and are being retained u the

chicago Diviaion office file. ’ _ ‘ :

On tho seme date chial A;-nt Re D. Browmn di-cnuod the
matter of obtaining a search warrant to Open and examine Yho contents of

T




: e
. "Mre Bessensuer a@dvised that should m‘it b able to lﬁu

+,. - Sulliven and Ryan ghat the matter sbould be kept in’ptr
;' The ofﬁciaﬁh of "the. pank‘alfo agreeilg}({mmm5

: L TR x\, YRR PR & 5
“vox }5176’ ’-m: u-’l-tut mutoc statn Lttqrn’?y;‘
“interview took ce at abon} 'noon ok’ Baturday,

cials of the Woodlawn Safety Deposit Box Compaiy to enter tu& boxt:’%éaé‘ :
without the use of & search warrant, the same should de dome, notovu‘f ’: =
he stated, 1f this could not be arranged, he would consider the matter: 7o %
of obtaining & search warrants. 'At this time he stated that e would % 4 SR
keep the matter entirely’ confidont;al and thni . nrrant robably apuu -
be iuued !ithout any pudblieity 'hatao"u'a guaits” z}, A X <yt
P Rl j o f-"s;’
R Onnonaay. septenbu- io. 1934 Epeciel Agent J, K. iolh et
ngau uscusea this ﬂgt’or with Asgl ahﬁt Unitéd States At‘tomai‘\ i‘-» et
* Hassehauer,  afterit ha sarnad from the orficiah of this ds~ 350K

“ posit company that the box codld ot be entered withopt & ni.y,,?.,‘};“%' =
" 'Bpecial Agent Welles edvised Mr, Bassensuer of the @rgsncy ¢f ;h .
and the necessity of keeping it ontiroly qonﬁdentlal. Mr, nauennur NG
‘referred Special Agent iollen to Assistant United States Altotney Hpﬂj i
who handled the matter of obtaining the search werrant, through United '
Etates Commissioner Edwin K. Walker, The search warrert was finally
obtained during the afternoon of September 10, 1934, but not in time . /

g,‘ﬂ “V.. .~-

* “§o ‘enter-the box.- Special Agent Welles impressed jupon Mr, Hall and«py.#;
 United States Commissioner Walker the necessity. of keeping the matter"‘i.-'
% in confidence. The ‘search warrant was pot issued until S; 330 PM. on
", thet date and Special” “Agent Wellas: refurne& 40 the C’hicago Dividon™
* " office with the, warrant, where it was kogt unt1l’ the following norn.tg, .
,‘,Special Agent Welles “then go:rtaoted ]Jnited States Larshal 1,1111m Ce ,‘,3

McDonell, and edvised him of his poesession of thé instant. “aeatch war- -
rent end informed him of ‘the” necessity ‘of keeping the matter conﬁden—‘
tiel, Mr, UcDonell advised that & deputy Pnited Stetes larshal would = |
be at the Woodlawn Safety Deposit Box Compény at 9:00 AM, the tollowing

moming, Septer.ber llth. .On the mming of” Septunbei- 11th,- Deputy United
"Stetes Marshal J. J. Kane errived at the Woodlawn Safety Deposit Box. -

Compeny, and was advised by Speuial Agent !ielles ‘and Special Agents . 2
ictost oonﬁ.denco

5 “G‘t" “‘ * Box ﬁi’lﬁ ns ‘ﬂ:u driubd b; 0§ Nood Lawt "
caresy Dozt Bos Cosrmy 088 ;.:%oi.m%% wd rg:r: oty ind
4,":’:”“—." q‘-; \é‘* ‘.

thoron: - ¥ ~'¢°, % 'ﬂr*

“ Gontract }10951 - Wootiawa sare?cy Deposit Gompany, dated <3
July 26, 1933, covering rental of Box #5179 to Mrs. F. 3. =
Gordon for one year from 7/;6/53 to 7/26/34. o
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. e 8 plain white lfinen onvoloﬁpu’t tho contentl ot Qlch u’;; 73 . ;oo
T e T lncribol ay followsy < Ty N e “;»» 0% Rpib wry7 i X
Aty iR Y e i ‘_«, ’f_;.,“ i W 4» AT ’ﬁﬁ‘ ,,“ g gy St Lpn i e
. .:.‘;.;?g; “,‘3;.’;-3’?3?.9.. e "* & 5. " “4‘ PRI 35 2o SO A e ¥ «v‘v o Ay A 2 ; -;}"

R lnnlop. #1°- unsealed, npty containing the : followliig " - oA g

/sigj‘ triting on thoitront "Prlnto [ uothon:. S ,;; $ s e b

LT, Ao I L A A Yk «u""‘«‘ R -
. Pyt 3 xnnlopo #2 ~ unsealed, conta'fning the word 'Iothox:' Il'{ ,L_’, g g
TP 3% - on the front end contn‘lning $6.00 10" curroney'igﬁho‘ loﬁ & Mg.f -
 EFe 3 genominations: "2 %wo Dollar bills’s ¥l 5. Preabury Novis” MUK MRS -

N

PR '34; ‘79,- " notes fn1555935 and fz.507159533 Hid ,ﬁ'
;’35:%‘::: u{"ﬁ} sva- e TeeTer BT e T 0 -J.w . n ‘”" ; oF e "? = '*-»-:6:’
‘.-'::_‘\{g_."s.."?—‘-_ . 2

$E53er £ 00 1460728574 ant” FAA60759681; B e’ Pollar’ uni ., Us Ba Fioh
&.. S Ry

“Favelope #3 = ‘soaled, gontalning $500,00 1R furrénd Ln nbo
“" genominations, the bills’ containing the” tolloving nulbi;u Tan
. Crocker First National Benk of San Frenciseco, Gal!.fornil l
 Bark of America Kational rruat_ & Bavings Associetion or ¥ Ea. 703 oy
: “;’?T {-Ban Frepelsco, Californih. ;== i ie-iurs 5 bume: 05 o ‘.Mt p
L. pBank of Jtaly Nationel Trust & Savinp Auociatlon Q& : 5-'
* San Francisco, Californig :..w’, .3 . 1, “;»» i . S
" " Pederal Reserve Bank of New Yoxt. l. ) S NOICSBO!R
FYederal Reserve Note ST T <
BT S R T Ve N P ol x5 o
‘.lnvelope }4 - laaloa. containing 31,000.00 in’ ourrenoyytl Qlodﬁ km% 3
" denominations, the bills containing the following Runberss. s ifa B
!'odoral Rosorn Kotes :: " 1.00001256%;. 1003462954; LOOO58057A; -4
ST wly’ | HO06372804; LOO7540154; Loovuexu,* 3 i‘*
© - w77 L0078B309A; 1007903314} moalsoo.u, 53y
” : “y; I,Owbﬁaloh dL« "»‘ ‘*.‘gf G ;-’-:\‘f ,s.«
:,.. ::I"’ ".‘-fl 'g! -A‘.'{‘ 47(Jw:‘- ‘é;.& "

,'v Sa

hvclopo f.’» "Soalad ‘eontaining n,ooo.éo in’ eumncy 1n'f

denominations, the bills conteining the following mumdersy’

- Bank of Italy lational h-uat t Slvinp Anlocinti,on ot ',:‘;;.

A " san Framcieeo, calironn Aol 4*.,--;.‘ AT 41--‘-‘5;-;;

=" Bank of America Rational ’:D'uat &.Snviﬂgs Lnocu
Ban rrnncuco. californll aa T 2

- "‘ ‘-r"" {5-

~,; P

N N b . . . &
PR . .




ey - A
unaniutiou, the dills contatniu ﬂu tollo-_ing nuhori "

o.-.,‘,‘..._n. 4“4- vﬁf-.vq\r_, .;.',,-..:. " 1;;; ,?;?,

AT 31,

' o r.a.nx Beum ]otnr mozsuvu- ;mouaosu.'

PN
0.8
<
MAY Lty

R

'

ik

. denaningt} ns, ﬂ!' HJJ.p contiinlu thl £o, }9'1_

"A.'\-' ‘{ ‘h -:.? 1'; *, 2 .;

z-ai 800.1'!0 Notes: FLOOA784284; mﬁzovu;‘m
: W% 1005470331. 24003779651.‘

- 'LO0B566584; ;boeuozn

000647004 moe

g s 0 ne

i

g «:'w-s'\li: AN

. Envelope #8, sealed, containing $1,000.00 in currency in th0.00
D] denommgfcion_a, tho bj.lle conﬁaining‘thQJOILOﬂng nunbern'

B

m&w‘%&f -&»

al,. > > la,\—ry- -~

{m 1798024; imoocuou. #moezvam »
goasszzor?' 0024413343 Q
07333834} ooovnbr

%Loooezosu. Fer SRS

TOtal_of cgrrency found in box = 35,506’ 00 ..

“,._ of the box, the numbers of the currency'andf the signatures of thoso
" 7% sent whei the box was 6 opened ug o"bta;nc& an& {s ‘béing &-i‘ﬁfn& 1107 $he
Chicagé Dlvis!.on ‘office Tile. ’neasra., Bh)m and xoam ‘:hen arrai .
be . 0 have g gew lock 1natallod in'the pafety ‘deposit, box, but adﬁspjl that N
»i «the Koys in possession of the Tenters of the box would nok Tt the" ;
% ::m';‘ ock; that’ the originai hy {pouosna by ;ha ;-en'eorq ars ths o nlg, ‘
’ which would open the former They then made’ lrranganontl d
installation of & buzzer system whereby Agents could aweit the lrrhll. '-)'
of Mrs. ¥. E. Gordon or Ray Gordon in an adjoiring room, and would e °
. notified immediately when they appeared to make request to enter their
’ box. Special Agents Ryan anmd sxnénn remained at the bank that day,

The late edition of the Chicago Herald and Examiner of
Tussday, September llth carried an article under thes heading “Agents
Balked In Bremer Clue". The article went on to state that Agents found




M ‘ ] T { “ ‘.Qﬁ'-""k %-.{Af* \“-q ruﬁ"ﬂ,z »:';5'?’3 e y—‘ }‘
5 05,506 1n . ufoty loposit box vhlc"h ﬂuy d.riu-! opeh,

‘ .1t wap held by, the mother of Arthur B. Barker, kimw,

!xmnincr and & similar article in the _Chicago Deily Pribune has probnbly

3 T ’box 13 to bo rotainod in'tho Chlcago Diviuon oi‘tin tiloz A

J. 77" sawyer at Cleveland, Obio, by the Cleveland Police Deparmnt.
-<’. three woman wers.released by the Cleyeland Polioe Departiment aml !01;,«} :
unteered to accunpany Agentl from clevelanh‘ Ohie, io Chicago, Il’Iing»is,n e

by airplana, ‘arriving in Chicagg at 4;00 P,M, on Sundey, September 9yi2i’y.

'1934. They were immediately brought to the Chicago Didaion off:lce,;!hoao

.

forced to admit thet it was ot part of the $200,000 rensom gd

~serial pumbers of thé bills were being ohockod lpint loot ﬂ e’ *‘; :
variaus other ndnaplm and robbori.lo R "

However, two Agents have continued to keep a -urnulanoo at tho loo&-
Vlau saro'q_ Dopo % Compatiy up o the tim of the 'rltln; of thh ro

note that the box wae rented on July 26, 1933, five days after ’100,000

‘one of the envelopes found in this box were on the Bsnk Of America ..»=: '™

" nish further {nformetion with reforcnoo to the Bremer ndnaplng case anl

’n-

o ;zrg*mm,

werds
:7 p! Jq '

-----

Idvard G. Bremer, St. Peul banker. ~The article further stated ﬂm -

'uA I 9."’\- ée
A (SR ,.n S

e

© 7 ame apylo'araéc- of this artul'é ﬁ‘ltho Chieago x-un n‘l

. j‘» - ’..s.. Serl “_‘

) :(,-a;z 2 ﬂ'“'-' ; .iqv, Ck S i **vsg-t )

i

i ,' n cc;py of the search nrrant used ‘1a antering thé !pntut 3"

> e ..
:f\.\ , o~ ..,\‘,1 vL 'v

;’

I N
25 TR {nof partioular 1nt0ru7t o thi- hnatigation t"o

was paid to kidpnapers of William Hemm, Jr., 5t. Peul, Minnesota, brewer.

. It is also interesting to nots that the box was entered by Mrs. Barker

on Februery 9, 1934, three deys after the release of vietim Bremer, I$<T ";’!"
is further 1ntereat1ng %o note that four ‘of the $100 bills contained 1n&§._

National Trust and Savings Association, San !‘ranciaco, Ollifornia, and
one §100 bill on the Bank of Italy NationaI Trust gml ‘savings Associe-
tion of San Frencisco, Bnd aleo that one #100 bill 16 on the c;-ocker‘x

“(»-J ‘1)’

First National Bank of San Francisce. The eppearance of these bills:

indicates that poasibly part of the Bremer ranaom money was, exchanged - bl
in California. f,- I R ‘;A’:’,; e e TN e

i1'119“

‘ they were quoationed from September 9 ).9;54. $0 Friday, september. 14,%::
" 1934; when they were released and took np their residence in aparim e
" '§3-A at 8121 sheridan Road, Chicago, where “they are 1iving at the prneni e

_tims. It is believed that Psuls Harmon aad Mrs. Gladys Sawyer ean fur- -

i

the Eansas Oity maasacre.
. . -}
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- AR T T S APINE SEP AR S5 285
L v PEIRALE W 5 CONL
LA T e i L v i A i _-_,"r‘ ———r

Bl »1!: a;’\ :; T =SB TR ST
) £ Wl -"ﬁq—— ety ’L‘ "'*A'“"‘;ﬂ
2 : )n-a. ﬁlanjl sawyer m .y ‘ﬁvwrm'- ¥
Asent R. 0, Burea, which 1a ‘wot quite 'aé cémplete At
appearing in ¥hip Teport. However, vhen palled updn’ h"tfp ho
mept prépared for her from Lpfq tion hu'niahqé by hoi' pn
gseptexber 15, 1934, éhe. refused _ 80 0 until Paule

s statement made by her, . The’ rsaultn of the quesfiching ot mh‘xar-;,f 3
mon wre prepared in ptatement fom ‘and submitted to her for ‘hér signa~ ’éi
ture on the same dats, but she also refuesd $o0 sigh the sanme u}en hoi e
mmediate release were guaranteed, Ehe was ‘mot given this assuranch | B
due to the faot thet 1t is beli eved that she oan furnish further t_ana
" {nfometion with reference $0 the three before mentiomd cases, uﬂ"*“'
" therefors, the statemsnt 18 ptill unsigned, The quutionin; of thest
_ three women will be continued and the remlis of same promptly ra‘po
% the D;.vuiog. The -tatenm ts tnrninhoa by these throo women have
been submitted to the mvision under nparnto coybra. ; The -};tmntl
‘furnished by Paula narmn, Iynonn Burdott aad nrs. Glnayn
are ! as tollo-;-: e ;
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PPN .‘"(‘-N el 3




i e & wynone )urdett ege zo nah
1gned etatement to- Speciel Agent J’ohn L. uedele, Dh.te!,pn of xnveet -
gation, U. 8. Depertnent o Jutice. tlthou% any threete or }runie' o

i .:gn..-.

.{ Whinnery, who s the busband of my sister, Ruth. mrry cnpben it ok 5
that time was very friendly and was running sround with Terry and Pard - '
" Whinnery, brothers of Mark. Terry asd Earl doth were police offiéers 1;59 -
in Tulsa, Oklahoma, and as fer as I kmow, they are still working ih - &,' i
" Tulsa in that cepecity. xark at the present time receives e%emlﬂt
~ disebility pension and spends most of his time in feambling plabes 1. - 4
 Tulsa, I was living with Ruth énd Merk mnnery st the time T met m»»f
‘" Cempbell and began going out with him shortly aftervarda’ At the age ofi#- ...
... 18 I'merried Xldon Stanbrough of Bixby,’ ‘apd after living with 7, b
17020 El@on for about five months, we separated ‘and shortly thereafter I Yegam ¥ -
to live with Harry Campbell., During the early part of April, 1932,
Barry and I rented an epartment on South Boston Street in Tulsa, Okla-
home, end we had lived here only a short while when Harry was arrested - .
-4n Tulsa on & burglery charge: Jimmie Lawson, who is ‘at present eerviné IR
. time in the penitentiary at Oklahome, was 1iving at this South Boston e e L
..+ -. Street sddress with us du‘rlng the time we vere there. Me_m the %;"
T . fivet time I had met Law;_on. Rt A T T TR S P
N "., ‘., {

K
2.

. . A -
_—-/". 3 3 .- x{*

i { *Q; AS"” % o2
Ly L Shortly after Harry‘e arrest~and release n 'bonﬁ in" “Tulsa, X
. Harry, Lewson and a man known to me as Glenn Leroy) 1ght,- left :mhm
" for parts unknown, and I proceeded to Arondale, O oma end lived there
. with my sister, Esther, who is now Mrs, Richard Wilson., I. remained vi,th
Esther for only two weeks, whereupon I went to the home of ny aiatu',‘ wF
Ruth, in Tulsa, Uklshoma, et which place I egein met Jimmie Lewson, :ho
L. was then keeping company with Ruth, Jimmie told me when he sew me at's’
.. . this place that Harry Canpbell wanted me %o proceed t J’oplin lﬁ.leom't- ":‘i—
-:' - and meet him there, and as pre-arre.ngeﬂ, 1 net Jimie;xavaon;‘ln Cottey-‘g;,;f,'
~ville, Kensas, the following night and then Jroceeded with him’sp ':l'Opna,'f!
Missouri, where we met Harry, We atayed ‘at "Dutch" .and.. "Shorty'e" P
on ‘e ferm outside of Joplin, lhere Glenn Léroy, l'right ‘Jimnie Ler:eoxf' -
... Harry Campbell and I 11ived together for three nonthe. "Harry and T supd;
_“pequently left Glenn and Jimmie in Joplin amd ‘we Trocesded to Ho§' ﬁr ¥
.. Arkenses,’ At which plece we ranained tgr three ieek-, ?mns llot bpt‘ Y
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siator, ‘Mildred Jomes, who 1ives st Gilluylo Qemp Rear Sperry, oth,é- ',
Harry left me hare, stating that he was oing éway on busindids
" He rmlned awey for approximately ome ménth, after which $ims he Te= ‘,.
turned with Glenn Wright, and the three of us then drove to Cesper, %'~ »
¥yoming, where we speut the Christmas holidays. We remained ia thll-.t,\_ -:' ',
-eity for approximately three months ard then proceedod back te Arondale,. ¥
Oklahoma, where Harry left mes at Esther®s home, And he end (lenn left ‘*;‘A‘* :
- 4mmediately for Pomnoa City, Oklahmn, stating thet he was going thu'o *§’ 3
on business. He ramnained away for at leest a month, when ke drove %% P
Arondale, Oklahoma, ‘picked me up and returned to Ponca city, were we ;}':;-,v'i
lived af the home of a couple who are known $o me only as Blsnche amd*’ '@’ )
. Charley. Jewell and Gene Johnson, ‘Glenn wright and apother conplo kn .
* to me as "Speedy” and Ruth also lived at this address with us. Wy. i, 7z, -
< stayed im Ponca City continuously up until the day following Gene John-
"! " sons's death at Siloem Springs, Arkensas, at which place he was shot’ cﬂ 6 :
_killed by police officers while they were conductlng a reid on the .flg £ S
‘on which he wes living. It is my belief thet Wright wes also shot et’ o
this time and it is my impression that he was wounded in the leg,

-

“ .
L S

. . From Ponca city, *Speedy" and Ruth, Barry and I drove to

s Mannford, Oklahoma, and stayed at a farm which 48 owned by a man ﬁmn B
the boys referred to as the "0ld Bachelor®, and which is logated hnmo- .f,"‘ '
‘diately outside of Mannford., A few days 1ater Glenn Wright met us gt w R0

. ™ Mannford, Oklahoma and at this time he related to us' the details of th. i
Shooting. &t giloem Springs. 4, '?l’-x N S - Ry B A
R = e G td" e / -3)’ P ;:‘._,’_. a_‘ _':",,.ﬂ S t'a”;“-.‘;-.,: .

S T . ,

i

I ‘remeined’ in Mannford Oklahoma only one night, when Harry - .-
sent me to the home of his parents on South Rockford Street, Tulsa, 3o
Oklehome, to learn how everything was going on up there. Upon my = ~ ~
errival there I found a letter addressed to Herry from Freddie, Ihm
1 lster learned 18 Fred Barker. I brought this letter to Campbell in
Mannford, Oklahoma the tollowing day. e R

P —

.,4.-

-“'ﬂa‘o ? .

"‘

m-lat, ‘he belng married to Earry'a sister, .!'o ly recollection Harx, “”’{'
‘ remained st this place for only two days when he drove Vo Chicagd, Fiit>
oy " I1linois anpd left me with hi- sistcr. instructing ne ;o stay thsrl R o
: !ntil he sent for u.‘ R ARCR R e uz :
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. . ..At this time Eu‘tx remined iz CMcago for mronntc -

27"""'a honth and because of his long absenis, I decided £ refurs 8.

- ‘Arondale, Oklahoma and stay with my. sutu-. xoqucr. hn th, A8
was preparing to leave,’ 1 received a telegram tmnarry,,ig trgltl 5
ing me 1o proceed to theago and ‘then to Hammond s.Jndiens,” ‘sﬁo
" "he was to meet me at $he Savoy Eotol; ‘X lefs Iichlta Falls u ’th b %
following morning by 'plane and wpon arriving at the airport n "W
Chicago, I fmmediately hired a cad and procecded ¥o Hammond. 3 ﬂ‘-x ;f
met Harry at the Savoy Hotel and alap met, for the first tl.ni
man whom Herry introduced as Willie nrruon ‘Incidentally,’ I 'l‘ :
%o state that the telegram I receivid in Wichita Fslls just prlor'}’*‘f

- to this dete was signed "Willie Hnrri.oon" ‘and my first impressica °

" was that Herry was going under the nme of Harrison in Hemmond, -Im °': o
view of this I checked iatc the Savoy Hotel as Mrs. Harrison, amd I ‘i
Judge this date to ¥e around Sepfember 28 or 29, 1935,  Willle ¥ is%
HBerrison, I understand, h 'y Chtcago man u:l during 1933 he opcpt@ 7

the exact locations I &0 not know ap I have nuver"beon in eny of thmm -*-‘;g‘}:*w
at any time, Harry end I ramained at this ‘motél for three Jays end’ the -

. Qey following my arrival in Hemmond, Harry imtroduced me t0 Fred amd -ifis ;

ot GeorgeL

o et e d oy .

"Doc" Barker, whom I first knew as the "Two Shortieav,

The next day, which was September 30, 1933, *"Doc®™ and Freddis .
. Berker, Harry and I left Harmond, Indiana, and proceeded to 8t. Paul, .o.ups -
" Minnesots, in two ears. "Doc* and Freddle were driving a large 1938 )
model black-colored Buick Seden with a built in trunk in the rear end
fender wells, end Harry end I drove in Freddie's or "Doct's Ford x—e ;
E four—door seden because at the time Harry d:ld not pdssess & ‘car, iM% %

“-_5 o A“" ‘“Z- { Lo * -,,,;.i‘.'v!}-. ~‘Q,&.
¥e & n 8t. Pm on ihe nipnt of semanber %0, 1938, and

Harry, "Doc" end I went to 1ive with Myrtle Ecton and Bill Keever, who -
WeTe living together in an apartment in St. Paul. Freddie went to 1live
with nis girl friend, Pgula Hermon, who also maintained an epartment in -
St, Paul, We ranained in this town for only three days whemn Freddie,:r:
Paule, "Doc®, Herry end I started for Reno, Nevada, in the above two.:
~described utomobiles.‘ It took us three days to mske ‘this trip and 'a
atayed at tourist camps overnight along the ronte." Fi S kg
S »_'_'---V..A_._ T Tt 'f'f- t’- f' 't i-f;f"‘* Y 73’"& .‘gi ‘
s 25 We erriyed 1 Beno, fevada on October 6, 1933, and Harrj gnd
I rented a furnished epartment at 234 ¥eat L:lberty street under thé names
l!artin. Freddie and Paula also reglatered at,thih addrnqd:{
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"""': “under “$he name of T Ce Blaekbnﬂ. -fhay 7 1iving fl"‘ 18
“%.3%: . first floor end ye. A1 ia the rear, " ®Dog® B8
liua alone {n ;omo bot tptorn aﬂogt . biock
-‘,.-,'- .. “5‘ ‘._ ; =
A 'J.bout ;hr“ ‘weeks oF n mind n ﬁm.
amd narry left Reno dressed im bunting togs, takiag two ahotsnn-
their pistols with them, Harry told ms at this $ime $hat they w
" going on @ bunting trip up in the mountains, and that they would ¥e .. %
dack late that svening., However, they remained away for $hree lm aeike
_ and when they returned Eerry advised me that they jad hod mo luek at -
bunting but 414 see scms deer, Around this tims I met Ray Xerpis and- PIRIERTY
. his wife, Dolores, fer the first time through Petla Hermon, who Intre- 270"
. duced me to them while we ware at the batk houses i!;ieh ‘are J.oan % it
-'five miles Outsido .of Rene., Roy ‘and Dolores were also litug ia .
7% +7-! Nevade durihg this ‘timé and Ray u& drivlu e hrge blus’ Lu\mrl lodﬁ‘
17 With a cenvas $opy i Jé’,\-n&. o \.‘g, i g e

. _‘_»’ _: ‘f',“ . __‘,ﬁ; ' 3 _ - “"L«’}"'i ,",f ’ B .‘"
TR s Shortly atter T net Ray and Dolorn, mm [ % t‘zy Any TR
- atarted uptown for mome chop ‘suey, end &s we were preparing to leave ’

the epartment Harry stooped over to pick up something, end while in
this motion his pistol, which he eluays cerries betreen his belt and L
~ - waist, accldentslly discherged and a bullet penetrated his flesh gt,t.»ca-t-~-*°~ :
2t a point irmediately below the groin on his right lega Fred and Peula | - -
epparently heerd ths shot and mmediatel; rushed lnto the roam ta ua
- what had happened, Frod then went out to gat a doc tor, whose hame 1’. ‘
~do not Xnow, amd he’ Teturmed shortly afterwerds “énd dressed thg wound, > vy
"This doctor treated Harry ebout four times over a period of ﬁeven daya, -z
"and then Ray, Fred enf "Doc""ﬁnished treating him, -Harry was leid up -*"

in bed for ebout ten daya, and after he got up, 'he had to walk around

with the help of - cane. S 2 A e

- v‘»‘ '."{;' '—'-, T

Lo Shortly atteruards Ray and Dolores 1lart neno and thm short].y .
: ‘thereafter Fred and Harry also deparied, Karry telling me &t this time -
thet they were going eway on ‘business but in this connection didnot - - .
stete where or what kind of business. - They were gone fOr sbout five
"> days, apd when they returned, I subsequently gyverheard Dolorea. LT3R x‘:in ;
-~ Paula what g good tims they had down there and that’they had’ seen Harf'z L
end Freddie, However, ‘she d1d not indigate 'hat glace oT polnt ahe“las A*—_ ‘
talking about. Hr e M *"_.—-v-\.‘ﬂ"‘_‘ a2 "!‘»,{ 4‘» T ¢ L
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evening I met Yolney Davis lliu *Curly* Devis for the first time, du
through Paula, I learmed that Edna and Volney had just srrived h.,ﬂ_
" Remo and that they were going to 1ive 12 Sown. They Tented sa apertmemt .
_about thres and ons-half blocks from our phu, ‘where I deliere tw ,«;ﬁ{_
11vod nlano. 'Volnsy at this tmo !u lrl s nev Ford y-8 oom .o

{"”11 9 ”; «'g,(:': tg’u"' -»f "'f

Cloe e sl

-

~

4{1 4+

7.2 7 on Thankagiviag Day the ontu-i m‘b went, €0’ & Blub ut.uo cr,:‘
R'eno, ‘Wevedy, Tor Thanksgiving Dey d{uner; and sk I réedll she “ﬁ %;i,s,
, 414 npt meet snyoR$ there thay they Xunew. '¥e diso went to th Bank %7 %
. Glub, a gembling place in Remo, while in town. I do 2% know 'ha ‘owns 7
or opergte- yhu e}.nh ur do I have m lntomat:lol »eoneern nm. 35
i E"{'" ce S e & ‘5 R, }1-13 Nu PIABL DY u-;‘*;}k*‘l%i:‘f\-‘%' f" ‘3,.,,,’ 2,
DR RS On or sbout Daea‘bor ’1, 1933, Harry, Yred end *poc® sgaln left ~ "
Reno end Harry told me thet they were going to Mexico on business,
During the time they were gone, I stayed in my apertment for e while
end then went to live with Peula. The boys were gone at this time far
" about two Weeks and when they rctumed they had a conslderadls “maout :
-, of money. In. fact I lmow Harry did as_lhie wes, a‘oont _"broke” before ho
T 1&. ‘.-.‘ - . . Ty SR ¥ g “‘ . 4 e : ~ e

O b left Reno,' yﬁada. Bld i}r
prqceeded towards St, Paul, Texstopped et 8 tonrist csmp ‘at the edge of - ,_j’-
Selt Lake City that™night, and on the next day we drove direct to 8t. Pml,

erriving there late et night. At-thiz time Harry wes still d.riving

" "Doc's™ rord Sedan, ‘as we had ‘not purohasad a new cér es yots o sl R
’-7«”‘.‘ - - . . Y e %
s m SR e i L RELE TR

N Upon arriving in St. Paul we dmva to Barry Sawyar'a Ferm, " .
which is locsted game distance fram St Peul, snd there I met Harry and -
- Gladys Sewyer for the first time._ Harry Sewyer wentéd us to go to his:
°  seloon on Wesbesha Street, but instead .ths four of . ni that_1s,’ g‘reddio. e
" . Pauls, Harry end I went cabaret!n; ‘a§. the ﬁollyhocks}u,‘ . Pa «.{;{;& y L
leaving Herry amd @ledys Sswyer at the -farm,  Here I met Jack Pri fforr L
2" for the first'time.' That night & man whom b o) belieys (8 an” employed g(r
- Ptieftar. directed Barry end ms to & hotel; ihe neme ot thieh I.dog
" reeall, which 1s located in the dbusiness district of 5¢. P»
. chechd l.n at thi- puu um!u- n huuled me, ﬂuth W% nt
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S m tollodna -orning the um who

the hotal the night before appeared at the hotsel
back to the Hollyhocks Imn in his car. I do mot know whers
and Freddie had stayed that night, but we met thu p;nh ht_
Eollyhocka Inn tho rollonng day. o S CoE A e

tho

- -y X . RE s Ty

. ") s Lator thtt nfternonn ]'r.dup anl ?luia ented a ap
‘on Sumnit Avenus, and Herry bnd I'moved into sn eapertment hotel /5"
loceted on Wabasha Street mear town.' Yolney, Edns, Bill and llyrtl >
were also living in St. Paul et this time In ®Tent " S X
but I 4o mot kmow their looet ions... "Doc*® Barker for a whils nnd f&“ggwh
with Volney end Edns, and it 18 possible that he subsequently llved
%ith Bill and mtle.

7

__ «.~.. On Christmes Eve, 1933, Harry and I went to Fred m4d Paxh‘r
apartment end spent the evening there, and on the following day,which
' was Christmas, they went to the hame of Gladys amd Harry Sawyer tor i

R S 3 o ' ,
: : 'On New Year's Ev'e Barryand I 'ent to the apartment of T
‘Volhey and Edna, where we spent the n:lgxt. e s T

Do on January 13, 1934, the date of my birthday, Harry and I
went over to Fred end Paula's anl haed a birthdey dinner there. It:
‘'was at this time thet I first met a man known to me as George, aml -
whom I positively identify es Fred Goetz, slias "Shotgun® Ziegler, . ”:
& photograph of whom has been shown to me, Ceorge was considered L
member of the mob end lived in St. Paul during this time, the exact -+
"\ address of which I do not know,. However, 1% is my belief that ). 7 :’5‘

. livad lith Doloreg and. Ray, as ‘Ray

*




&4 v, -

LA pbout Fvo or thres d.ya hevar ny H’rt s
‘and I drove to Fred smd Paula's 11 "Doc® Jarker's 1953 mlmd”‘-:‘gc-
Bedsn, which Earry had in his posséssfon for about & week, med "% ¢
upon arriving thers we met "Pot%, 15hartly after, Freditie aad X a-
_®*Doc" Barker snd Earry left the hodse and drove avay ia xroduo'p ki
* Buick sutomobile, leaving the Chevrolét Sedan with Bdns, who
_at that time mwas liviag with Ppulsi larry told ns that )e poul >~
be out of town for pome time su ’2 $32t I mbve fn with "'*‘5‘
Paula ®dna until he return ﬂ’ When hc 1m ne fhat 21 5 AL
_he promised that ke mld Tetura fhe ssme ‘overing.” gonn:, Yon b
" " be did not do 'm0, but he Aid return the fellowing evening,: @*?f’ P
‘_at which time he obtalno! a fried ehickcn Ihiel rreddie lﬂ 59 24 0y
“instructed Paule to prepare; stet ing he would send someons )
far 1t. Harry remeined in the spertment for only an hour at .
that time, and when he left he indiccted thet he was Eoing to U
teke the chicken to Bill and Myrtle's spartment. Khen : o oy
mmmn UEA
in = dey or two, but he d1d not return and I d1d not see Harrr e
agai.n until I arrived in chicaga Y tu ‘yeeks later. Ireddia"'f:j"*-'
“however, re}urned to St, Paul.a ‘week or tép days efter, fho‘«w,\ ,-"
“boya had left and instructed Paula, iEdna apd Y, who were livi
. together in Paulefs apsrtment, as hargtofere statef, to pros™*
‘ceed to Chicago and obtain an apartment -there, and thnt $he g
‘boys would get in touch with us through ¥illie Barrisoms .. .
Peuls and I left St, Peul on the following day 1n "Doc's® .
Chevrolet Sedan whieh he had left behind end proceeded $a*
‘Chicego, arriving there on or ebout January 25, 1934, -Fhen ..
" we deperted from St. Paul, Ednd remeined behind, as it was’ 5‘
“arrenged for Volmey Davis to drive her from St. Paul to"% o oy
. ... Chicago, Eowever, Yoluney svidently could not meke the trip 5258
“ . and in this connection’he'’sént Fred $oets $o Sty ?au:l, ‘and 3 »‘-,-g
“he accompanied ¥dna $to Chicego in Volngy's Ford Coupe

-and Goets passe& iis on $he Yroad %o Chicngq‘k,a& \i;pon
- 55 'ﬁft Paula"gnd mysel. h i.he '“fla.::af;-, e “
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_along.. The two Freddies, remained only e shqrt tlme and left 'bnt I

nent at 630 snd University, ‘nd on the tuird day villie Ian-ison p&b

-43-

'

_Harrison by telephone, advlsing hin that e had u'rind .nd hq\ﬂM
~ where Edna had shecked in,": I recall cllling a Hemmond exchangs wumbey b A
‘but 4o not rememder the digits,. Willle gave ws the addiess whers ﬂﬂ
was staying, and Peuls snd J went to that vieinity inmediotely pus" "
hed difficulty {n finding the house; Bmiaon,t howpver, ob. 2N A
" us at 63rd and University and he toex us 30 an apartment off ot C!rﬂ '{ e
' Street on University Avenue near the imtersection, this apartmemd Y t*7 4
being the second building south ef the grocery store immediately Crt_-;
of 63rd Street.s Willie informed us at that time that he was trloa@ly
with the mansger and that Lo was considered m "right guy.® lﬁm-
I believe, was living there under the mame of Davis or Davies ;
Psula and I were supposed to be her sousins on a visit in Chicage.
I 413 not see Fred Goetz upon our arrivel at this npartnent and ¥
am unsble to state where he hed gone after he left Rdna. ' Willie .
. came to see us_almost svery day while we were living at this phé' = ”‘;

I
. u‘“.»;
yX

e gy

el .
" "“3\ .

but he never nentionod or 1naicatod "haro iho lther boyl were dmix; qg -f;_ .
thiﬂ tim\ i "‘-‘3‘,’;..' e i __; -.vr¢,..,_ :»é‘lﬁi‘_n o

SR A - : ST

A " ¥e were living af this place tor abo O
and Fred Berker peme there together, but ‘meithiér of them stayed over- S
night. Tt is my belief thet they merely ceame to see how we wers
getting along, end after being with us for only a2 short while, they
left us for psrts unknown.

- s

- -‘, R :«:;-l 3 .-— F }'M-v Q.E‘*\,-«”S‘f:l‘““';’; ;'.i.f' P

. Lbout two or i:hrea days lateri‘;e& Barker and Fred Gootz .
ceme to the apartment end they likewise d1d not stay over night and 2
it seemed to me that they also merely ceme $0 see how we were getting_- {357

do no+ lcnow where. O A C T
On the followiﬁo day "Dogc" Barker csme to see us, ét which 1 .
time he was alone but he, too, did not stay over night. He indicated | °
to ue at this time that 1t would not be long before ell the boys tould‘
be backs il R SR )
S LT ST N O
- About three or four days latar Yolney Davis and Harry 4
4 Cempbell drove to the epartment and this was the first time I ]lad LR
. seen Herry since Jsnuary 15, 1934, when he left me in 5t. Paul,. Y N S
asked Harry at that time xhere he had been all this while, but he L
d1d not stcte, making the remark that he was Just foollng aroundl.i & ™ ;3L
Yolney end Harry stayed with Edna and I for two ‘nights et this apart-r: «;a;; G
s 7 i
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left Chicago Wy dus amd yrocopdod t.o‘!‘olql_o, Ohio, m:u nd Volnq,v =¥
I bel!on, remained in Chicap,“l .23 “'“;ji}:w w3 2 &
I n?ah te ttate nt thh ﬂne“th‘l
“our ap‘rtnent which Bdna amd T occurhd wutelf ‘
Barker's and Fred Goetz® visit thgre,’ ;nd h ¢ bﬂicto that rontel
'a furnished apartmenf nearby, but I 85 not krfow the location, end [ Hift
T'heye no 1dea where 1% might Be &s T bad néver visited tlsm fharos s AT
_This was the last time I saw ?r.d.dlo' or any df thé 'pt&br **:.,”? ek
cept Volney end Harry, of course, uptil the boyy tams 'rolah,i’-' ISR A
Ohio a few months later. T Turther wish to stzte that I 41d not '
sec Goetz again efter we left Chicego, and I had heard nothing
concerning him until the time he was killed in Chicego, at which . R
time I cverheard ‘the boys diseussmg bis death emong themnlfet" : "‘.'?'{5" A

BT rqq. -A »0’ -."r ;—t"" ‘i‘“vijf'l P fr v

- ‘Upon onr arrival in ’roiedo, w&_&lh Harzi eoah; .
and I'registered at the Algec Hotel . under thé fame, T believo Gegrge

i M uartin, altl;ough I am not positz.;ye. garry‘ 334"'»1‘_ 1e d{g tho %

L ":",'-.‘ . ~. h * W

~',:c;-;,, u-m'- '.,

e

': T4 \-. o~ + g
- .-""—7 ” Y.’e stayed at this hotel for only two days and Harry an I
then rented an epartmnefit &V the Jarvis Apartiments in Toledo, Obhio -
under the name ol George Neclsom. Willle did mot live -ith us at o
this place end :lt_ 15 w belier that he aubsequently returnod;n ~ 5
% AR s

cmca@l :;',,". s

ot the Tarvis Apartménts bpt'
knop_whether theaa‘boy

mmmemod our;‘ﬁﬁltnrtn at Toldo for tho
purpose of furnishing our place. When we first moved to this uddrcu,
Willie Harrison lived with uws for enly a short while. After he left,

"' *"Doe" moved in but he 41d not stay there very mueh ot that u-, al-
thongh he kept bis clothes thero.

4




- grephs 'hich have 'bun shown to me, and I positively identify ths -

4.-!"

.‘, *

- % t" y =N P = - s;_ <
L On or ami Lprll Yo, ’1934, oFter ‘o wore l1ving' st
lSlst Street in Toledo, Oble, for about three weeks, ¥reddie B >
" and Volney Davis brought four men to our house, whom I later kuew’
as "Slim", "0llie", *Doc” and Jimmie. X have vleua several )hoto-

photograph of Russell Gibson alias *Slim" Gray as the man I knew gl A
_ *Slim®; Oliver A. Berg as the man known to me as "0Ollie"; Dr, Jouyh“m
" P, Moren es *Doc* and Jimmie Wilson as “Jimmie", T wish to wtate - &b
‘at this point that this was the firat €ime I had éver seen or met -ny%f

q*‘

;. of the above-mentioned persons, I noticed that day $hat Fred Barker
* had his ﬂngera bandaged but T 414 not pay any x»u-ticnh: attention
.to i1t et this tims, Thet night Harry suggested that I prepare ‘dinner T
for everyone there, which I d1d. After I finighed with the aum.*,w"-vzl

L W

" Harry end Fred suggested that I go to Paula and sttend & theatre with™

. -~ > that he had his fingers bandaged. Dolores was mot with Ray in Toledo;-

R - LAY A -} . 4‘&#"‘.‘2‘;" - SRTT

PR . l"
TN s Paula and I attended a theatre that night ‘and returped to

'o

"her, indicating that they desired to be alone. Jimmie helped me with .
the dishes thet night, end after I finished, I drove in my Ford Coupe
to Paula's apartment. W¥hen I entered her apartment, I observed Rey.. ot .¢ e
Kerpis lying in the bedroom, apparently sick, and I further noticed

at this time as Ray was ataying with ,rred and Paula alone. B ;7' e

her apartment, Shortly afterwarda Freddio cemé in end I asked him-
" whether I could go home,” and he said "Yes.® I returned home along,
and when I reached the apartment everyone had gone except Jimmie, -
Herry, "Doc" Berker and Cu.rly Davis, all or thcm stayed over ni@t
with us. : preE L o

: To my recollection on the following day "Oll:le" left '1'01edo *
end "Slim" and Clera, his wife, obtained an apartment of their own in '

town and "Doc® Moren, I believe, lived _vith »Sltn.® Q‘at this 5606
.. time continued to live with use < rgri™ intt T «(‘}m? IR T
- T :, RS * S h ?.,"'r,’ fﬂz. '1; '.'j.'"":- ‘“,g?;g t R :
» 5+ A few days later *Do¢® Moran, Ray Karpls and l‘red Barker ﬁ‘« :’ff g

? ceme to our place again., At this time Harry Cempbell, Yolney Dam"';;“ ‘_"" ‘
and "Doc" Barker wers still living with us. Harry, and Fred agelp ;
nggastod that I go to stay with Paula, which I &1d.- 1 ltayed wiln's
“"her for two days snd two nights, md when I returned to my spartmenmt, *

. ¥ noticed that Volney Davis and "Doc" Barker also had their fingers
‘dandeged, mnd from this I gathered the impression that "Doc” Moran

had operated on their fingers im an effort to alter their fingerprints,
as he had presviously done to Ray Xprpis and Fred Barker. This was

L




-

'.-‘F,-

'- ‘“ 2 .A fev dar- artor Yoluy und "'Doc' iul thu; ﬁngsr: nxkd,~ ¢

' for the work which he had dons on their fingers. After Dr. Morsy '

vy '..4'\ v

the time I first went to the hoapital, which I believe wes around the ~
‘middle of May. Fhen "Slim" "0llie" and "Doc® Morsn were in’ Toledo,

for the last time on or about May 15, 1934; at which time I wasl ﬁ%‘}“

_ was ‘operated oh at this’ institution. by Drs. Douglas ‘and Wall,” “X. m;
. confined in the hospital tor nine 8ays at this t!.ne, and' J’:Lmio ot_ ol
with me conatantly every day dn.ring this pariod-"ﬁ i =

T .
A

"%*"3‘ f."
A il 1T

npon, Dr. ‘Moran performed the same operatica om Harry Canpbell'y ol
fingers. I later learnsd from Harry that he had paid Dr, bx'nl.,~ 3
$300,00 for this operation," md im this comnection I do nof Xmow,™ '},

Bor heve Y heard from azy ef the dther Boys what they paid Dr. lo g

finished these operations, Jimmie was employed by the boys more or”
less to treat their fingers until they became completely healed.
During this period Yimmie %Lilson usuelly estayed at our house but
be also stayed on various occesions at the spartment of Freddie and
Paula, VWhile Jimmie Wilason wes with us he almost daily went but ‘:lt
"Doc" Bark.er ca'bareting rith him, teking tith them local girls.

. . i
o TR e D ‘” UL z.\-,,.

«w*—:v -

e With further rererence to "Sl!.l" "01110" ‘and "Doc" ﬂbra’n,
i ¢ desire to state thet they traveled in and out of I‘oledo rrequentl;
over & period of about six weeks, thet is,” from April 10, 1934 until.

" they would ususlly cqme to our place end scmetimes Moran would stay: § .
w%ith us for a while, el

e I wish to state that I saI "Slim" "Ollie" and "Doc' lloru;_

forced to go to the hospital to be operatod o' for female troubl.,. ‘{’ ~~"
‘Jimie Wilson took me to the St. Vintent Hospltai in ‘Toledo,- qxd I-

i’:‘ -?""’4;' ‘ ‘ “":.‘“" ‘- 1"{.{? ,‘»' xmé"""ﬂ’ ’iﬁﬁ‘!’}.\ B
" After T 1eft the’ bospital, T retirned to our home at 2851

S »u i
7, iﬂi‘ Btreat, where Jimmie, "Doc™ Barker aml .I, together with !crry,

1ived up until the time Harry and I deperted fram Toledo for Sandusky,
Ohio, . Harry kept Jinmie Wilson at the honse during the time I was
éischarged from the hospital up until we left for Sandusky, so that
he eould give me any mecessary medical attention.

44
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v AT - .-‘ 1_’4‘ %
Iwilhto “date at this pomth.t m-rnmy"‘ and m ~;
thc Jarvis Apartments, Y believe Freddie and Ray tams back to Toledo o
end Ray and Dolores moved into the Jarvis Apartments about thres lql Ton D%
‘after we left there for 2831 -~ 131st Street, they ocoupying the same ~‘3; C
epartment we previously bad, I sew Ray asd Dolores at Paula's pi " 'ﬂ"
Summit Averue the day bdefore they moved into these apertments, lﬂ':{ ARG .
‘this was the last time I maw sither of tham up until the time we nl—” Rt A
uquently net _them in Clenland during the lu.ttor ygrt cr' Aogus¥, ‘
' SROF T RIS , F 1))

1 sew Voh? Davia. ldna Ieav yrt 1

r‘..

.+" " _stete that I had previously met Ted and Ruth Angus, Nis wife, while -
%t gepe 11ving at the Jervis Apartments, at which time they visited us
with some of the boys.

-+ - ozes. . BI1l, Myrtle, Yolney and Edna left Toledo during the latter Y\
" pert of May, 1934, and they rented and moved into & cottage on Lakew “\-
A Erie, which is located approximately oight milea fron Sandnm, Ohio. 4

,-. ""_‘,E _‘ “,_ B .,‘__’ ."6 N 1 : -'-'v v”.“ “-, ~t 5 ’f"‘ ;‘:,.5,;'_’:. .l‘ t ?", 'z'_\_ ;..-" PRy = ‘i‘ .
’ ST '?f'»_ On Tune 24#1934’,"331‘- ‘ ‘I‘oledo, Ohlo for Sen nan o
% kKl and proceeded to the coliage where Myrtle and Bill, Volney and Kdna, L &‘g
: . and Freddie and Pau;g_zg_e_lm,ge_‘cjt_l_e_r- This cottage 1s logeted on ‘
LeX€ Trie & les from Sandusky, just on the other side of ... .~

- Rye Beach., It is deésc es & one- eme house, white in color, ‘
‘ BWMMJMWL_____%& Mﬁf
ol us lived at this cottege for ebout five days, after shich Harr*r an
"I‘xTﬁ't’éH & tro~story cotfage about two blocks the "&bove-ment Do
B, y. sk, at thichtine]:m S
. forced to return to the hLospital for further medical ald and on Jnly NS :
) -.-..f-:_ 1934 Harry drove me in our Yord Coupe t& ’rbl Rt Siteiarlsy i
7N E ,_!i’,(» | ORRERL N Lt N I S T T 2
- e }'f i\f;., 2T We first wexlt 'to “the Caaino ciub, had n ES
] 2. 7" which Harry took me to tle St. Vincent Hospitdl. ‘This time I was co T
, ,;’ fined for fourteen 2ays, &uring which period’ Jimnie Wilson and’ -,poci ‘.’“‘? Py
~“‘,:' ,;r - ..  BarXer, Peula Harmon, Edna Orace, Ruth, Mandelyn end Bert ingus, and
.77 BHarry Csmpbell ceme to ses mé on various occasions., I was diachargnﬂ
from the hospital on or about July, 20, 1934, st which time Jimmie Wile""
_son, *Doc* Berker and Harry came there and drove me away. We then went
to the Casino Clud to have s few drinks, and upon leaving Shere Jimmie

¥ g

-
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“bede me goodbye, gtating Vhat he wes i.aun; town .ni 't'hat' "o
edbly would mot see me any loro. This ul’th. lut ﬁu 1
Jimj..o :_;— fq‘»'.i»‘_‘;- 1*' ,_.:,“ B

ELNA A

57 ak this time Narry, ““Doe® am I proceeded "o the 1 .
Sandusky, where "Doo" atayed with us everaight. On the follo'h;__ ;
day, he left us, statimg that he was going to drive Jimmie to Chiw
eego and that he would see us again 4p u few days. Shortly there- -
after, Harry drove to Toledo alone and made arrangesments there $o move ..’
our furniture from the house in vhiqh wé Rad previcusly lived at}‘ﬂ - -f« ‘
2831 - 1S1st Street, and had same storaged ix Toledo, Ohiey Harzy - HE

subssquently roturned $o the cottage where I was steying, sid a Yow '’
days later "Doo" Berker returned from Chicego, after which he contln-
PR uod to live lith us nt tlo lekeg 7 . ‘*q"-ﬁ*‘f‘“‘;ﬁ‘- N gk L’ ~'?‘f

N R P R ‘-eu-rf [s- Ny, [y AP R SRR AN S5 N R

P

On August 21, 1934, Barry, "Doc" and I moved to Cleveland
and rented an unfurnished apartment et 7009 Frenklim Boulevard, Ve
took our furniture out of storage in Toledo before leaving Sandusky gt
and upon our arrival in Clevelznd we furnished our apartment at the - [
.. above addresss "Doc" Berker, Harry and I lived st this place untilc .

- the time I was _errested with Gladys Sa'yer and 'Péule Hormon in clevo—'%w‘

» el
land. SR T A SO i =¥ 4*"*‘4:&? : r..f%
; 4 .{it ; B4 \;.':{ ,4 1 . ,\» .,;{._ ’,\‘y):,h‘ : .“L 2 T . ':é P .

R RS rreddle Barkér and Paula were also’ living 1n cleveland "hen 7
‘ve arrivod there on August 21, 1934, and Gladys and Harry Sewyer were '
steying with them in &n apartment at 4419 =~ 171st Street, Alvin Kurpil '
and Dolores were also living in Cleveland prior to our arrival there, -
- end I believe Wilue Harrison was staying uith than, although I n .

~ not positiveo e “lreTe A % '

-'.~ ,.;.

1 Y saw Barry Campben, Fr Bl . 3
. time on the morning ef September -4, at whick tino 1 was arrestod O %
' Cleveland, and I positively do not kuow ‘shere m of. the boy: m at
the jresent ttmo. -.Jf ,, . ,_@',:3‘ . -":V, ﬁ

PO l-{‘r*“?ig. °

oy boys bed ever 4discussed or mentioned it to me; srd the only oseur~
rence that ever made me suspicious that the boys might have deen im-

- ‘}
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)ucatpd in th:ll cuo m ha't n

wers in Chicego, I observed Volnq Davu )oi.nt out to Edna the haadluqt

a local newspaper carrying am account ot this kidnapin; ‘after which he’

it aside without any further ¢omments I subsequently moticed what he hd ro-

| B#€ . - ferred to end this made me suspicious that the boys had dome the Jjob,
N3 - . . though I at no time cnr hoard anythng nbuqu-utly vhieh 'onld 4n sny m

G T confirm this Deliefe - o =o'y yob ol Lol Lruwy ':-3."

R TR 1&‘;-‘{‘;‘ 1-;5.' ,;;:; P _5;.“5;.;5 !;~- §

T SRR IL IR 725 Y roforoneo to ¥dna Grace, Volney Davis® girl : :l'riod. I ioniro;

| IS £ X" "ty sdvise that-she often boasted of the "Sime" she had’done gt yerfous pen-i-

{ L¥eP .- ¥ tbentiaries, and she further statoa*‘t t ‘she had ét Pis time escaped frok <.%.
sy ~. .- - ' one of these prisom. Edna hds a llrtoen-yec old boy nemed Preston, byt ¥

R P “d0 not know his present wheresbouts. Edna elso has a sister. nemed Dori-,s, .

ﬁ . e wh s Iho 1- suppoud to be thc wife o&_ one Jau, last name \mhon. g gﬁ ?

- T T e A A e R ..y_&\, " —

PP U n e T T b W e R Lot e

Relative to the Ford V-8 Seden which Harry end I left in the

garege in the reer of the houce at 7009 Franklin Boulevard, Clevelend, ohio,
. 7..I wish to state that Harry Campbell purchesed this car iam Toledo sometime .-
during April or l!ay of thie yeare I do not know whera he purohaaed 1t,
: under what name. be reglstaroi lamo in Ohioe: i ¥.; 2 ey
’- " KU - :‘ ",’,‘,’ i .-1 _-' x i U ;";,,g‘g_' 3 P el X _-.'."f‘ 3<
‘a- I rurther vish to advize that have' .never uet the nother of‘% BRigy

) Freddie end "Doc" Barker, but I, had often heard her mme mentioned ‘among th .
" boys end girla we were living aith. I understend that she 1s very Jeaious -
. of her sons end that in this connaction sha does not approve or them keep-
: 1ng company with any girls.

p—

0...

ta < er ‘..-‘

o

I havs Fesd the toregoing stetement, thich consists of fourtean

" pages, end I sxear that same s trus in svery deteil end Tempoct to the ‘best.
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I,ms cumsaxm wrm,comk.thp'to
mnt to Bpecial Agents R, C. Coultsr and R. O, Suran
. Investigation, U. 8, Department of Justice, r
any threat or pronint boing mads to ne. P

A 27 cac i el Raird % &
_;;‘ < %, 1 béve been married to Harr] Euyor rpr

"haye made our home in St. Paul, Minnesota all'd o

' We have no children but have {n our custody a _five-year old chilt, =3 ”‘ B

By g-‘

. Francine Fahghnem, ‘yhom we have taken saré otw.i.ncg J’amnn-y 2l 1933. Py
My present address is Dayton Bluff Statfon, Route #4, St. Paul, Winnesota; *
I have never known my husband, Harry Sawyer, to be in any other business

T éxcept bootleggins in St. Paul, Minnesota,
:;‘v;- . :s,:bw:} ;"}—' K .n-i..-m; ::4.: X ..a.'-,.:"" T E:':a' 4""(?::,:.:?&}"' #, W
Fira sl During the past tw:ivo years he has ‘:p;?ated aalgonﬁt vty j.;-
various times at 545 Wabasha Avenus, 543 Wabasha ‘Avenue, end 541° 'abam '
Avenue, all in st.. Panl, Minnesota.,” “‘The pnilrlinsa 1oeg;ed‘at ‘tho a‘bm
_addresses are owned by the Schpidt Brewing Companx' G{n ‘wiich th "Aﬂo’.(ph
Bremer Iamily hare e financialAnterest. i ,,y AL RS £

P

Ry

,\ . . ;# e
b '_-' uy husba.nd, Harry I. Smer, prior to, during 1955, and 1'.11»1‘0--2’3_"~
atter oPemted a place at 543 Wabaaha Street in St. Panl. e f ;
o s 2 e R g LT :
B | do not recall tha datea, but I recall during tho time imbli—- .
city wes being given t0 the Hamm Kid.nAplng that Fred Barker, Paula Hamon.
and Alvin Karpis were living at 204 Yernon Avemis An Bt Pauls: 11 h;ard
this _through gonversation wit various people, apd on one ocoas ﬁl
~ ;3 J8T to the’ hﬁ&iehw o bgt T4y ﬁgt :ﬁ, lnamfﬁgt&ic h ?ﬁl,);
- casion’Y was ever By- tho;ga." The first I heard af their bein& gome
_‘“then ! read {n ‘the peper that 204 Yernon Ayenus had been fildo&.a i
: : g‘" A "ri-gf-k 7{?*& &i‘*fhw{ﬁ?m' ’1'.; %&i‘:.t»;f“t, TR
* ; Ihoulqht pr!,.or to the morning ‘the officers and Frank Nagh: bedy.:
-ore nlled in Xansas City, Missouri, T was at my husband's place of SitE.
busingss, 545 Wabasha Avenus, Bt. Paul, Minnesota, about midnight. zgr
- £ix the time at about midnight because I had just come fram the last
‘show at the Persmount Theatre, whioh showmms 8losed at about 11:30 P. X,
I aitended this theatre by wnlr. #1 do not know where Harry Sawyer
was at that time.

S

.
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—Fe e -vr-.n-m-»,'. «,,n‘!’ “9.,’ e e . L - Lot
Srogite ¥ Thanksgiving, iw nurs?u ﬁrqml"ipent '
CILLY with Georgo Zelgler and his vito, r waman, Jtens Zei 5
' ‘-~', ,1o8ge mear Hayward, Wisconsin, W gpent gbout Iw} days ’thko T met:
., Zeigler in Bt. Paul at §he Bouyhocx- ‘st 3 big part mluaﬁg &
o/ Pteirfor. _ lor&quiat. aclt g ad t on Zeisioi '

L Irgn. ;o *:{i " "‘_"»"
i I pornomlly han ho-n ;dnrd Goorp Bymr tor umf‘i;‘: f = ‘
' oigh:t years. The scquaintancs has been of 2 busm” pature and X~
have done business with the Commersiel State 8t,’ Peul, lhnuo
of which Edward George Bremer is anm officer for the past eight :ui‘
The finspcial transactions_ I beye had with' tho com.md State al;k
hanbeenln:qmmealthaugh,&rrysgmr
- ; joint utertst 1x the said mactim.«
'."‘: 3' )* }i“ . ,?’: 17 ‘1 ,‘%

"}‘m, /‘ Kurry éawycr_)]a- Juomn 1 ld-ar&
’ of yearc. P - T. R ,,‘» '~ i 72
(Ans ‘_.‘.'.»\_-4:;'- .‘,.“’ .\,4 ,q.—nqr Tt
linnesotn i Ianuary. 19 nt !hic

-
- R N T

considersble publicity was being given to the kidnaping of Ed'ard

George Bremer, mentioned above, et which time I hed mno idea es to the .
- ‘ddentify @f the persons responsible for this kidraping. I ealso Te-
“call that early in February, 1934 Mr, Bremer was releaud ‘by his capwrr‘?.‘!-

.

’,"‘3.‘ ' Several daya artcr the press” ca.rried ‘t‘hé ‘pews of the releaso
of Edward George Bremer, xy husband, Earry Saxyer, ‘steted to. we MThe™¥
boys got'along pretty goods® At 3hls time I ‘pressed him. further as, i,
. to what he meant and he said "Freddy and Ray” and I kiox he’ rei‘erred-',
to Fred Barker end Alvin Karpis, whom I had personally knoyn for over. N
& year, es these individuals were the only persons I kuew who associated’ :.

~ with Harry Sawyer by the nares of JFreddy and Ray, . I took it for 3rantad
thet he referred to the kidneping of Mr, Bremer. although he 414 not '8¢’ B
‘state. Harry Sawyer 414 not g0 11 to full details sbout the tase,. Byt el y
from time to time withim the next four or five months I obtained the '

a

.-information from Herry Sawyer that in addi}ion to Fred Barker auad umj‘ ;,,
xa.rpi.s ihe other persons who “assipted in the kidnapiﬁ of. Edward Qeor *5“ e
X.. Bremer were George Zelgler, who Thayh subseqiently fearned was f,ihonti- “‘-&‘“‘“

‘oal with the lite Fred Goetzj Arthur B_grker, ‘a1iae. "Dog" Barker, Vol.nq;. i
f Pavis, Harry Cunpboll and mu Wesavers.: .1 had met, all ot theos indlﬂdulh“ o
. hamed at my husband's place’of Lieiness o3 ¥abasha Awnuq& B, 1 ul,. :
linnaaata from tino to time prior %0 hnnah, 1936. n-—»-a--&a LB

-
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$¢.7 . As I entered the back door pf my husband’s place of buimthg

I hoara the telephons ring. . Thore were several 1ndividua1i1l mﬂtg b st
. saloon at the time, the identity of whom I &0 mot Fecalls. One of ;ho :
. persons answered the telephons end called to me and asked if Harry wes -
with me and I replied im the megativé., Trie ipdividusl stated thas -3 ,,v :
_ Xapsar Cily was calling for Harry. When $his person ascertained mt-;.,.:
_ Harry was not present he advised the caller tmnm City and thcﬁ" i SRS
:  ‘was mo further comversation.- Pas Reilley was a partn.r of erti’y a8 Ry
LR ‘4bat time, dut I Ao mot kmow if he was present when thé unmg# 5
/7. " from Kansas City, Jater when the papers amounced the massacre a8 Su o0
_ Xansas City, Harry and J concluded thef it had Been Verns Miller uliﬁ(: O3
trom Kamaa city in eomction rith sha nyproheuion cf I‘rank‘lqh. 1;".,
P EISN ) y . PR _';.. _'- ',,‘: ",‘%,M 3 ';.vig 25 g
""'““;‘ N Shortly th-roartcr I vas in tho proeenec of n lnuband, Hu-zf’
Sawyer, end Jack Pfeiffer at which time Harry and Jack were engaged ja .
a conversation and I overheard Jack state that a call had also be“f,
;. Teceived at the Hollyhocke Inn at Bt. Paul, of which Pfeiffer is’«;
o propriotor. X do mo$ ho- :ho unmd the telephons at t}o qu_
as Jeck 414 not state,. . R *'v""\i‘ ‘v‘*' g-‘ s o

,'l'

At the time school was out in Hay or June ot 1933, vi ‘thiu R
. came $0 St. Paul yith her daughter, Betty, and as I recall I har st
. Harry's place. Ehe said she hal bean $0 Brainexd, Kinmesota to 5
¢h1ld, That s the last time I have sesn hor, I have hot sean. -m,,,,*i%g -é‘%“:: ;

P

© Miller since aenro.l nontha prior 3o tho ocmion of Vi's, mﬁt’"x AT 47*@;

L

X I S "’Jx J .‘,* i L e

R | tov dayc betoro $he ;Eooti.ng 1a innsas City, Frank end rx‘mcu.; ._»
lccmnpaniod by Frances' little girl game by the farm and visited with me. R
' for a few mimutes., Frances said $hey were on their way %o Moap '-!;a e r"‘L i

.2 " 14 not kvow for sure who Frank vas unti) after he was killed.. I Knew ﬁ*‘;
. ¥rank about six months longer than T did Frances, st I & not :emabor RIR
just how long I knew them, but it was possibly a yeax, . Trank’ was ,rorcrrol
' to wsually as Frank or Mr. Jelly, .7 bhave uamlru.nkud‘tq’p lullfto- 4%
;otw around wy busband’s ,g].m. -nn thoy h-ro pod rrlud;- s.,»‘*‘*;%:‘%

cr- ree

v crovatre D ‘...i_'vi 3 Py ft“," ’3¥€:‘q»
'} X understood that Verns nnr. 71 lathiu, Pauh and ctaria el
Bamon um FrankBlash lived in the' bame apartment building out om - E -
Lexington Avenue br Grand Avemue, or samewhers ia that vicln{ty in B%¢*2 %%%
l’aul sometime during the “year 1951, After that, which was sametime, h}:’g £
‘$hé gummer of 1932, Harry and I viaited Verns and Vi st the Laks Geneys a%. ‘.
Hotel in Lake Geneva, ¥isconsin. They moved into a 'tw-story oottlﬂ ‘

-
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707 from what I have hedrd, Dos Btacey &nd Herd{Farmer were 7fe

’ . "':.- [ L R e 'uq k 'i A x..“ J- J"‘ﬂ &‘v"ﬁo-'€ .?{;:;t,’..’é&*%.y:\ N
RO RN I -at Doc tacey éduring thn tootbnn ssason duriag 19 :

-/ 7.-1f he wee supposed to Nave beén kilied, ' Gus was friendly ﬂth Vem

T -55- . .
e L TURES. VL S N -»,,p,.,,.., PR e
quitc.ml tralth.hhandu rmln;riahh
""days and went back home. I understood $hs gottage way. x’n Ol
; 01d maids and I recall hers was & furnace {a the pasement ax
gSottage’ !atgli}oar aroundilm 1lake fxam the lint: o R

Syie o R RS R ?
N SR Xy T A Fei A

9% v

“',t_. ..“ [

e

m-" 1n tho nnul city .hooting. l'hoy na nothiu ‘& 'ltfa

the place I understéy§d he operated around Chicago soms place, .:1 et
Herd Fammer about 1932 ia St, Panl. A X roull. I was hth. )

S ﬁ- el ~'.: .
S { It 1' paemlly m:ratood ’"hnt ﬁm

xm;.u City killing, but fram sonversation I bave heard, ;t
“a1l his friends were mccounted for at that time and it 4z a
.x8 who was with him, as Fred Barhranduvuhrph were b

" Harm Xidneping and I'm sure they were mot in Xansas Oity..+iis f-

About two years asgo I met a man et my husband's place im
Sty Paul who xas kuown ast(}us He was & short, chunky fellow and
“svarthy. That is all I ean tell you except I judge he was betnn
nfty and fifty-five years old, I myh srong as to his age as ‘T
_bot a good Judge of sges.,  He was sround there with rra.nk, I thimk, "
"Als6, I believe he wek from aronnd Calumet City. ~Abou} a year age I %
heard hs was fead but ;ud not get any further details and do not kmow .

lu.ller but Verne didn't lika the -way_ Gun talked. 80 'rulgar
. B ey LA . w7, "' R ST 'p . "‘ *'_- '4_.’
A couple ot years agp I heard that l‘red Barker and the boy- :

‘hed a cottage at-White Bear leke, Minnesota. About that time they-:: g

" were running around with a woman named Helen and a man named Earl. e
heard later he was doad but I dn not know hov ho was killol.’_--" :

s g i . L
-,_ _;'-1‘..‘. ,..- Wl LA .
23 SR : C oW e

,,-..v‘ .n‘_, a,, > o

‘ O P o -
3 FARNE Ihav? heard thomm’ﬂmarm dopotreeall thec;rmm-\,, 3 -g
stances. -’ Gon'%_recall thé neme Big ﬁ?no“r. I knw no’ one ’%p s
Charles T Fitzge “or "Old FisZ®, aml Xnow’ or no guch hdi
YGnPOX't ’n Bt. Plu‘l:. LaB "1




-:s:-’z' , wird Geoxgh R
‘! - Bremer thqt Haryy Sa-y’r. ghittod o o, he vn:jbp ringeréug"é, PR
. -.,f I mean that it was Harry Sawyer who pointod out ld'arl Goorge ‘BMqr g
272 . to ope or more mexbers of thn gang and uenuri-q hi.l
tin kidnap yictil. T vy e :

~or
) e e BT T
‘~...3_ :

‘,' _ paid $0 one Or more members of the persons who were ia om the klmyhc{é'v'

R &

I 4o not know which gember or members of th- above memed gang colhotd 33{’_—# - ]

e

S TR S L R L "w"k»- PO SV ) g e
c s 3: o "E, 'rhe #200.000.00 ranao- whs $o be 'uvidod olght ui-.
_.», ighth individual ‘supposed %o shan ‘was § man hamed to me only
o onty." 3 do not know what part "Honty’ took In tho abduction
3 "Edward George Bremer, but he was an associate of some menber of- th. 2,
ﬁns. . "Monty" was }o Teceive & porcentago}he nount ytt'hi&;il‘b m-;,;'&.-?,
own to me, T g Resifes b

\
IS

I do not know where Mr. Bremer was held and any statements
,->- . made 'in thls regard would only be my own opinion, fommed mostly fl'ol‘-._ﬂ, «3\ [
" the statements sppearing in the’ press, supposed to han em:nated from '} nE
. > Mr, Bremer and I won1¢ conclude he. yes held 1n cm 0, . Illinoia. or ‘
) vicinlty""~ el i £3 o R ~%4% A

A ‘-"

RN muun the uat month, prior to naking thia -fatame
H&rry Sawyer told me that the Bremer ransam money had not, -in" 1ta,
entirety, been exchanged for ummarked money. I do not kno' how ‘much -
Herry Savyer was to receive of the ransom money, bnt he told u "that
he ‘has only recaived a anall part of hia aharo.% R «f"
BEEIERE ‘I know of no pereoms by the mea or Iohn "Bosa" ucmu@:un, A
J’ohn McLaughlin, Jr., Russell Gibson, aliss "Slim"™ Gray, aliaa "Slim" . Cis
~ Evans, Dr. Joseph P. Moran, Jimmie Wilson or, Ollle  Bérg and have % ’
“recelved no informetion which would cpnnecg__theso h&i?duals hiﬂh hof,
Bramer abduction. ‘Ifi:[- Erai p?, ;wdg;". Jt"s?:* RS
: "‘*.-.‘?g Barry Buyer hu told o thorg Fould ut bo ntire a1
3. nfon of the rensom money” eollected from fhs Brémer taﬁfr;}nﬂxv%
"%~ ‘sutire amolint had been exchanged for 'ubmarked money With Mhe $iceptiva. '3
of the amounts, uninown o me, which have already been exchanged and «‘.,',A o
the share of the ransom which has already deen given to Yolney Davis - ’
" and Bill Weaver who have ceased to closely associate with the other I
members of the gangs

‘> .

-

R . b
Ky -~
e P -~
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f’“ﬂ*’*?
5 ,;,,,, X ,j,.,:‘- X desire 16, -tat. thaf 1f {a » Afhg, der
%3 ~*% donversations I bave had with i ;mma. Bam Bawyery fﬁt
2 ' - exception pa'haps of Bill Togvor and $h ; E;
" whom I_have never seem,.ihs kidnapers p l&md GegTge Brém
- $he kidnapers of William Hemm, Irs ot By, ?nul, mmm.!‘,‘
" Bawyer has denied 1o me that h ny iaa nnocm th tp/
v_ SRTAA .,, -3

kldnaping ot lr. Bap. _
AR AR -5 -y~-:-. et At

rron tm 30 time fron ny hnabud, Harry Sanor, - thn other’ uibo .
of the gang have Rever n w presansce qiacua»d aitho.r the Hemm oF r:X%
,;: ‘ :_: . Brﬂner kidlﬂpil‘l. . T "«i'iﬁ"zﬁi i * ‘?w l i o ;gﬁ' h TN

- - - d 3 £%4 - 2 v‘ ’:ﬂf‘ ARy 3% .:\c “L ‘%%5’

2 *.'u_ ; Ve L MRy N "'"v.;... “1;‘ ﬂ‘;g \ & ) 5&3—&‘{' ) ‘%z ® . 0k ) .v‘ %
- }.".." Harry ‘Sawyer cbtained Igf raation that $%d T. 8¢ Peps
of Justico wes seeking him for gquestio in  connection with th

" Bremer ‘case so Hairy and myself, sccompanied by Francine Fa
“left St. Paul, Mimnnesota shortly afier tho 1st of April; 1934 1n
. Plymouth Coupe and dr¥ove 3o Frémint, Nebitska where the Plymouth ¢
%es treded in for a Plymouth Cosch which latter car hed dbeen eocurod .
at Lincoln, Kebraska by Ray ...andlovich, my husband's bdrother, who Te-
sides in Lincoln, Nebreaka. I think the coupe was registered 1n
-Minresotd under the name of FrankYenss, but I know the’ coech: was - "' sy .
. registered under the nesme of Fr: J'amep in thp atato ot Jlebrash. !0 3 3
. 7ere only in Fremont a few minutés. - ~ Yo prococdad ia ths ‘coach’ arrivln; o
at Las Yegas, Nevada shortly afyer. the middle of. April, . 1934 o ﬁb" ST
stopped at various touriet campa bot'een X
Las Vegaa, Navadn""‘ A VIEE

#‘-L_\ . '

: e o it ..r); 4'3* ‘,"‘:C‘ﬁf o A V. . o

Enroute “to Las Yegas, Harry an& myeelr stopped “at Rano
Nevada where Harry vent into some gamblirg jo:lnt and inquired i'cr,,
‘either Fred Barker or Alvin Karpis, but the person or persons. pt whom
" the incuiries wefe mede did not know the boys.. We were 1:1 Rend Jus$ *.

long enough rar Barry to na!n_e the rererred to 1nquiriea. T 'ﬁn

-

"v'\ . DI et ;"‘ L -' AL o ‘( 75 X ’-"3: i

r A Lu Végas we. first ptqpped at § tho §o
the namo of Hr: nnd ¥rs, l‘rank J’amea and ],ater




.. ,,gd,,‘,,..» .--‘-g { ,;& yw,m_, %

B T foduy muau."br)hy, *X “Ffo¥irn
L i 'lnnnesota ’by tra $0 my doctor, dfo"“h W

_\Iofreraon Street. h 13;3;0“”5%”‘ at :gé

NI "N AR

SRR I hd beon h 3. hnl abmﬁ Two days ' "Hes e
Preuror, who operates the Hollyhocks Xna, Bt; Padl, nnnotag ey EN
inquired of Pfeiffer if bs bal seen any of ¥ie boys, meaning 1hs oo R
- persons who abducted Nir, Bremer, he Teylied in the me tinr;x oy
~then gave him an address of a party pear Bfoux Dity; 6 glve $0.%
any of thew who came $q 5%s Paul. Harry Sawyer and wult ﬁilkiﬁ*j‘g?gp AN
. ‘stopped and male prnim arrangsments with Mnh of gurs WheTh.s Yy i
- aTe guilty of no wrong doings and whose mames X do no_t‘qm,gp,‘ svoul, 2"
.30 have them tomrd nu:’}hoy ] Yogas, . 3

-

’-'“:‘_‘:?; ”%l - f-hi nona’ofthn muﬂtq Psul dur _,.,*-
" ;there which' ns{:ppmxm;u ten days: X then Im Bt. ..
traln end went Ozebn, - Bebraska “shere . Qouplmd hey t;'i, R g

Las Vegas vie £irplane, thé name of the lire was either the f2§

Airways or the United A.irwayo. .

A : -«'
e g e TFLE Y bad been back in las Vegau n;h my husband aboit - tvo f, "
e veeka then we received a lstter from Alyin m-pu tran CJ.an
= - Ohieo, ‘stating."drop a itre, c/o General Delivery emd ‘coms om hqdk._‘_’-'
. 3 2 1ot remember {he’ name ¥ used in PAdressing the letter to hh," 3

.-put I d1d write and’ adviged him’we Wére leaving Memigly '{,\3
not ;h’o" _e.gurpﬁ_,the'-a,d 3 : ;
S ot

.

. ;,,», oo Harry Sawyer haa “sold his ‘car and we lert Las Yegda \r“""
”train shortly after the receipt of the letter and proceeded %05 _
.- Cleveland, Ohio via Chicago. ) After our arrival in Cleyeland, m ex- -
. pected to be met by same member of $he gang but no onme,was” there %9, 7
. .-  meet us snd going to.the Post pffice we found that Alvin Xarpla had -
‘not called for the letter X had written, him from’ Lu Vesaa, “Feyada.’
_¥e then yont to the- Glevela.nd Hotel and registerea as Jr, snd H_:_'n,&-_k '
rmnx Jemesli I wrote Rarpis aneﬂ;&r lstter and two or three Jayeli:
~“later Alvin iarpu and Dolores(Delandy dame’ $o_th§,§levpland Bote
.. .~"and met us,’ Ve them wenl with ‘hem out on ]’}eningéjt et, where
¥ they were living, but do nof gqcaq winder what namd. 1 do méb aEAC
*‘r"ii‘z» Temember the exsot mddress of tuis ioﬁg,ség but_ I Delisve 3% was b 5o
. »-"‘ the middle bt th. 4800 dlock, T %hia was Mt ‘e, aigal
195‘- g PR ,;-: ':’" A 44-,« 0 .

-' R YL T L e ~!§: ,', -
. . N _ RO S ’*‘,-4-/_'“"‘ ‘
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We stayed there about two weeks at the end of Ihleh tl.
I hed to return to Ste Paul where I underwent a major operatial o ..
Midway Bospitels . I was eonfined im the hospital’ yndér“w‘borro
’name from July 7th %o Jul; 25th, )9:}5 During iy com:p Bt
b >

L B 4&~"§. . 5 a
¥red Barker &rove r‘o 91
o Chicago where we visited ond day with lrl. Xatherine Barker, mo
.+ of Fred, at an ape.rtmant ca the south side of ‘Gh&oago, $he adar l

o know, il T SRy T PRI 3

Ot ‘hi.c_rh I ‘Ol*c\f‘: - _‘ "'," NK.Q'J&""" ) :-:Ltfﬁxx ?%";?‘?:(y?w&,& ‘;‘..‘«.; ;i -: .‘\‘,’ ao
ST 1 returned to chvohml, Ohio sdout August 1. 1934 and* ’“ -

' nnt directly to 10515 Parkhurst Drive, where Fred Barker and P Ny
Harmon were living together in sm apartment, Barry Ba T was | il o
__already thers having remained is Clevslaad mh&}l the. hoap!?vd.k or
_ ’ Harry and I steyed there a Tew days with P Fred Barku'."
,‘ ‘ at the end of which time the four of us ‘noved ‘o'h houab at 4419, ’ "

» 171 Street, whers ws were :um o iho ,aate o}' q ‘?” at clexel
Ohlo on September 5 195‘.- ?a,:-.’-‘f 2 oy &g '
A rarh ey "%:ﬂ*.”:‘i‘l‘ﬁ"‘f

o rrod Barker ana Paula ‘Harmon were using thn name of llr. and
l"rs. J. Earl l(atterson. ST

*4

*

Yo

%hile I was living at 4419 ¥, 1'71' Btreet, Harry cmpbgu_'-ﬁ‘ v.ﬁf: e
" and the wonan he was living with by the hame of ¥ymonma Burdeis, s 's° /.
" vieited us &% the eddress on ‘s _couple. of occgsionn._:.ll dov not hmw

g . s.-.—g'!,..;.
~_vhere they wem 11r1ng.»~;{~ RIS S ‘-_ + W

T AT T g " _,o» L 3:"
‘-'5-.“;“..',1‘_»3 P Ry v T

-- On he occasion ot my .Llrst fisit ,%‘,relanﬁ, hvin % A
Zz—:rpis ‘drove Harry and mysel? to Sandusky, Ok ere ‘e vlsited
Volney Davis and the woman living with him, I do” not know the mmn'a -
neme but she is called}"Rabbits.® Davis 1ived in'a’ cottege on the ™
12ke shore. Bill ¥eavet and Myrtle Eaton were 11ving rith Volney
Davis and Harrz and nyselr visited with than. '

-,
o

e IETERE heve been shclrn the photOgraphs ot rred Goe‘t ?)hicago :
g Police ‘Department #96578; Yolney Davis, bearing number. 12808' Alvh i

_ Karpls, K. S, P, §1509; Fred Barker, K, 6. Py $9838;ofithur R, Berker
" bearing number 711906, a phctograph maTkod Mrg.. Xaherine xarléi, and }
‘& ‘photogreph beuring pamé &f ¥illlem !envar, 8t. Paol P, B, 23458, J.A_.vg'
. and staté thcy are $he likenesaea of the _individnals neﬁtionadfb} LT

L
..\.

e

,' thaae names in t 1- state&enta, N SRt i 0 DR S 1 R it
‘ e - "*;g ‘? f' _J" o Pl b ':‘;y"?{!?% ‘{;i Tﬁ&lgk o
ok S r"«%hf‘iﬂ Py .’* IR ARSI S S ‘ DO

4
T ® f

.
3
oo




. ?q, »’w«w.“.-q’u,}q.« A,fgw y}?m i""a" ‘,.v -2 “%Lm R_‘,W ;
o '.." 2 % rurthor atato that X ha'n hot li any tim¢ séan m%‘ 15
\ th. rensom money pg.d in either the Haim or Bremer kidnayu_p. P 2%

*J‘” ’ "‘—;&ﬁi‘ !5«“;54’( E *,‘5,“"“7’" <2 "‘ 3

LE ‘} ‘ioavsr and Dnvig 1.rt Sandusky two pr. thnu wesks’ prfor ,

' to my arrost in Cles ohnd,j‘_ghu nd_z % mt how ‘where ,‘Q“' umnu

to ”. e e TR = TR

.,"c.,:m,

1 . 'V"‘ B e i 3
S ""w; T

o l_" . - *
o At the ¥ime of my “arrest at Chnhnd, ‘Onio o Septamber B
1934. 1 had eoncenled on my persom three $500 bills and seven §100 - %
bills, one solitair dismond ring, one doudble solitair dismond rin;.'

" ons pair diamond sar screws and one ummounted diamond. The mRSy &5

was that which I hed withdrawn from the safety deposit box at Commer~. - L AR
cial State Benk, Bt, Paul, Minnesote, . in May, 1934, and was Maonq,,, *#3\‘;;.1-,.'
which had beon obtalned n the .kcham of $he Bmor reuan nouy. s A

o ‘.!‘ “ ""‘*‘-i NI "‘-’)"},H‘ t :. _., r_ 3,, ";‘\*" ,;
T i ¢ fui'nod the noney uﬂ “Jewelry over Yo an attornby li *"‘-’ f‘ww‘_ el

cleval,and Ohio, while I was in jail to keep for me. This nttornq
was E&, Stenton, whom Paula contacted at the police station i Olonhnd.
I told Stanton to try and reachk Harry Sawyer and to have him {nform ih.

gang to "beat it."

.o

returned to me the personal property latt 1n Ste.nton'a posso‘selon '

L SR A D g L "n b T ERI G S
"poc" Barkor never at arny t!.nn. 46 my kng
companie¢ by a girl and’ qpparently hu"been 1n the penitent{ary -o
much he doea ;mt aasoc.ﬁate with wcnexu »\ . ‘,N L

' 'rhe last timc I saw any ot the gang Xurpis was driving a Tord
coupe, black in color with red wire wheels, he also had a Fontiac™ :
coupe with yellow wheels., I do not know what{ model this Pontiag waa, i
but it was not a recent wodel. ™Doc™ Burker was driving & new Chevrolet
£eden, black or blue in color. 'Harry Cempbell was driving n Chevrolet -
coupe which was not & mew model, Harry Savyer d4id not have n “car in: _“,' :
.., Cleveland and I 80 mot know what kind of car g LT 1n pozaouiox of. Yolney;y :

ﬂavis. _The new Yord Coac“h in tho" poabesaion of '?.ynom. Pau‘la*ﬂnd plf-
at the time of our- arreut belonged to Fred Barker, *’ 3

.""& ¥’ k '4 “‘;'rf:,."-,' {,“ &#'* 'bv‘(* " '- ‘!‘“? —-“"Tf‘, “1,:$:. i ﬂ“; ‘;' ;.‘., g-tn
R PRl At about the same timp Imt Earl ‘and Be‘len Inet Mmm

Y “rnxmp. and I undorstand e 1s al-g ‘dead, - X #o pot know whbre
4108, nor the manmer eof his deatd. I know tinnio)’lilnm. “but
obtain the informetion regarding Phillips decth £rdm ber and X do pt :

. knov shere I obtained this 1nr9mtion.

2
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_ 8Special Agent, Division of Ilvut!.gation, v. 8. mpu'hnp ot m 10.,’3‘
vithout nny throat- o pruu.us having bou -,a- to me, T T
R I'nl“borl nt Dnmt, Goorgia, 'nionnt
tion, Yebruery 11, 1904. My noth-r's nams was Annie Ellis and
" fathert's nems, Bird Brannom, tho age of two or thm, the’ :-uy
_moved to Part Arthur, Texas, attended Port Arthur schools tnt )
- graduation fn 1919, end Washington Seminery, Atlante, Goorgla,” ﬁ I
girls' finishing -ehoo)., for eight months in 19mw wiR ,{W £

: -&.~

,'a .
PR ’.:.\ .
T

K

-,,‘_“-\"6’-' I"%":.‘- ~-
Yy s ,,...’,".‘ . \, ‘,-,“.‘ A S L e, i -.:2‘ f.,l "€

AR 'Innzli'unmmtonemswooaorportuth
Texeas, 'ho was a mate on a ships I divorced bim in 1922 and obta:lnod
a position as a camptometer operatar in Houston, Tem, where I worked
until 1925, My employers were the Southern Pacific Réilroad end the e, . s §..¢. e
" Eastern Texas Electric Company. In 1925 I married Charles Harm, - ,;'. by
shortly after his release from the penitentiary at ‘Huntsville, Texas, ... .
' where he was ucarcerateq on a robbery charge, We were married in 0o
- fustin, Texes, and lived together from time to ¥ime until he was a
; killed on November 19, 1951, when he took Jpert in the robbery of the %
“Kraft State Bank at Menomines, Wisconsin, Chearles Harmon Was Te-’ T
lessed from the United States Penitentiary at leavenwarth, Knnsan, R
_ on Jenuery 9, 1931, and I went down to meet him, Previous to that
. tima 1 had been residing 1n chicago, Illinois. Fa L

C e
.', \c'e '."" gt
g )

h.s o SR e ; Yot O t._‘,

' " ¥e went to Xansas 01ty, l(issouri, ‘and on & atmt ia’
Kunsas City I was introduced to a man by the nams of *Jelly", whon I T
have since learned is Frank Nash, He appeared to }e a rriend of % s
- Charles Harmon, JFrom Kensas City, lﬂ.saoun, rr Mh. Charlel-gs, 7%

) _Harmon end ‘myself, together with Herd and ‘Eather p:mor, wham'we. 180 £

. ut in K=nses COity, went to Joplim, lu.ssoyr:l., ‘where I spent appr_cm-‘;i EET
hafely two weeks at the Farmer homse ¥rank Nesh, the Farmers,. ;. ”’i ot
< Charles Harmon end myself then prooeodod 30 Hot 81)1'119, .lrkamn,‘ :
ihoro we rented a cottags and stayed approximately one month o’ cixﬂ
weeks, I 4id mot meet anyone in Hot Springs on this oscasion dy the _
name .of Richard (Dick)Galetes, but I have heard of him. Iuylm
‘met his wife. While ing the baths at Bot Springs, Arkanses, 1 mot
several of the wives of the confidence men who frequent Hot Springs.
Cherles Harmon and I had & "fuss" si I left Hot Springs by reil ead
proceedsd to Chicego, Illinois, where I ocontinusd to operate & “oall
house™ on the North side.

1%




V.n;': *
Fo i prm—toly ll thhtur chnrl '
plaeo which was loceted oa cnbrup Lvenno, ‘and
_Peul, Minnssots, wheTe e stayed at the §t. Peul’ Kotol g
“place we atayed nypronntoiy a monthe ' During 4his vilit o BQ A A

Paul, Mimnesots, I net Is 1ickman, Jack Preiffer,
Gladys SawyeT, through .

ndutmlmohstol’anllmlmrry
was & big dootleggere Jsok Pteirfer opor;to‘, 1

~ Clubs Ieoa Guchn oporatod (' m

B yf"'#g’ ‘.ﬂfr- ;v-r:':’; it 3 -.;.,u-.
PR —'x wish to atate that

statu Ponitonﬁm at Ipavouor
- able to get slong and after
thres or four weeks on this ocoasiom, ]
Joplin, “Missouri, staying at the home of Hexrd ¢
This must have been during the ' e A
part of May, 1931, While at the Farmer home 1
who called to visit the Farmerse I believe he had been released from

the State Penitentiary at I.amung, Kensas, {a short time. It 1-_‘“ .
ot cne time lived wit PR ¢

;;‘

‘Herbert )'amar 8" *
.,,b'\ N,

L

"y understending thet he

. mother, and was more or less raiaed br hor.’ o thu occni.on rr.n‘k X34 T N
- Resh also vi.sitoa tho rarmers.. ‘ w,f\’“ o frﬁ«g;; S

‘ g } i X

e . i
ramar- ‘on n 1- ocoasion, Yom &
et the Fermer homs, &qﬁ
vi Miller continued’ hor
when Frenk Nesh, 11

e Ihilo riaiting the
mller and ¥i, his girl friend, also vhited
it wes the firast time I had ever met them.

visit until sbout e month after my axrrivaly.
h:ller and I left the Farmer hame end drove direct to St. Paul,””
Minnesota, ii Frenk Nesh's Chevrolet coupes I wish to state tha
I savw Fred Barkor L only one occasion when at ﬁm Fermer hmo at
- this tmom ;" “ . Fr
, gf“" -." pen arrivel in St. paul, mnneabta,) “again ‘ned phariu .
% . Hermon and we 1lived togot‘hcr “until six weeks Yefore his deaih,
,, “wes October 19, L 1931, I learned about Yiis death ‘tyrough the mi
'~ papers, 1.wes momnd that be ‘$ook pert. hthe “robbery .of the' W’q, -
] , Wisconsine. preyious ;; c;arln na.nﬂol g’:" "’ﬁgr
[
and many others m
elubs, imcluding Jeck rtoutu'l

pent a great dsal of $ime at Harry savyor's n:l.oen

e

-

-around togethsT
- place, We also #

on Webasha Avenuee . . o . .o
1 produdod

Immediately after Charles nmon'- death,
to my bhome in Port Arthur, !'om, for Obristmas. shortly after
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__, 'Chrht-u, 1931'3 x' irocoeaoa ;o ;.."jn;’"c ‘,. g ,_‘“. hare B
;- _;( _.operated a lunch stand for spproximately twe. mm, 11\ m " T

““injured ix an nntmpbuo docident whiéh oc inp
acitatod for npnroxhahly two pon::-; aft:" “.% I rotnrui‘
aeaunont. Toxas, . I oontinued to live il Peaumont, bm, il -
April 5, 1933, when I received either a t.hphm sall er a t-h-
gram from Hvian lhtthon (u l:l.llor) rrc- Kenses city, uk!.u i
s frEflas oA AR j'.
to Vh’:t .w’: & e ;} _?» .‘ YR ti‘j %i:‘:"% " o - »
. Upom my nrrinl at nnau city. Missourt, 'I yroo»bl N
to th bungalew, address mot knows, where Verne Miller and Vi were"
:- ;. _residing, and met ¥Fred Bazt-r. puring xy visit of twp noh with®. gl
550 Yorns and Vi I saw Fred e severel occasiomss Y 4lso mej Arthur W T
" (Doc) Berker, brother of Fred Barker, 'who had just beea releasq .
. some penitentiary, - ¥hils visising a$ Miller's I Joarned that ;‘_‘ PO
Barker Red already gone to Ste Paul, Vi Matthews and Y then drove ..~
rran xansu City to Brainord lnnnesota, vhere , llatthen apd Y =5 o
“Yisited Vi'w pecple at Breinsrd, Minmssote’For Yo of threé vesks ' B
Ve then returned to §t. Paul, Minnesota, where we met Verne Miller
end Fred Barker. I visited at the home qt Gladys and Karry Samr

s < «f, - g;“: %, = Ly
e

""‘{':f’.;-.‘t,* PR PR ;n':;:.. e B e e AR Lt e L
T 2 " In this connection, I wish to atato thnt the #nly =%+
connection between Fred Barker and Verne Miller was the’ rrionnnhip‘-;"";

., between myself anq VilMatthews, Verne Millsr and Frask Nesh delong-.
" ed to en entirely diffhrent gang thnn dm p:pd mku, % Hovever, thoy i}
nre rriendly fgward each othere  iu 3 S f‘w

. : ‘ Arter viniti.ng Gladys and Harry Sawyer for a day or wo,
Vi Matthews and I drove to Kansas city, ¥issouri,  We remained in -
'Kensas City. for approximstely two weeks and returned to 5t. Paul,
. Minnesota, where I obtaimd en .epartmnt at the _Capital’ Apartnenta
: Annex, I am uneble %o recall the name I \uoa 'in Fenting this’ apa.rt- .:‘
&n 7w - ¢ ‘mente - This was sane tims during the latter p&t of May, 1933, ran. &
W .. the mext few days I often saw. ]ged ﬁarker And t wes Quring this ‘ “u'
w0 time that he 1nromoQM it was, nacusuz 2 40 g0 0 ,hd,-ia
‘héspital %o have bis appendix renoveds ‘We alacagreed that'Y ;hmﬂ.d .
> (f: rent e house and that he snd irthuwr R. Barker wéie to Gome mnd 11y b
%" with me ad 800N g5 Fréd Barker was yeleased from’the Mospitele £
. °dnyrninarkormtakontothohospita1:n§hn ,vhonﬂ{}f
= 1iving at the Commodore Apartments ia St, Paul, under the mems ®F “5 -
. Mrs, Gordome Ividont].y, Jd 414 not meke a faverable smouiu up-
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5 hnr, as ¥ havo B
"7, the hospital some yu-

. hospital im approximat oly ten
finement I visited hin oa h
£04 Vernon Avemas, St, Peul,
R. Barksr and myself wpon his rol eans,
exact date I rented this house, dut I remenm
roleaud h'Od Barbr ud Arthn‘ Re larhr

‘but_it was either at the hois otmrbannh ther Furmer ¢r's ‘
Sawyer's saloon in St, Pan, linnsaptn. 21 belidve I first = Vg]m q W
~ Davis, who was called *Curly”, at the homd of V1 Matihews ()nuo:r) A’ -'fgi"é;f
. Kansas City, Missouri. I often met Arthur Re Barker and Alvin FArpis .
*.. . at Sewyer's saloom in Bt. ranl, Mm to golng ,’9_&04 ernen Lgn:ow.%
After moving to 204 Vernon Avenus, and while llvlng vith -

.. Arthur end Fred Barker, I first met a man known to me as *Slim"Gray. - .,
" Special Agent Brown has shown ms a photograph of Russell Gibasoa, anl’,_w,m' '
" this person is identical with the man known as "Slim" Grays I aisd -
met for the first time George Zeigler, whom X have also identiﬂel
'\ from a photograph shown to ms. At this house I mo mi aga:ln yolney iaw -
" Dévis,: I also met for the first tims Williax Weaver.: Afg N o
; _.;5',’, "‘,“ )x o ,"~ PRse "'{_}' AT N 7,'T ‘*"'7‘5» S R l ey '}' 3& ‘
ST "'I rémember reading tha papers on June 5.5 1933, eoncernin
the kidnaping of William Hemm, a St. Paunl brewer, At this time I d4id .
.. not suspicion that eny of the "boys™ were responsible for this kidnap:lng.
©©  However, I noticed that Arthur R. (Doc) Barker was missing from 204

. - Vernon Avenue on the day of the kidnaping,™ Ha did not returp at any.

" time while I was living at 204 Vermonm. Averius, -Neither 414 Alvin xarpu o
" eall et £04 Vernon Avenus during the period from June 15th until I~ :
* " moved out of the house, Howeyer, Fred Barker remained with'me vp mti;.
< 'the merning of June 19, 1933, when hs X% the house in the morming*3z':
i About midnight that night, Jack Pfeiffer called at ‘the houss and told ¥y -
§ -.’;" me I bad better moyes ~Jack Pfeiffer and I moved my belongings w&.l% TN

, -804 Vérnon Avenus, and he took "c to . cct'up 82 Yuite ,B:g Lakby ui
e Tope B it sy T A RGN I
U on twe ronwhgmmmlukrfoifﬂr ad hig wife WL -
ssme by to vnit u, and it vas .uggum that I attend . -lot with" -

v - T - ~

LS . -}

£

£ ‘__.&L‘L_LM i—-— e e, L e e



' st the Hollyhocks Inn shortly after dinner that evening and we d_row
- .directly to mneago, Iliacis, ia Avia Iu'pil’ Pontias coupes': a“"‘73{

. bad en epartment, It was on $his occesion that I first meét Alv
" EKarpis® girl friend named Dolores. Her corroet name fis Doloru_m

, about 160 pounds. L _I had never seon Qhuck beforu»

8 ‘.lnrormsq that n ‘n;-e

“"the nddrou or 'Mch T sm unable to gln, Jack Preiffer uan s
'v ‘cament to the effect that the mewspapers had carrisd an artiels ¥ b
- describing a woman who had moved cut of 804 Vernom Avenus, sad that
I should mot stay ir the eottage at White Bear Lake uylnm. N
This 1s positively the first time that I surmised that the hrku ;" _,
boys, Alvin Karpis, Volnsy Davis mnd others might have beea mpu-? 3
‘sible for the Hemnm kidnaping, becsusé Jack Pfeiffer was roro
to the nonpapor lrtieh roslrdm tho Hll- kid:uph,;. M

) QN SO TR _".-.-‘_'.. i ERT . T
70 srter golng %o o ahow with Mre Predfber, 2
tho Konnock- Inn operated by Jack Pfeiffer and had disier, -
umable to recall the exact date ef this happening, bus I believe i
wes the day Hums wes released,” Fred Barker apd Alvin Xerpis cal.'[u

T :_.,,'

*i“s

PR

fJ'*'

Upon arriving in Chicago, Ininoil, we dron to an apnrt-
ment in Qak Park, Illinois, a suburd of Chicego, where Alvin K u T

_laney, Fred Barker end Alvin Karpis were gons the following day,’: =
‘but returned thet night.” We staysd in Chicago § day or twe, during: %
‘which time Fred Barker, Arthur R. (Doc) Barker end. Alvin Karpis, viai'nl
V.Dolorea and me, - Arthur R, .‘Doc) Barker then drove me_ to St. Paml. T4
Minnesote, where I secured my clothes from the cottage on ¥hite Bear

' Lake, and we returned to Chicagos That night I stayed in en apart- - ...

ment with a man nemed *Chuck” and his wife, I d0 not lmol his correct
nams, This spartwent was on tho South side or Chic agos . Chuck 1s.. v
gbout forty-rtve yoars ot age, gbout Bix feet in height a.ml wo:lghl .

. .-; .

.,,’ o e g YOS
v By ,":Ts".m t--»&:.. .'Jar..w-’) :'mw-.. "?

:‘ c - " ﬂb' 2
nvn s ‘snd Dolores packed £hau- thnp ‘tate xarpw

Y‘ “-r‘} i,‘,;’,t“i
T ’

G;-ahnn-raigl sedan, snd we drove to same lake sbout sixty or seveaty -

miles fram Chicago, the mame of which I sm wable to recall, where

Alvin Xarpis had rented o fime two story house, which I wnderstamd
belonged $0 a Chicago politician irthca is of Polish descent. Ths house




'\

was located on a ton-aco and diroetly mrlooku thh hho
tered the house at Dolores' invitation snd stayed spproximtely -.

~ ;,,.. ;,,M v -mtun migutes, yhen Fred Barker and J left, and #zrf}!)ﬂq
£ . L reated Jor wa - X 40 !

. . Fllinols, where a eottege had a)rea .
" know.who rented this oottaso To¥ ’u?m hk
provioully Fented 4t, "It yas s black
& on the North side of Long Laks, snd was Fon!
R ‘ho opu-agu a ;oural ;:fo 9'1{.1:‘?‘6 Iakeg.
; LT et - Tﬂg“:i"l{ﬂ:
S e Bk Upea nrx:ful at mZ sottage
o s glrl by the Aame of "Rabbi$”. I later lear
ldn race. This 1is thp £irst time I had met Rima.
" was I9nted at the ra ' '

v

/

oll

; 444 nd Dolores st mn- llh )mu uhh‘h yos_ pau

i” e w I J . t o By oY L N Sl w.x‘ b 6 dad b”\-)‘ LR
~ , ~ About tho middle eof Angust, 1933, Fred Barker, Vo].uy -
R . Davis, Edne end myself drove to St. Paul, Minnesota, at shich ¥ime . ..--%:

" ¥red Barker end X obtained a house in Minnbdpolis, the addréas ef -7 -4 -
* which I am unable £6 recall, T do not know the pemé yndex 'hiokﬂ -'gf%-.‘ ;
- “this house was pronted,: xdnp. and Yolsey Dayis ;emamd ¥ith Us

" approximately a week,. whex they Moved into qkapartmnt. Ahe ﬁu,t,
dresa of Ihich I qmpnabh to ““n&a SeangR O 5«?} :

. - .:f - d': ’;‘ "ﬂ-; Uy r. -'*’(&3 R D X
Joo e * Shortly eftor a.rr:lval at thh house, rrod. Barker :L,eﬁ;':_' o
R lﬁ.nneapolls and went to Chicago, Tllinois, to vieit his ‘mothers He'*
1. S did not retura until sopa time during the latter part of septembar.
.77 "% " «wo or three days before his retura I had moved into. tho Prepident
P4 <7 ': 7 Hotel im Minmespolise Upon Fred's return to Minneapolis, he liad

2%, - ;  with him m man by the nsme of Harry Cempbdell ¢ and a-girl whp nccm—; -
-, ‘panied Campbell by the name of t;nona;m-dett. “Jred ‘and Y at %,;. vy
ol in the hotsl that night, ‘and” 4he next morning w ‘hornlng "

Y rred Barkér, Arthuf Re (Doc].perker and X 1«% Winpsepolls,
sota, in Fred parkerts ‘nas *1933 Juodel /puo;: fodan, which il‘xo
o r L hof.*l’ ?rh y !g;. ::"ﬁw¢~ hpﬂ) n -. =
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ae T T %

- ot o "«- B : R L. s b"'c,';-‘ '_
- .:\_?“"ﬂ,,?'i 4 ‘:__' -
agrae B trunk on the rear and had faxit:cr nu-,, Harry cnpboll wnd Byng -
T i Burdett laft st $he seme tims in Frsd Barker's rqu 9 th
" dron to Reno, lavah, -rrtvm thoro on pg g&; g5/ Sen

7,{:‘ rgdﬁ,’ 13 5$‘*b’h* Q‘"‘Z -ﬁ R 2 ag 3;;_\“‘ r b P

- ‘i’m‘ 3t ~!‘ Yo rentod two |pu-hntl ne* 234 ut rby
3 &y Bono, oné being occupied by Fred and myself and the other e
ST '_ - Campbell and Wynona, ¥Fred Barker and Y lived ualer the name of £,0.%
oo Blackbura snd Wynona snd Harry Cempbell lived ‘wnder” ‘the nams ,f m” v
Tyte T Le Martin, Alvin Kerpis and Dolores had slready irrived in Remo whem 1%

CUE A we reached thers and wers residiasg ia an apu't-nt 1outod nsar au qﬂ’-’ '
g . 3. . VWest. Liberty Street, the examot address of which I 4o mot recalls ‘«a‘ P
§ e _ ¥red Barker and I resided at 234 West Liberty Street for spproximately.
"“two weeks, when we moved to the Belmont Apartments, where we remained

= until we leaft Reno, Some tide after our arrival h Reno, Yolney n.m:
' and Edna arrived in Reno nndruuodl.nunnp P ; o
‘bPlocks from where we vere ruidiu. s SRR L
R e 3 R
T mu ‘in Reno, xauaa, Alvin Iarph, ' <
By (Doc) Berker, Harry Cempbell, Volney Davis and Dolores all made & ;. 3

“trip to Celifornis, but I 40 not know the purpose of this trip.” -All TRy
the men in the party often went fishing and hunting. On ons occasiom .
they were gone for a week or ten deys and when they returned said some- g
e . = .+ .. . thing about having boen in Mexico, Some time during our visit im L
st 777 Reno, Neveda, I recall that Harry Campbell accidentally shot ‘hfmelf‘q‘"*"f”’ :
) ‘.. with his ,45 automatic Tevolver end was laid up in bed for approxi--.i»

TS pately ten deys, Alvin Kerpis treated him the greater pert_of the *
e " time, although a doctor was calied on twp or three occasions. ]hilcn,l,f.-

... in Remo, Nevada, Alvin Kerpis purchased a new mlve cglindzr Au’ournﬁ{
et 'aedan, blue in color, vitl; a tan b0y ¢ Sl b

t}'!l

G T L om ' pocenber 2, 1933, we all k:t Rano, Nevada and drove -
to St. Paul, Minnesota. - Arthur R, Barker, Alvin xarpia and Dolores - . -
drove from Reno to chicago, Illinois. Fred Barker and I returned to™. :

o : $IF f e

J Imeéiatoly npon arriving u st. )linncsota., R
; dron to Barry samr'l farn, which is locatod a nﬁort distanoe i'r— ,

" 8t. Peul, '‘That night we all went ‘eabareting et Jack Preiffer's.
“hoecks Inh, and we ell stayed a} Jack Preiffer's place that ught."' e

next dnyrrod Barkor nd I rontod @ npartmnt u the oom.r of nd?u

PR

et . PN o - .
- . pon . i . Y
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an.d Gru.d Lvonnu, jut ort Sumit hbnu.

e A shortli after our

‘.. r. 3 -»

“moved into Voluey Davis' apartment, .
- ton Avenus, .
- sedsan and parkod it 1n Yolnoy Daril' garago with my belonginy ‘.'m 1t. v

'uxington Avenue, where we met Fred Barker and Frod Berker Arove us |

~

used in renting this apartmeas, ‘Enrrycupbeu and Wynona 'btalul S
" an apartment at the Cepital Apn-hontc nnd Artm )uhr
11vo vith Yomy Dlvil and lm “g;,%g,, ; 3

-

s it "-U’ 41-

nrrin:l. in st. Pnl
to ﬂau his mother in Chicago, INlinois.
. & week before Christmas with Arthur Barker end they again returned }i::
to Chioago to spend Christmas with their nothor. Alvin Karpis, m
.had been in St. Paul previous t0 Christmas on a visit, also ro{m-nol YT
"to Chiecago to spend Christmas with Dolcres, < After Christmes, }938,%
Fred parker, Alvin Xarpis, snd Arthur B, Barker réturnsd to st
‘We had New Year's di.nnor ntnyhoun nnd lyncm udnlrrr

'oro om- matl. i
e ‘-’;:.'-’:"f\e.':’:v"“ , A ; e,

From J’anuary 1 to January 15, 1934, all or the mborl or
the gang ‘were in St. Paul, including George Zeigler. Several times
previous to Jenuary 15, 1934, the gang would have meetings inmy = .
‘epartment, at which time Wynona would ofien be visiting me, anl: hff“; L
would sit in the kitchen and drink beer while the members of the gang’
talkede By *members of the gang®, I mean Georgo Zeigler, Alvin’ tarpu SRS

- 1

‘H

. 'Barry Campbell s 'Volney Dam, William 'eaver, Fred Barker aﬂ :Arthnr;ﬁ—r‘

' R, Berker, We aid not know what they were talking about, as the foor ..
~ would always be cloaed. lynona and I did not k:now what plana were .’

’On Jammry 12 or 15, 1934, rrod Barker to].d ™ to g0 over
to atay in Volney Davis' apartment with Xdna, VWynona Burdett also

They were thenreaidins on Ipring-
T packed all ocur belongings in Barry Cempbellts Chevrolet

,\.,._‘, et Chalpzei 3
K v'_!rho ‘next day Yolney pada ‘oame and’

xdna that Harry Sawyer wanted to ase hérs I ua not ses !dria’ a&d.l 3
" until I.Y¥eturned to ‘Chicago, Ill{nois,  Wynona énd I then walked Zdowa:::

& Ford coupe to.the mago shere Harry canpbell'l Chhrolot was
"and Wynona end I immediately e f3 for Chicago, fllinois. ' Béfore !.uvh;
' §t. Panl, Wynona had sn sddress eof s party named "Willie", whom she was
supposed to meet in Ohicegé. I do mot recall the naaren. Wo arrived
in Chicego late that night. Upon arrival in Chicago, Wynona mads a
phone call and wes instrucied tp go to 63rd Street and University
Avenus, Chicego, were Edna, Volney Devis' girl friend, Ead an spari-
ment already rented. BRdna was drivea from St. Paul, limam o
Chicego, Illinois, by George Zeigler.
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. " atma Yy this apcrmt qppro l e !n s
v or thru dagl after my arrival iz this & artmnt, ‘Fred :Barhr ‘arrivel o
.77 at this spartment, dressed and elesned up, amd askel ) 8 %o Yent ii""g»
RO "apartmsat for u%:uol  § au at G'Ith Stmt nd s Ilhnd Avo v &_
e gr Qk

udor tho BEmS O

., ot

-

. mlo ruidng tt m qp
Vo:l.ny Devis called to ses Bdna, dressed iz leather boots, a m,
' ~and hnung clothol. rnd :Barkor aln nllod, bv:s ho yu well . H,‘_

-

-Q’ -n"'ﬁ" o
" ’:3” B
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4 r,- Vh;

r

K "' _2 ' 'ﬂu ttrlt I loarnod of tb Braur kidnnp

chicago m:papora ‘the day we arrived in mucago. . This was the ::lr-t‘*“ S

".. time thet I suspioionsd the members ¢f this gang had ticfpto&‘& . {!”
 in this kidnaping, Honnr, I wish to say that no uuber “the m& S

". bas ever definitely told me that they took part in the ‘kil.nqh;. B e S,

-1 bese my suspicicns only on the activities "hich %ook phogrlt S B

" Paul and our lmr:hd departure from 8t, Paul to chioasu. PR AR RIT

,H

, A veek after ny arrival in Chieago, I moved into the
apartment at §7th Street and Stony Island Avemue, My first visitor .
* was Fred Barker, who wos well dressed end groamed, . He apent the might*":: S8
T with me, but left the mext day. JHe told me at this time that Willlem ;,’,-_- .
-77400 . Yeaver might eame to stay with mes Two or three days later Willimm: ,.,, w B
\;' Weaver, who was diessed in leather boots ud rough elothed, wearing ~ " -
g 'a ecap, ceme ‘to stay with me, Approximately & week later Myrtle hton %
L. v came to my spertment end stayed with William loanr and mel.f. J‘rod ?i
: ‘?‘».'ff' Barker was in end out of the apartment nearly every day. Alvin nrpn
3 -  came by the apartment on several ocoasions. None of the memders of .% v,_ -
- © 'the gang who visited us after arriving in Chicago gave any explana~ .} -
L. tion or 1nd1cqtion as to why they were dressed 1n the manner i.n whioh,__._‘
T ) they 'ere, or explainod what they were doing_,_ . o

ks
S -.

e 2
- - "’L
’-,‘:, 2

v‘ -
F AR \1 PAEN

AR T on or abbut rebruary 14 1954, Fred Barker returnea. %o,
% L my gpartment, ‘after being gone for aevqral Aeys, apd | tou me_that nﬁ»
G4 1! oo, - bad moyed to Toledo, Chlo, %The following ‘day Doléres Delandy ‘afd X3

‘¢ . ¥ v ldrove the new 1934 modsl Ford goups,’ ' which Tred had Jus¥’p ‘fma o,

e T Toledo, Dhlos ¥Frod told ms we wers going Yo 1170 at 4905 Bumit 4_v_¢gn. ,_:_

‘ That night noloru and I stoppod 2t some hotol ‘ths m of vm 2 | 3.55,«' Y
i cannot recall, ' That dey wo purchesed tmituro at the LeSalle snd’ 3; L

“Furnituré Store, under nams of Bradford, We stayed a% this hohl
‘two ughta end then moved 3o the qpu-tunt at 4905 Sumit Avenws. ';A

P
3
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dq ‘o m htor‘rrol Barkor nnlnvhnrph joi.n
‘dresss I 40 not know who rented this apartment tor
peot that posaibly Willie Barrhan, a por-

'rohdo, rontod it for wey . -

4 » - % e -
S - [ -,
~ 5 .K‘.. -» { 3 e, .

Hurycupboundm:undmonnu-

lo

_Cempbell and Wynona were nuiung in an apartmnt oa l’.ff.rl-a}
- “Avenus, A% this time Willlam Weavpr and Myrtle Ratom, 8lso ‘ldn nl
Volnsy Dayis were residing in apartaents. is Aurora, Nlinois, the Png’s '
‘address of which I do mot know, Shortly after my arrival fa Tolede, -%

' ghio, Barry Cempbell and Wynona moved éut of their tpar’hn-nt and bak e S

g ;, & house on Swmit Avenus, tle address of whioch I caunot recall.’ ‘lldam
172 Weever snd Myrtle Eston then srrived im Poledo and $ock an spartment =3 k3
and elso Volney Devis and Edna, I am unszble to state the address of

the apartmenta in vhi.ch they li.nd, 28 I never visited them,

)

s FOERT vmne :ln ‘roledo, Ohio, we m t;'equontod Py plase knéwn™
a8 "The casino" operated by Ted Angus, Ve alao ﬂsihd hh plaoo
on en uland located out }n I.ake Eriey.’ . 7 e A
.p, J.‘ S 4£* v, ’ 2 ‘._A_.(‘,; RN .
S ST Scm time in April, 1934, Alvin Kcrpia_ )
3 “ man by the name of James Wilsan up to my apartmant.
n0llie®, and also Slim Gray,’ ceme up with him, ‘I have been shm ERT
- photographs of James: Wilsoh, Oliver A. Berg and Russell Gibson, and
these are the three persons who ceme tp to my epartment on thet oo~ i -
‘casions All three had brief cases with them, I then went into the -..°
_kitchen and did not hear the conversetioa which took plece betwoen

these three 1nd1'riduals " Fred Barker and Alvin‘xarph.*

Re o .'-‘.x'r .\‘v ,.’— Vi w e -!-c‘:‘t"':m - toge S .
-'-fl.x:,, t.'hen Fred Barker anq e.rph ﬂrat yisitod 3he ' apnrt‘:sg
ment Dolores Kerpis had moved int ,Sumit Aveiue, the! bro'qg‘h% Nzg

% yith them & large black suitcase, which'was m heavy:that I was unsble
_-- to 1ift 1te It vas _kept locksd at all tiues and tha on].y :parlm m
Xoys to ‘14" wors Fred Bark& ‘and Alvin Karp beacd AN AL

e Si-‘«-guy,,"- R A S N P L »&,\&‘ "34, dr;'i, y

arn o, TR ey the comversation betwesn Fred Parker, Alvin Xerpif,” = j
01110 Berg, Jimmie Wilsaa snd Slim Gray hed finished, Blim Ury, il

Porg and Jimaie Wilson lsft the apartment with these drief eases in
their hands. All three of these huﬂdmh made several visits to

ny ;partunt while h Toledo. -




. et m
} ¥
» - L ‘- IS Py
- . T L E <..s’.. '-‘.H_ - ~.. ‘d.
y s TR e et T Ay ruf
s or e TR TR T e o e T
. . kA - . r » .V - te
A o T e Tea 7 A, A 14%'%«-4-" s

. A, A gy ) ey
L e Some time during the first pc.rt
' mot an individual known to the geng as “"Dpg”
photozreph of Dr. Jossph P. Moran, and this is the persca refe
o a8 "Dos¥, I rirst met hinm st Mm Plage,: ¥e hed
with us at our anbnt en m: ocmuu. o ;*j?-_}"?’:“‘-”&’;’*»aj‘rl‘f.'vfi"'

TR ,;:;4; o 4 ey o s r ;pr‘ (AP M'}i‘.z:;?i
. '~’~¢ r,, ~‘ - ot e R L e s X
SRS SERLITS sun time hrcro -; rtnf -ntm with Doe Moram

s l'olodo, ‘obio, I sam Fred Barker and Alvis Karpis with tdeir
N -~ bandageds smtwuhrulheudnmmphor
cc:plzininaabmt what & poor job Dr. Joren had done ta them. Bemd .-
""" tims later Wynoma Burdett told me that Harry Campbell had had sbwd T o
- " work done eu his Tingers, I 20 not know wheiber other -n\n- [ Mpests

tho g=ng hud thoir ﬁngorprinh ohanpd or net. Ry S B T
.:.*?a;z-* W e oo K Tl
. ‘,;4,,;.‘& USSP 3 udsrutud that Blin by and 2ts vife Yook @ v

i mtuwdohtnnmuohm,mmmtmhw‘ : U
Dr. ldoran snd James Wilson stayed im an Apartnmt 'to;;othcr. I 10 ut )
know the adiress of this epartment. .

4 -_-

e

. . On May ES, 1934, Fred B&rbr and I nond to clon . w‘
ohie, ‘driving there fn a Ford Y-8 eoupe which Jred had purchased u.&’“'ﬂ =4
. Taledo,  ¥e secured an spartment at 10515 Parxhurst Drive, nm s ;,3_\?'“ :

. Kerpiz end Dolores Deleney had been in Cleveland q)yroxinuii "
./ week before our arrivale !'he;.resu,od h L aplrhant st 38 ’It
159& strnt. clmlnl. FR 'ic PRI Sk el _;‘:w_ ,ﬁ.}; <
Pt L : RS . ‘_.'.‘ « e we e .v;‘ _— '*5 j_:Tw; ¥ )
N f;'-f xmy Campbon and Wyncna peatnued io ru-.ln ta Ci g’
dus to an oporatlon hed by Wynona, dut later moved to sandusky, Ohiby . & R
" where they had u'house en the beach, ¥here William Weaver sud Byrile ] ﬁ’?ﬂf
- Reton were 3’”‘““' ey \’»f'&}»; voa e g ft;""‘ N L Wi il
u’ My wg 3 e $ Sy

Pl iut, Thy S A s e e e LY

S ) um- miung s 10515 ‘Parkhurst win npproxlpaid.i " g

 twe nonth-. ‘we moved $0 4419 West 1Ylst Bireet and resided there watil ‘,5?-,

‘:‘_'" Lynona Burdett, Gladys Saryer ‘and myself were “ploked wp Wy chnlal‘. _

L . polioo at th- 01aw1aad Botol ax LY duordorly conduct ohrpo Jileaes

BT ;'_,,'u gty . 3 3 X
Tet 5?’7‘,?-»‘&-* ’) _— Sanl ttu during th- hthr )-rt ot M. 1054, > l

... _Bewyer nd his vife, Gladys, arrived in Cleveland, Ghio, and uwlmm e

’nvin Karpis snd Dolores. They had a house on Flamingo Avonus, the

address of which I do not know, It was Rear Rock River Rosd., Soms - &%

* Sime during the latter pert of June, Glsdys Sa<ysr went o St Paul, “’*?
lun.nelata, for an operation and ﬂ;llo s o was away Harry Savyer resided

,,,-.
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T - Gh(y: Suyor mc‘ ‘told ll that
vietm {n the Bremer kidnsping case, aad Harry Sawysr once had §
. ;s . @ilferences over scme alcohol, ssd, although Gladys Sawyer MW:
“sas °, told me that Harry Sawyer wes the finger man (the man who poiated ‘"’}.?’ :
s " Bremer out thn peracn to de kidm;»d), I bave my pmpulqu PRt
N h. u“ e Tome 4 = e o S mee oy ug‘.‘ PAYS B Ao AN a. .,} ArPer § ‘
‘ LTt SR -f*-:"’x O o R N ‘ig;’@ ‘ :
7 :’w v . I wish fc ltafo tht T have uni-“haﬂ WW’ -‘3;.
th. gong maks eny reference to either the Bremer or the Bemn' mn g
ndlkanmwrnnnmycfmm:orm:-mmmy,‘ y
. 1% may have boen in the large black hc. ‘a8 encrim )s‘gp
"7, spertment in Toledo. Ohlo. e ‘-:. . *i# 4

Sy LIRS ';J"'».

b

e 5 D77 pave rend the foregoing -tamut couhthg of uplve t: I_
At ‘pages, and I swoar the seme 14 trus n evory dotafl dm’“ﬁ "{g‘fy:

the bext of my knowledgee .= i ¥ i wEEAS
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‘ " believed she knows. the identity of another person who yarticipmi

l

_sidés et 2357 ‘k&(_nolia, Long ‘Besch,’ Calii’omiﬂg‘#‘

St ‘While qheati.oning Paula Harmon during ‘the attarnoon or

i '_",r‘

o Sribed ﬂu house as boing"i well mu‘ two otou -truoturo, gﬂ&

-

Y
l

Ohio, aaua u.m during the first part of August 1934, Yred larhlt -
¥ sent her to Nuosho, Mimduri, with $250,00 1n 1

. to & house b1 ‘sdine” 1aXe located near “hhago. LEhé atahd Shs ve-;

| | ‘.’;’:",:’:;: “ ,{,’. p ' - of .;
: Pauin “Hermon, won quu’tionai ooncming %Kﬁ 3 F
muacro, ldviud _Epecipl Acent ‘R Do Browp that sbe hou-ﬂ frem_ “'%f%.'_t ’
" underworld sources that ‘Vernon . Miller ul obe of thi plr’tlgipllﬁ.";‘

On ons occasion ahe 1iformsd Specis) Agent K. D. Brown tha} e Y0

" 4n the massacre, but has failed to date to furnish the mame of this,
person, .On one oscasion she stated that she received informatiea,;
through a very relieable source that only two pemu mx pn-t h'ﬁ 4
the maaaero, Vernon ‘C. Miller being one of thm i %

‘!,f'i’ - "t‘ﬂp’f"ih ’\‘_.. “’ C 154,?.“ """

Paula Himon further stated that mu in’ clcvniui. Légﬁ

rge bills to- donypr _
- Yo George Barker, his father,” who' oporate- a rill,lng -tatlof. 81;!; ‘-}' o
h.u docnnoﬂ te cormept further on this trip to datep, - ,,{’}f's??a-‘f RGN
,,~tf'rm-..;z¥=.’...,a:w.r. G e R Tt e v e o B
B Paula Haimon mleo stated, since the writing of her states
nent, thet ¥rs, Katherine Barker, mother of srthur R. end Fred Berker,
left Chicego, Illinols, during the first part of August, 1934, for am

extended vacation of fram six to eight months, &he fnformed on one

"+ oceasion that she belleved Mrs, Barker had gone “t0° mropo &nd o 6’5"“»‘; -

other occasion stated that she ‘belicved Mrs, Barkar was in Californln'> .
viaiting her elster. . zhu is pbasibly urs, }..elvin Zg?sbgrg ﬂp r.-~

oo :;«*ﬁ’«— f»i""f_f-‘: b SUNLER - ' RESCEE =
3.7 o date Paula‘ﬁaxmn, m-s. Giadya Sawyar am 'ynou.*".,"';* :f.‘ i
B.zrdett have not been fingerprinted or photographed, but samp will %
‘be done &s soon as their questioning has been comrleted, at which
time mu desc-iptions of these three nomon ‘will aluo be aubmittaa.

IEERR .~=~,_~z-, LA R s ~;~:.,- we e

Septemoer 12, 1934, ehe infcmed °peoia1 Agent R, D, Brown that S
- during the ‘sumer of 1933, eround the rirst ot July, she,’ nccompanid

“by Fred Blr‘:at‘, lvﬁn Karple | and Polores aney. ia't theu- it

Park apartment efd druve in ’ho sntomob{ n with thelr b idngh é"

4 Hak .

“1feved this lake might possibly be trystal Lexe,- Imnbil?"'“m aa; e

? g S

“ unted on n terrech nvorlookinx th'e YaXe; that ‘s streed or hi
~ pansed directly 1o front of the Mouse and dy the leks shore; S
1t wes necessary %0 walk down scme steps from the terrece ea ’ihloh s
the house was built to the street or highway; that it was necessary

to oross this highwey and then immedjately walk down some steps to

get to the lake shore. &She ajivised this house had 8 driveway at the

U N 7‘)—




: V ’?’y_, ‘- :g e, '_ :' B7 ,_.-r';.‘ t:; %& ,k.& - ¥} ",-
! f'f. ;‘,"A ge . "‘% .ﬁtf % g
i3 get up e drivewsy} that the garags g’- puilg’

_ was unfurnisbed and oontalud oply & hot alr furnace, %0 the best
* her recolloetion. I% will, be noted tron hor. :htu‘;t th:z nh!n:r fg

- from Oek Park, nu,non, 0 oottq;e nich nn bul rontod tor m.q"-f'.?‘:g
at Lone Lako, Inifo -_. :ﬁa»:w»m-}a- : 3 SO . .

T ,r, BN

panied by Special Agenis K. R.. hclntiro. "A, 0. Schuss, Re Lo Foonan;

’ -v:-f
v, ® . v,

pide and fhat 1t was Dso8s i %

'side, Ehe fufther nutod the house ' hrgo oup oon
bedrooms downsteirs, B largé 11vige room qnvd ‘A1ning’p yith (Y
chen, slso & tollet; ‘tuat upstairs was Josated four hedrogms amd.

g;'.f\ !é g P
'! g$ “l* " '_.

" hallwey, but no bath. Ehe stated pmphatically ﬂnt 4t was ROL NOGs

" essary to walk down steps to enter ths first floor, am/the hl-ﬂtf;?yf‘ ’3“’?“* :

at this house ob only ope oocasios, the. “oocasfop’ being Waile emroute

-

s on-Ane éveiing of ltpt61 ia. ‘ust "mum':ioi ;aam.a,- Y7
43&mr scoompanied ):r. ‘Cowley, and Specl -
end Coulter (Agent . conlm of the 3%, }’ml of

1rois, but Paula Harmon wes unsble o pomt

1933,

R A P L

o :.':" H e "?Pa\ﬂamrmn remna to -tato thnt she k:uv the Jocation ot ;3.-» ,;w

the hidsouts in eitler the Hamn or Bremor ndmping easo:, Put 8 tatoa

) she ws under 1’_110 1np‘reuion thﬁ oth arg 10@4‘04 Oll Y m. w (’ e

- ~‘> "":' - 'y P . ’ ]\ ’,t . "‘»""',, » N o .
» R On Septenber ﬁ, 19:5(, ‘Paula Harmn “and Gluﬁfs Sawyer ad m-‘.‘-.‘- &
B.p Bm'n.

end T. 0. Kelvin proceeded to found 12ke, J1lincis, waich leke, accord- .-~
ing to Paula Hermen's 118t stetement, was where she res ded with Fred-* - -

Berker, Volney Devis exd Edna Crese during July and part of August, .-v,_,;ﬁ .*;;

-

1¢33. Paula Hermon was ‘upeble to iocate the cottage on this lakee .. °.-
Agents then proceeded with these two women ‘to long 1ake, Illinols, located
tzpproxmately two miles South ‘of Fox lLeke, I11ivolis, - After some it °
~ culty Paula Harmon pointoﬂ out 8 gquery;;_toro;eporutod by a muy by o
4{he nease of Perkins’ qn;_:ﬁ_;tpp. that ;h_o ottage was yented ‘from: ghno?&;
peoplé, Paula Barmon thnn'mggoatod that ‘-n ;gont acoompeny be ho¥. htp

- “‘4ne, store end she wuld eagage tb s Perkins’ in ‘sodiversetions.. “‘a,,
e ?‘ :Agent Bron ‘sutered the store with ber, 3§ ) which time peula 501'90‘ " &

me} by Mr, end Xrs. Perkins nd their 16 your 91d daughters. W‘% S
) “referred t0 as irs. Gordon. MWre and Mrs. Parkins wanted to know B v
‘yeason for Mrs. gordon's failure to visit them e long Leke during e

sumer of 1934, The oonversation developed thet the sottage was red
f7om the Perkins by Ilr. Gordon {Fred parker) aad shat
¥

they ruidd i

73




- '!:':. '7 ; X ":".F,A‘AV TR SR
by i-t wntil SbaBt e S1aiTs OF “pagust,’

although they had paid their rent aatil’ Soptaubo;‘la‘!’" the rentafl. >
deing $300,00 for two months axd the utt}ga ‘voing the n?g oB $he &%
lake, Agent Brow casually inquired as to whether *Pancho® sould ;ffi‘ :
founs on the lake, and the Perkins replied that "Pancho® oon).dfpmbnlyv‘}?; '
_be located through the Long Lake Lumber Compeny across the deke; .pdr £

conversatinn 1ndioatpd that thq ‘Snev & _person b:' thi *T_tég-ﬁ;l “‘i“ :
e R TR R T g s AR A gl ey i R R
' Panh Harmon ﬂm: pointoa out 1o Agcnh the eo%tage 'a’.i""

,1n vhieh ‘she had resided during the summer-of 1933, the coftige 1s" SaAnd
docated a short diatnnco Bast of the Perkins' store ‘and 18 A_pne stoxy it
five room cottage.( It vag 80t antorod at thiy time." ,Jt is pain 33
_bleck and white and there are no steps ludlng domn $htc € First S
7 or basement. The 399@&1 (ppearmoo of the ootfago 4 not mli.uto T ","t;-u_,
that 1t 1s similer {n Gesign or largs onm@ tcr tho hidovn e
7 eribed Wy Mr. Bremer; I L % ,{*» Telirixn E o)
- %’r— ¢ i )

Agznte then proceeded to the Long lLake Lumbar Company,
where employees were casually questioned as to the whersabouts of
"Pancho" - His 1dentity, hovever, vas Appnrantly pot known, -,

m-»,‘

-

SRS ?Agents’then proceeded'wiﬂx theao guo iomen to I.ako Gencya,",,;},-.

Wisconsni, Tuln Lakes, ‘apd Fox Lake, Illinois, -here oo tteges and homss

l_

.+ on’these lakes were examined, but Pasula Harmon ‘wad unablé to jocats e g :
C e housa thero Alvin xa.pgp and J)olores })elaney resided dnring the smer )
»._ i tA ; ¥ 1 - ; - H : '5'

o -s,...H

e e Special Agents EcIntire, ‘Noonan and Eelvin are at ‘the
‘ present tme conducting investigationsat Long Lekw and vicinity ‘in an’
effort to 1ocate the hideout. Thelr investigation to date indlcates
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SEDT . 59 P eteRe it
" om September B, 1934 eonfidential nromn%
wae requested to procesd to louis Cernockey's Tavera at Fox HiV &
_ Grove, Illinois to dstermine whether or not any of the krkor-xaqu
" gang was frequenting ihat tavern, or whether Ia'ug Cmgcko “hal
Momtion ooncmug tbn' Ihonabwt. _ _
Cv fav ] w""-“f s --':a WY o ST ' i 3 ._,f ,~ PR,
“Oa Soptubor t 1954 the eonﬁdonthl.womt ropor‘hq 5
"% to t}o Chicap office that ahe had proceeded to Cernockey'
L and made nrransement.“to stay for ‘$he ‘night, but that i
lra,‘ Cernockey Rame to or Toom ia'a highly ueltta
N1 *_‘ and advised that peveral aquad cars bad stopped of. tho :
...~ tried to get in; $hat she would have toioav'vimdiatelyg She was. «
3%, beken DY one of the mployes vo Derriagion IR AL TN R
To determine whether the confidential informant was
giving correct information, Agent Madale proceeded to Fox River

‘Q; .

i - .s:t . v ava ‘. tT
v <¥—- e e PGS —"n,_-’.o’m"‘,'

,‘.
» 0n Septomber 6,,1934 tho confiipnnal Into;:n%;t I_u n} Pt
Detro!t » Michigan for fhe purpose of conttcting Fod Angls a¥ op 7

ledo, Ohlo'in an ‘effort, to detemiie the yheredbouts of*phe Barker::
- brothers or memberl of the gans" She rmineg in Toiedg uptﬁ"o,};’r@
September. 12, 1934 after being p].aced in'a hotel by Ted ingus. ,On o

* which she aid. -After sitting there for several’ hours Bhe
... tacted by Fred Barker, who advised her of tho girh being

‘. .at Cleveland, Ohio, and stated that they were BMow endeavor to'
_A.- determine their pregeni whereabo’uts _that tha{ Xad been a;g’lritpd,;‘_- L3
> away frém Cleveland end tha} thoy woro bound ‘¥o"Logate’ thgg a;_ul
j’ it wonld méam §rouble for aomeona. "“¥red Barker u{uq }g‘ld ARy, -
. .. that Kate Barker Whs, &} the present, ¥imé, “In ‘Burepe.’: The info: mmt,x.
_%%0)4 Fred Barker that she was in troudls Bacduse of fef $ar; Whishii)

*; o ‘been given ‘by ,Innia eTsockey $o Tommy Sarroll ‘gnd Ahat’ shs wal
¥ %7180 {n meed of money. Berker £012 hor $Hay o 414 ot carﬂ».-._
much money on his person at the present time, dut suggested that - k
she meet him {n front of Sears, Rosbuck & Co., 1334 E. 79th Street,
Chisago, Illinois, Friday might, Ssptember 14, 1934 at tez o'cleck,
and that 4f he failed to appear ¥Friday that she should proceod to
the same place at the same time of Saturday might.

| - N S —

J I -




f’lccoralng%: B;gec
B *a ..M to bh“ Y

duignatod point and imdiatoh thonqrt-r outorol 2 cmmm
" Sedan, which was being driven ‘2t a kigh Tate of -pood. | pu
. stopped ‘and theén drove burriedly awsy after she had entered 3
lothins fu.rther was ‘hurd or the ormant yltﬂ about Midnight,
September 15, 1934 whén mhe called the offfce and was muaﬁr;
i’_ ‘contacted end stated thet abe had been met 'by *8 )
T ';_ "+ Barker, who advised that Freddis Barker had g1b to ia;m- 20 N,
’ ,Tf:{ .00 and $het thay were Xeeping $he appointment for him. She ajgto&
thet they “then ‘drove eontimuously wntil about Ten P, ,i., Septe
15, 1934; thst Arthur Barker and "Slim" Gray were very cautious
~and stated that they had mot had any sleep for ten days and ro--.:-..»
“fused to enter & dwelling. She volunteered to let them sleep in'. -
;_the mpartment which sghe occupled, but they etated that Ahey. Wouldex b o
; mot have an.y’ching to, o’ vith tho_ morth side of. Chicago,”where ahe - - -

A N S : *:'53";;‘-{
4 ~.,,. %hﬁ ataied that "she sat 1n fhe front goa vith“"Sl
%;, Gray and “that ‘Arthur 3ark"é‘r 83%"in the’ beck seat’ wigh & mEchis

‘ RS

" gin on his lap at all times rsady to use_ ﬁ. m:the event mt‘hi

: -4 -

J -»:

e A-

3 4‘\!»,{.“

;!‘u

S ) 13 bolieved that the infomant's report :ls Bubstantially
correct, although on one occasion she steted that they drove con-- *7:;1 .
* -« | $inuously for about twenty-tour “hours vithout mking a stop,” éxcept -, ..
;;r« for gaaolina and 011 end sendwiches which "Sli.n" Gray purchased and <
B ‘o¢=i“~'.i ate; -and .on another occasion shaJtated that thax ‘had parked on a’
. ©**'gide road for four §r five hours, She was-1et BHt of Ahe 4% on
A 27 453 gouth side of Ehtcags, §nd Brocesdsd 5. hor Bparthent by’ -tim
A ;fig gar,. Before’ upaxati }h 6y told he¥ that they.would meet hera
A5 3}}9,, ;_,_.m.sds place st fbn o‘clock Friday nigh %touber Rl ;
o f fffr‘s ) x‘? "f“f‘nikb’— *’* SRk g y,&» "M
_‘! '. o During tha tim that the confident!al infom tas '
. Arthnr Berker and Blim Gray, Arthur Barker brought up the n’unt
of his and Kate's safe deposit yault being entered, as reported l.n
the nowspapers. The informant steted that it was fortunate that there
was not much momey in the bod; accordimg to the aswspaper reports,

‘

B asa e N



& 2 ¥ beilely -’:w: L2 A ¥ 4 R -
nt thieh point Arthur Barkgr ya}d, ‘!mf moh mone; ) agd) -
closs fo six granf;® mis 1s° lpprox’hatol; comct In q:it thére wad..

gt

- 506 00 loottod in }M- boxs gy 7 S lani e e
. ' s ’5’ ! "“B “.,'f PR _?54 ‘:hgfl’k,.‘b ek ,‘%"?} '."i:',g‘ﬁ!‘fs. ;
~", - S : T ks S ad s ik f»«:.?%?‘ ‘
RO < B mring the 1nrornnt'n unnrution ﬂ.th Artlng hrkﬁ:ﬁé‘,.

‘ana -su- ‘Gray, Arthur Berker advised her St he hed heard s gumoy .7
;v "0 which he understood originated from one df Loule Cernodky's iou--luf ;
*-  Ccernocky, to the sffect that she had been plcked up by the Wm“&;«
o 'mo informant denied 5 Barker thit dé had ever tm Ppicked up 3
~Government, Wut :tatod that the uonrmnt was onﬂouorlu to
' her bessuse of her odr, which waé given' by Cernscky to
"and eonfiscated by the" Govyroment .at Little )oheuu 11 s not ho
" fuet hovw this infomation waa obtained by Xddl1s Cernceky, But thee Ar¥d)
"several sourcés from which 1% might have h‘lo The nﬂngsr 3{ ﬂfe' a‘
" ment ib which Helsn rorguson was nving ‘at theé tmo “ehe Was.
" of the Qovernment's interést In her and hidd“cooperated with the mvision .
“in the 1nvestigation conducted immedietely preceding her apprehensions - . . -
She was also living with @ men by the name of John Burke, who was not at - .-
home when the informant was brought to the Chisago offige, bus htor“"&’:’;f& ¥
visited the apartment and may have been ‘advised” by the manager “of ‘th.'n SN
"“apertment that the Division had inquiréd for her Eod had takon “the’ u- '
‘ formant with thém, Burke is aiso acquainted with the Cernookya, 2t B
_' ‘baving mede & number of -trips there With the- 1n1’ormlm¥- : ‘Because df.:
_Barker's mking thia siatannni ‘to the hromant she 18 somewhat Pon=-. W
cerned and dublous as to the. pu'rpose behind the inq_ufry. “She fTeels lﬁat
“'ghould Arthur Barker be abia to determine definitely that she had 1ied . .
"to him, he would not hesitate in having herldlled.- She atated, however, - -
that had she told him she had been questioned by Government Agents and i .. .
. brought to the Diﬁ.sion ofﬁ.ca. he 'ould havo'had absolutely nothing SO
to do with her. - . " i M e :

o

"“‘%%i’”*", 2




- Mr. Nathan
6 A Mr Tolson.
- Mr. Cleeg |
Mr. Bau, ’/
stz 2 2 g Crief Ciu v
Bisision of Infrestigation {5 cottey .
H. 3. Brpmtment of Fustice pe oy
. VIS dwards _, .
yn![msiuu, g. a. Mr. gPin d .....
September 11, 1934. L ”f(::rbau“”.
Mr, Keith .. _
Mr, Lesrer/
. Mr. Quinn ¥ __
MEMORENDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR Mr. Schilder...__
— R . Mr. VYamm .
Mr. Cowley telephoned/end edvised that the apartments and hpuses . ... ...

in Clevelend were full of a lot offurniture; that the police, of course, tmgt—————
access to the two houses first; that they received an inventory of what was there
vhen they first went in &nd now the police have turned the keys over to them; thst
considerable of the stuff is gone but the rest is turned over for their benefit.
Mr. Cowley eskxed whether they should crete this stuff end teke it. I zsked who

it belongs to end Mr. Cowley steted that it belongs to B £¥¢ Earpis and Campbell.
I stated ve will have to teke possession of it elthough I/know how legal thrt will
be; that as they have abandoned it, 1t should be placed in storage at thelr expense
agd gfter & ressonable time, it can be sold for storage cherges; in other words,
we?%' t to incur eny liebility for possessing it. I esked whether it could be
stored in the Federsl Building end Mr. Cowley stzted he did not know but would find
,\out ebout this and perhaps it cen be utilized the seme way as the eutomobiles as

-

| they 2lso got & Ford coupe. I esked if tdat/%ﬁrned over to us &nd fir. Cowley o
stzted it wes elso sbendoned. I told him to teke possession of 21l of it but I
\ do not see how we can use any furniture. Lr. Cowley stzted it can be left
et tie epartment house beczuse if we cen not use it, there is no use in tsking it. -
I esied how much there wes and Mr., Cowley stated there are sbout eight rooms. ~

After discussing this with Mr.Tolson, I told Mr. Cowley to just

lerve the furniture there. I st no eny use we could put
T 1o erd told “r. Cowley to tell the apartment building oeonle to teke possession
of it and do whetever they want it. I.told M.'s Cowley to telke tiue car however,

I edvised ¥r, Cowley tiet I had been telxing with the Director end
I would write him a letter thzt,ir connection with the Bremer, Kensess City
Massecre and Dillinger ceses, comrmunicetions signed by him, Cowley, will beer
his title s Inspector. I stzted that will help his prestige on those ceses and
Mr. Cowley stited he believes it will.

.0 ".'{ \ '4‘\._4‘(”’ }

Respectfully, 5
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. andoned by Barker, Kerpis and dampbeIX at czmma.--*
"“Ohio, und recovered by Agents of the Division." Mr. Cowléy"
has been advised by Mr, Tamn to take possession of the car

and it is now the desire of the Division to know whether or 7.",

_not 1t will be possidble to obtain title to this machine
" Please inform the Division &s soon as poaeiblo on this
matter and when #0 doing elso advise’
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" Commercial .= ' Qi Qmerrea
~Cables . QAVNS Loalukics

: L0S ANGELES CALIFORNIA
RECWIN W SEPTEMELR 18th, 1954
DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION
; U S DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
1331 FIRST NATIONAL BANX BLDG
/ EL PASO TEXAS
BREXI STOP HAVE HEARD NOTHING FROM HIK SINCE NINE L
SATURDA STOP WILL MAKE DISCREET INQUIRIES AND SEE IF HE I8 ¢ iyiiNV
STILL IN THIS AREA ,
(=it = 2927
| DU DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION
P Off Bus Govt Rate RECO&RDFD SEP22 1934 AN
Es Di 617 Fed B : -
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' : 10:55 AM ce Okla City | o/ FILE
JEPD:HG cc St., Paml '

ec Little Rock . SEF 25 ;9345




FORKIGN

pwis nare cams

pEaRass CaNLg

pos@ert Cami
pETrES

LETTRR

A

’

Patroas should chock slos of servics desived, stherwio
wensage will be ol

dttad us ¢ full
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BREX NOT APPEARED EERE HAVE YOU HEARD FROM HIM
: ‘ COLVIN - -
OB GOVT PAID o 7 —
CHG DIV INVESTIGATION %RDHD lﬁ%&.“a? 2.
U S DEPT JUSTICE EL PASO / INDEXED VESTIGATION
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ee Div SEP22 1934 AN
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{ P . ! ’
' . @ Mr. Nattan ... ...
’ R Mr. Toison. . .. ...
M 8. Bepartment of Justire Mr. Clezg ...
- - fir. Faughman.. ...
?‘lu!zu[ n{ 3t[ﬁ2§tlgd[m[ Chiet Clark ...........
1os Angeles, Califomia Dt
September 19, 1934 L COWIOY e
M EQward® , i
. Mr. ESAD i
Uom M, Harbo__m“_;__;'
\’/ PERSONAL AND Mr. Kelth .. e
, M, Lester ... ...
Director ;):"m '
Division of Investigation TT:;O“M
U. S. Department of Justice oo N
Pennsylvania Avenue at Ninth, N.¥. S — ~

Washington, D. C. g

Dear Sir: Re: ALV]N(KARPIS, with aliases, X.0.1218
ARTHR R. BARKER, with aliases, ~
1.0.1219, BT AL
EDWARD GEORGE BREWER - Victim
KIDNAPING __ © J
L. 4. File 7-48 57

Heaving reference to my recent telephone conversatig th ~

Tamm at the Division, concerning the activities of the informant
relative instant matter, I wish to advise that I have heard nothing ther &

from m since approximately 9:00 P.M. on the 15th instant, at -

which ed by automobile for El Paso, Texas, for the stated purpose -

— of contacting certain subjects herein. T

At the tmeft Los Angeles, it was definitely agreed
that he wotild cormunicate by telephone on the following day - the pur-
pose being to inform him of eny possible changes in the progrem to be followed
upon his arrivel at El Paso, Texas. No telephone call was received on the

16th instant.

Sy Y

o~ On the 17th instant, I commnicated by telephone i ecial

: sgent in Charge Colvin at El Peso, who edvised me that informant had not
-~ put in an esppearance there. LT, Colyin stated thet he would advise me promptly
“)J if end when,the informent shoved upe

‘“‘,,5,.’ We &
7¢I Tod_the 18th instant, a telegram received from Speciel Agent
in cﬁm-ge 001v1n, “advising me that informant had not ¥et put in en 4
sppéerancqs, 1. informgd L, Colvin that a ch uld be made here in an en- { 2

deavor to vobtaln mce 0 movements, or an explanation for his failure

to proceed as plannpdm v/ _ - Y D
%é,_é{.

N ontacted

On this date, Spe

and was AdvViIBSEQ) ag gnobila, | asring ‘Oklehom
COPIES DESTR Lo R
OYED RECORINM . | e e !
186 Map 19 1955 & 7 & QYN s ;

21 ‘934 & wmD




mrector_; f2 Re: Alvin Karpis, et al | 9-19-54 $70

License No. 380-4418, was left in front of his residence in the early '
of the 17th instant, sometime subsequent to 6:00 P.M. In this connoot::h
stated that when he returned to his residence at 6:00 P.M. » the car )

ws
there, but later in the evening, about 8:00 P.M., he notice o

states that he is unable to advise whether or not-
*—eturne v e car, or, i1f he 4id return with it, whether he was
. e stated, however, that in his opini t have had somebody

with him, end for that reason did not enter the residence.

did not express any concern over the failure ofF
QO contac » and in fact advised that the circumstances herein re
more or less routine, and of frequent occurrence. _ .

Ew&s requested and agreed to info
my desire to cate with him as soon es he
connection, it should be stated that

formant be not advised of the fact t
him the nature of informant's ectivities,
the informant has not discussed with him 8 of his activities in

cooperating with this Division. of course, i8 generally advised of

the situation by reason of the tm originelly conta
for the purpose of enlisting the aid of the Divisio
ﬁho was then held by Los Angeles County authorities for failure

register under the provisions of local statutes which require all convicted
felons to register upon their arrival Jin this commnity.

ent had discussed with
aying in this regard that

I will keep you fully advised of developments in connection
with this metter.

. - Very trily yours,

+ E, P DUNN

JEPD:4B Specidl Agent in Chargef-

CcC St. Paul
Chicago
ILittle Rock : e
Oklahoma City
El Paso

¥
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Bifision of Inestigation C
{ . 8. Bepurtment of Jratics
Fushjington, B. €

September 18, 1934,

ey

- 0© «
87805,  DIVISION BULLETIN 0. 35,
| . Fiscal Year 1935,
First Series.

TO ALL SPECIAL ARENTS IN CHARGE:

RE: JOHN HERBERT DILLINGER, with aliases,
(Deceased); JOHN HAMILTON, with alias;
1.0. #1220; LESTER M. GILLIS, with
aliases, I.0. #1223; MRS. HELEN GILLIS,
with aliases, Fugitive, 1.0. #1230; BT AL;
NATIONAL MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT ACT;
CONSPIRACY TO HARBOR FUGITIVES;

PROBATION VIOLATORS.

VERNON C. MILLER, with aliases (Deceased);

?"‘ RICHARD TALLMAN GALATAS, with aliases,
Fugitive, I.0. #1201; CHARLES ARTHUR "PRETTY

: BOY" FLOYD, with aliases, Fugitive, I.0. #1194;
. ET AL; CONSPIRACY TO DELIVER FEDERAL PRISONER.

< tmmeipis . AT R b

ALVINC!)(ARPIS, with aliases, 1.0. #1218;
ARTHUR R. BARKER, with aliases, I.0. #1219;
ET AL; EDWARD GEORGE BREMER - Victim;
KIDNAPING. =

Uatil further notice at least one copy of all re-
ports, letters and other communications prepared in the
above entitled cases shall be furnished to the Chicago Di-
vigion office.

Very truly yours,

John Edgar Hoover,

Director.
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e Rcrmnoo u mdo to ymr

1934, rejuesting that tre orisinei o &p

iu report of Spcelel Apent i, R, Gere of your office, &atd

6/&/34 be returned to your cffice if in the pcnseuiou of

thil dr’“. L. .. e gt " .
°1eau ba tdﬂud that I huvc cm.nd tbc Iu l'ork

Tile on the sbuve cese % Do searchsd to escortain whether

this oxdcinal letter, quoted on pags three of the above- | -

ront fonséd roport, was contained umrc.in. tuch’ lotter u B0t

in poszeesion of th!l otﬂen. i ' ’
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Spcciul mnt u Chr'., ’"_
Okl.ahon.e clty. Cklahode - -~ ..'

© B Dn %punbor 18, 1931, nn. -t m !um
. State Penitentiary, lasnsing, Lansas, Special Agea$ ‘“« o
. B. Farland of this office yas sdvissd that Qoldie . ;;; oL
Johmoa bad called to ses Jin{Glark on Septembder 8, w‘ ‘
and 11. ghe was denied sdmitiance an her firet vhit
apd on the sepond viest ~4e acoompanied Dy an attor-
ney, Mr. Carl C. %éaver, Pavhuska, Oklehoma. This"
vjrforiatiop is furuished for. hwtcver foterest 1t
cray have to your office.

e - Divlsion




THE INTERNATIONAL SYS

4

Wosral Teleg z*g ')

Commersial - o

Cahles )
-
A'e
~NMackay ’v"‘“ Radi>
Send the following message, rubject to the lerms on back hereof, whick are herehy agreed bo )

ﬂ//\ | S8an Francisco, California. Sept. 18, 1034,

M. H. PURVIS
DIVISION OF INVISTIGATION

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 30

1900 BANKERS' BUILDING <

CHICAGO TLL. F 30

BREKID CALIFORNIA LICENSE THRER T SEVEN SIX SEVEN FOUR ISSUED TO FRED N.

STODDARD ONE FOUR SIX SOUTH BERKELEY AVENUE PASADENA CALIFORNIA PORNOLDSMOBILX
SIX CYLINDER PATRICIAN MOTOR ¥ THREE RAUGHT EIGHT FIVE THREE NAUGHT SERIAL DP

2l = St o iyt

SIXTEEN TWELVE RIGHT STOP GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION LOSANGELES LEGAL OWNER,

N X/ A X KoY

£y DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION
Charge Covt rate KONy,
g ra ¢ . SEP22 1934 AN
Div. of Investigation ' MEXF o :
405 P.0. Bldg. S U. S DEPARTHENT OF JUSTICE

\/e./c. Division & o ON@ FILe




385 Post Office Building
Cleveland, Ohio

September 10, 1934

RE ALVIN KARPIS with eliaees I.0,1218

Director Arthur R. BARKER with alieses 1)0.1219
Divi sion of Investigat ion Edward Bremer - Victim
U. S. Dept of Justice Kidnaping

1001 Vermont Ave., N. W,
weshington, D, C.

Dear Sir @ =
Acting upon instructions received from Speciel ALgent in Cheggs,

williem Lerson , &ttached hereto find Underwood Portable Typewriter,
| # 596064 .
This machine was recovered at 3973 Test 140 Street, Cleveleand,

Ohio, on S=sturday, Septe:ber 8, 1934, and it hss definitely been estedb-
lished that the above eddress ves rented and occupied by alvin Kerpis

end others .,

i

Lol -
CHT[27

Very truly yours

>

e Z. Peters, Speciel agent

Lietatne]

, -

cc - Chiceso

Copy and Specimen:

VEP A
T
cc - St Paul »-6\',[\-‘ (1 v
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DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION
U. 8. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Laboratory Report

Case: Brekid Number: 7=576=-2927

Specimens: One Underwood Portable Typewriter #506084.

Examination requested by: Special Agent Peters, Cleveland, Ohio

Date received: 9-27-34
Examination requested: Typewriter.

q;; Result of examination: Examination by: pickering.

/” - . ' . i _
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9-57, 7-0725, 7077, 9-329 3=

I




I 2o LY

R "'V ; R =7y ‘3¢ .
\nn ronmng :rtmu hvo rooenny boen !
lt tho cucr tnork'. Otﬁoo _ot the mu-im, Foor

PSR OR * one .38 Cort  spsantomaile, Secret FiFlng )
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T ’N- °1"°1=nﬂ Ofﬂeo. sopta-bu- la 1934. _nox ALVIN nnpn. p

A S vi an‘ﬁndmood Porhhla*‘lypowﬂter fsosou' meh wag ©=7 'AP
found &t 3978 West 140 Street, Cleveland, Ohio. It

has been definitely utcbnshed that the adbove lddrou -

) was rented and oocnpled by uﬂn !arpia am oﬂlm. - ‘_ -

) ‘ - B 'rho gun and holster hnn been ’nelinrod to ym;r ‘Qfﬁm ~

4, . v m typﬁrlter 13 being mtainod in‘thi- ‘Urﬁco ,paﬁdin‘iumgtiona.\




F- e Uy B 5
H. §. Bepachuest of Justice

1900 BANKERS BUILDING, _
CHICA®, ILLINOIS. o

Director,
Livision of Investigation,

U, S. Department of Justice,
Fennsylvanie Avenue at €th street N.W.,

Washington, D, C.

0
Deer Sir: In re: ALVIN KARPIS wiah eliases, I, O,
1218; ARTHUR R. with aliases,

I. 0, 1219; ot al
EDWARD GEORGEZ BRMER ~ Vietim

KIINAPING - CHICAGO FILE NO. 7=-82

Coples of the report submitted by Special

4gent R. D. Brown, deted &t Chicego, Illinois,
September 19, 1934, have been sent to all field

offices.
Very truly yours,
S. P. COWLEY,
Inepector.
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4-750 (2-7-79)
XXXXXX
XXXXXX
XXXXXX
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

—SA— Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

‘B,Delebed under exemption(s) B \Tie us.c. Li with no segregable

material available for release to you.
(] Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
[ Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

[] Document(s) originating with the following government agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

[ 1 For your information:

IE/ The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

T -85 -~ RT29

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
gg DELETED PAGE(S) gi(
& NO DUPLICATION FEE §
XXXXXX X FORTHISPAGE X
KXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXX
FBI/DOJ
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Bifiision of glnﬁesngatmn S

s
2 g’-" o ,4:1
s Shpxdbuminfihuduz- %%.iii;:;i §§§7 E
L = r3 _—
Post Office Box 2118 ':: d}o,’n,"';"-,-,, , _\'\.,s_‘\._,_:’_;-
» ) Detroit, Michigen % 28 B A
i3 September 21 1934 » O T
\ 2%
2 C
i

Director

Division of Investigation

U. S. Department of Justice
Pennsylvenia Avenue at 9th Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to Division letter of September 15, 1934,
concerring the Ford Coupe which was abandoned by Barker, Karpis and
Campbell at Cleveland, Ohio, and recovered by Agents of the Division.

In response to the Division's inquiry as to whether or not
11: will be possidble to obtain title to the Ford Coupe, this is to
advise that this office is now engaged in tracing the origin and
owership of this car and a letter is being forwarded to the Cin-
cinnati Office requesting them to obtain informetion as to whom the
license plates and title were issued. I em elso addressing a com-
mimication to the Chicago Office requesting that they forward to
this office one of the forms used there in confiscating automobiles.

/

It appeers that the Division will be able to obtain title
to this}Ford Coupe, which is described as follows: 1934 Deluxe V-8
Coupe, I‘otor 6?50, 30-rorse power. The coupe is pasinted black and

N AV R e

has five #Ite wieels and is epparently in excellent condition, the
mileapge being 8000 miles. This office is in possession of s bill of
sale issued by the Jess J. Ellis Motor Sales Company, 3519 Detroit
Avenue, Toledo, Ohio, to George Winfield, 631 St. Clair Sireet, Toledo.
The bill of sale is signed by Jess J. Ellis as Grantor and George
I1infield as Grentee and is dated March 81, 1934. Verification is
before Thomss Gardrer, Notery Publii for &ucas!q;o%ntg Chio.

(O

this of'f:lce will interview the Jess J. Ellis Motor Sesles Corpgni 24 13.»4
Toledo and trace the above described car, showing that) it was“Issu Q \
to a fictitious party, after which the matter will be aken up wit heh

vy Very truly yours, = A~
7//%{ : ii - K4 Gg/ &

BB MW Wm. Larson «g L {
Special Agent in Charge ’ S/
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Investigati
SM'.['IE of Glendale, Cal
yaar-old son VR
spector, Calirornia State Athletic COnmis-

“sion, end that in the Sprihg of thia yea.r,

he made thsdtrip Fast with an unknon

it detaetin.-

TYnvedtigatfon disclosed that s

apparently the Smith family are respect-
able citizens.

pecial .A.gents Bott and Eneen or'the"Ios Angeles Division frice

~ I)"‘ "
wt A

observed the premises at 328 West Lomita Avenue} Glendale, Calirornia, and noticed
a“'parked.Hupmobils Sedan, 1934 Qailfornia License No. £B 9185, which. _car, accord
1ng to the records q‘r the california Yotor: Yehit:le Divislpn. is ragis{:ered tu 2
WILLIAM smm at the above’ address, and’
' c-].endale 18 ergal

. '\‘i’

howed _ that ghe _(Pabker Hotor COmpan

it Tt
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oi' IILLIAM smm, i’or tgn yea.rs, and that sho ih apparently*a vary respect-
“able woman; that she has .8 son nemed Tom, “about elghteen years. of (ge, who, ",
attended the Herbert Hooyer High Bchool at Glendalg. Wy .; » ﬁ

L ' %5 ’ i b ‘¢

Asent diucreotly interviewed"?;he logistra.r ot _ha ‘aboﬂ hisi} '

The Registrar volunteered the statement that Tom laft school enrly in MAy, =
1954 ror the purpose of going East with some detectin,_but that he expeotoa

, graphican;' to tﬁo
Kansaa city Division offiés, which ortice, in reply under date of Kugust zs
1934, advised the I.os Angeles oi‘fice thet further inquiry should be dropped'
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Form No. 1°
"THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT ] - e )

IR A

T ;u.vm mpxs. m-.h ‘aliases; 1;0. }1213;
. . ARTHUR B.Omm:m with alia.ses, L0, #1219,

i_tiﬁca_.tions mde of

~ Alvin’Karpis and EarYl istman as lcipanta. i
Una%o to establish presence of Vern Mnlor,'f”
¥re er and Eddi6\Green, clyde Nimerick ¢
1dent1fiad by many witgesses. TUnable o obtain r
-7 4dent§fication of J’ackgﬁritfin of Kansas City nor .
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o v . 'The First National Bank of Fairbury. Nebranka was robbod by a
Lo geng- or fram five to seven.men about 9:30 AL on April 4, 1933, The loot amounted
. to 325,450.43 in currency ana zllver ‘and 6126,750.00 1d “Bonds,’ .,Theu ‘boride Wery ¥y i
‘largely Goveriment Coupon bonde. bnt 4here’ were also regiuterod Government ,bondu and
:'s miseellaneous 1ot of cqupon bonds other than Govermient, . X detailed: 118t of thess:
; donds was obtained from Cashier R. S. Wilfley, of the JFairbury bapk and 1s now in the"
posaassion 6f the San l‘ra.nclaeo office,  All the bondq were xaroyorty of customers or
. the bank and were hel.d by the bank in ita vanlts for safe keeping. ' None 'ero A 3y
ﬁ , ~é_ ;

‘ s : 5, he bank" bunding at hirbm‘r ll a t'o-story building located
on the northwaat eorner of bth & E Straots. .5th Street runs east and west; E Strest -
runs north and south. . The one entrance to the bank is on the south side ot the buu.d-
.- 4ing on 5th Street. The county Courthouse ia located in the center of the dloock LT
... the south of the bank. mero 18 a {woestory. meroa.ntile building on the corner to.. .
. - the east of the bank mcross the street. The entrance hallway to the bank is about
" . 8 feet wide by 12 feet long. . There are two enclosed offices in the hallway, one on.
" each side and forming the walls of, the entrance, The Hallway opens directly into." |
. the lobby of the banks lhero are six cages in'a" ‘TOW, runnina ‘east and _west, on tht
north side of the lobby, The bank's vault is in back of the third _cage from the.
left. On the west side of the bank, o your left ms you enter the bank, are two.
cages for the savings department with two entrances to the bank, one on each side or
these cages. On the east, to your right as you enter the bank is a rail with t wo
<. . Qesks behind for the cashier and the assistant caahier. ’l‘here is one entrance thru

L thia rail to the extreme aouth end.

1;[. .
¥

PRI L dm msurance agent, Homexgakle, was a witness to “the robbery,
{ U with the best opportunity of aeeing the start of the hold-up. He bas an insurance -
“’-  agency at 511 5th Street, one<quarter of a block east of the bank. . lert his‘. &0

. office the morning the robbery, accompanied by hie daughter, Gwer Yeakle, and s .
“ ‘step-daughter, Wi \Vaughn, end started for the bank. They walked directly behind"-'
two men who had passed his office, walking ‘west on Sth Street, ‘towards the bank,
when they reached the bank, the two men opened the door permitting Yeakle and his
daughters to enter the bank and then walked in behind them and pushed them roughly .
into the lobby and coumenced the hold-up. Yeakle states that there were five robbers
in the bank including the two who had followed him in; one in the southwest corner of
the lobby, one in the northwest corner of the lobby, one in front of the teller's .
~cage second from the right, One behind the ran at th ashier's deak and one with .
Q

'-Q %.*t'n‘r.‘;,-.r.(.ﬁq_v,;.--‘, S
IR 3 iErT ‘me movements of four men have been deﬁnitely ascertained‘ )
o ‘I‘he man at the teller'a window ordereq all the tellera back fram the cages and aided :
" forcing d11,of the customers of the bank to lie down on their faces in the lobbys :m-
man appeared to be directing the operationa. _The man at the cashier's desk mrched
the cashier and his seoretary back of the cages, herding all the tellers along as he
went and over to the northwest corner of the bank, where all the employees were force
to 1{e down. Back in the mortheast corner of the bank is a separate room known as th
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poatmg room, and one of the robbema, wnknown, brought the two men out ot t.hic roan,
~ and they joined the parade over to the norihwest corner of the bank whers they were
v-., - 2130 forced £o lie down., The man with the cashier took him into the vault, Bscer- :
" tained who kmew the combination ‘of ‘thb safe; called this teller into the Jault and .
: . 'took &ll the bonds and currency, hé could ind end placed. ‘them in o n;ck. - Each” “of ihl
“tellers was ¢alled into the vault in turn fo open his cash box,:.The Zan'f{n the V. iy
E southueat corner of the lobby uent eround back ‘of . the savinga department cages, forood
.. the tellers to lie ‘down and then went around behind the six talier‘a ‘cages and nflod
. ‘each cage, He then entersd the vault and demanded the silver vaults £o be opened -
" .. The two robbers then left the wault.' Some ona of ihe robdera unknown plckpd up tour
. . Oof the girl mployeea in the northwest corner of the bank, at the order or the man
" directing the holdup in thé lobby and marched them down the west side of the ‘benk
"~ behind the savings cages and out to the tront a.oor. -, They wers met "hero by ‘the man
" directing the holdup in the lobby and by the man 'ho had taken the cashier into the .
vault, The latter now had a machine gun and cams to the rront door rrom tho mt S
aide ot the 'bo.nk thru tho gato by the cuhier'a deak. 5 : : X,

[y

cLE L In tho mea.ntimo. one of ,the robbara ,unknown pickod ap two of_‘ !
, the men employees, Keith Serton and John Knobel. in the northwest corner of the bank
¥ end marched them east back of the {ellers cagss, then along the east side and up 36
- the front door. They got there just after the rour girls arrivod._ Another robbsr '
took the two men at the door ‘and marched them qutsidc of the bank. east to the eornar
and out to the bandit car. This car was parked, facing north on E, Street on tho" A
wrong side of the street about ten feet north of the cornere. The two men employeel
were mede to stand beside the car, one at the front door of the car and one at the
rear fender with the robber ata.nding betveen them.

7

R - ‘ : 'me Sherirt'a ofﬁ.ce ‘was notiﬁ.ed 'by this time ’ and Depnty
_Sherirr W. S. Davidaon and a machine-gun seleaman, Glen Johnson of Des Moines, Iowa,
: . who was in the Sheriff's office at the time, came Tunning out of the court house. :
“across the lawn towards the banks . These rien saw the robber march the two men anploye
out to the car as they approachedy Using the girls a8 ahields, the two men in the -
- lobby of the benk fired four shots’ through the door of the ba.nk, droppd.ng Johnson in
- the street and hitting Davidson in the ankle. Davidson ran over to the corner and
. shot the robber standing by the car, hitting him in the chesto -This robber who had
taken a machine gun out of the car crumpled againat the car,.then came up ﬁri.ng and
' ahot Serton ﬂve times who was standing at the rear render or the care . . .

,c.,,.. .'\"»~~'»

R PP L’-’*'i B _‘ Back in tha lobby or the bank, the two men at the front door
"7‘ marched the rour girls over to the east windows of the ba.nk, using thenm as ahields
T and then jumped out of the window, Previously a different robber,- unlmown, bad:;

C . pleked up Miss Wilma Vaugh.n tran the lobby and put he; out one of the ‘_east windows

w N One mb‘ber :e.a outaida yatrolling the east side of the bank
7% S 'ith a mohine sun ‘all the time.  He stopped a lirs, Frances Wilson on the strest; -
,ﬁ,\{ 3 " and she and Miss Vaughn were taken along in the car as hostages. The entire holdup
Yasted eight minutes. The oar then drove north one mile and east one-half mile to
%..% is known as the K-Street corner, where the girls were let oute
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A ramer, Je Yo naauen. working in a field Jut northeut ot
the K-Street corner saw the car stop to let two people get out, and then the car

. drove sast again down into a valley and out of sight. When the car drove up the

7. pther side of the yalley, it was followed by a second oar cloaely, end _they both

. disappeared fo_ the paste Ga.rpet ftacka ure_ocattorod aldng ‘thi Tty

‘np to xla.aasen'a tam. e VYRR T e 3

i
H

N LT s Iilqon states that there wers six’ !nen In the car besxau
7 ... the tm girla. Hisa Vaughn states positinlr, mt there" ] only ,;'ive ;,ihe harlng
L made 1t a point to count tham aoverll t ¥

. T T Iitneaua “of ‘the robbary ure 4interviewed and asked to make
- ldentlficationz ot the ronowint .‘I.iat o! -uspoct-, thou ;ﬁ.etma :era ominoa X

s & . . a.
ST 1 <

> T P e S R T rrank Naah, Alvin Karpia, hod Barkar, Lrthur Ba.rkor, Eddio :
- _Green. Sam Tera.n, Volney Davis, Harry Oamgbell, Vorno mller, Clyde Nimsriclc,

N ._. “ k3 I e Y ;A ‘g‘h --".,.“‘.,,'.o"”v .
S L;ictnre ot Frankmsh, uhich was cut from the Kansas city
e Star by one ot the bank _employees the day of the Unfon Station Massacre was used for
exhibition in addition to the I "Oe photograpb and the original photograph nsod m o
| making the I. o. pictm. W % L . -
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Witnesses of the robbery were interviewed as tollou- RIS

S el e mses L Re Se WILFILEY, Cashier of the First Netional Bank, Fairbury,
o Nebraska. Wilfley's desk sat on-the east side of the bank lobby behind the rail, 1.
He was dictating to his secretary, }iss Nell Hastey, when & man approached bis gesk
from the inside of the rail, holding an automatiec pistol in his hand. Glancing up, -
. Wilfley saw a man’ ste.nding elong side the rail in: the southeast corner of the lobby °
. with a machine ‘guny but he couldn’t describe him as hée was too occupied with the man
" in front of hims This man was dark ‘complected and meen lookins, but Wilfley could .
not describe him further. He and Mias Eastey were pushed back past the posting room
to the rear of the cages, the robber holding him by his coat collar. Abvout half way
between the posting room and the vault, he was whirled around and asked 1f he were
the President of the bank. Wilfley told the robber that he was Cashier, He was then
camanded to open the safe, and upon telling ‘the robber thet he did not know the -
combination was asked, "Who does?"s Thereupon, Frenk Nelson, Teller, was called, anc
.. the two men were taken into the vaults : The robber kept Jebbing them with his gun
.~ 7. and saying, "Going to have. 10, shoot gcmebod.y today if you don't hurry up”e Nelson -
opened the safe, and the robber took the bonds and currency whioh. were.in 1t. .He thc
. made Wilfley call the other tellera into the’ vault, ohe by one, to open “their cash
, boxess Another. Tobber then ‘came into the vault and demanded that the silver vault b
U ’opéned. He ﬁidn't take- anything howaver from thil vault, and. the two robbers left at
“that time. About ihis time, the shooting started out in front. ot the bank and Nelsor
and Wilfley got down on the floor, Wilfley was unable %o descridbe the lecond mn~
to coms into the vault, but thinks the picture of Jack Griffin resembles hime

ey
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§ - MISS NELL HASTEY, Secretary to Mr. Wilfley, was taking dicta-

tion from him when a man approached the desk inside the rail. She described this man
.a8 being small, very dark complected, rough talking, very nervous, dark beady eyes
‘and holding an automatio pistoly -~ .Ihis man marched them uound $o-the. northuaat oorner
- of the ‘bank, and whilo on her way over, "she got a 511mpso of a mn ina lmt‘hor i
jacket entering the front door of the bank. She was_then’ mdo to 14e’ down on hcr
raoo on’the floors Shortly after that, “she was picked up from behind and marched - -~
" in back of the savings dagos and out to tho front door of the bank} She qidn‘t ge s
a look at the man teking them out %o the front door. Madlyn Mergen, Ruth Skidmore, -
- 0live Halleck and herself were put in the lobby in a line just across the entrance:
to the bank. Two men were at the door of the bank when ‘the girls were linod wp thore.
' She described one man as 45 to 50 years of age, 6 ft, tall; 185 to 200 ponndl in ...
. Ieight, ‘wearing e amall black umstache, big nose ‘and wearing a dark grey suit. 'I'his;
man was very calm in his manner and smoked very quietly. She plcked the Kansas City
~ Star pioture of Frank Nash as being this man and was very definite in her flecisions N
She says that she {s certain that’ the other man at the door was the short dark ons
' that took her and Mr, Wilfley aromnd back to start with, She also said Shat irthur
" Barker resembled this man, but she couldn't be certain in her opinion. “Keith Bexton
. and .Tohn Enobel were brought out to the sast aide of the bank by pome man whom oho ’
did.n't see, just after the girls were brought out, and the two men were taken out
"the door. While the girls were atanding in the front of the lobby, the little fello-
kept saying, "Going to have to kill somebdody. today"e The big’ man, using. 9live Halleol
as a shield, fired four shots throuzh the front door of the bank, after ordering the
smaller man with the machine gun not to shoote This same man then took the girls
over to the eaat windows or tha bank whero the two men went ocut througk the windows.

nw(-év

I

SRS " irsS fOTH SCIILORE, 01erk, was workins ot ‘a dosk directly in
o __-' baok or Mr. Wilfley e desk and saw a Dig man step up to Frank Nelson's cage, second -
teller from the, right, and  push an autonatic pistol through the bars of the~ oago. v
She was marched over to the’ northwest corner of the bank and made to 1ie dowri “on the
floors. She says that the big man ‘that she saw out in front at first was the one that
. picked up the four girls and marched them around to the front doore. She couldn't
" give a description of either of these two men, but says that the big man resembled th
plcture of Frank Nash which was teken from the Kensas City Star. She further stated
_that he was very calm, soft spoken, gentlemanly tnd wore a mustaches - She also saw-
the man with the machine gun et the front door, describing him as about 5 ft. 2 in. :
tall, &small duild, dark complected, very nervous, upper lip twitching continually anc
had & mole on his cheek, »She picked the picture of Fred Barker as looking more nke
t.xia man tban that or Arthur Barker“ Lagn 3 b RS .

o the only man'ho }md a sood look at was the man directing the holdup tro:n the lo‘nby. ,
= " He says that this man was the first man in the lobby, having walked up to the desk™.
gt in the east 8ide or the lobby, opened up a brief’ case at’ thot desk and pulled- .out an
.7 automatie’ pistol. ‘This man then approached Frank Nelson'’s’ cage, “gecond from’ the Tig
and next to Conrad's and ordered the tellers back from the cages. Conrad describes
this men as 5 ft. 10 in., 170 $o 180 pounds, dark complected, Italian appearance,
prominent cheek bones and wearing a mustache., He picks the Kansas City Star picture
of Frank Nash as being this man, Conrad was forced to lie down, and then was called
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1nto the vault 10 open his cash box, - There ier?t:; banditsﬂi: the’ vault, Qf J
*‘timo, but they were both behind him,’ mn ‘e 414 not get a Look at’ aithergct thm "y

He then lie down agai.n and rmi.nod 1n thil posit:lon 'xmt}lfthe robbery 'ad oior.
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mmx NxISON, Toner in the -oecona reago h'om the risht' .atates

that he saw theman who came tp to his cage, He' said he was a tall man, thath”ehadi»‘:;,

a prominent nose, but was wearing a hat and holding en au,tumatic pistol right @p %07 -

-~ his face 0 that he {Nelson) eould mot deseride hims Howavor, in a previous state-’ o

~ ment of Nelson's, taken by Arthur Denny, County Attorneys at the time of the robbory, C
- Nelson described thi{s seme man as being 6 ft. tan, 180 pounda, large eyes, fair
complexiony short stubby mustache and wearing a dark gréy sult, . Nelson stated that

he saew this same man in the lobby five minutes ‘batoro the robbery started, but paid ;.

no particular attention to him, . 'Nelson was called back to the vault by Cashier un-

. Tleyy since he was the only man in the bank at that time who knew the combination to

 the safe, but the bandit was bebind him at all times, and he could not describe hi.m. 5

" He was unable to rurnish a deacription of either of the two men_ he came in pontact N j, _
wthe ot R 3 LR TS

: PERELES B sm.mc PIQERm was working in the posting room, which 1-
a separate room back in the northeast corner of the banke He heard a commotion out
in the bank and than a man appeared at the door of the posting room end ordered him
. and Keith Sexton out of the rooms He is unable to describe this man in eny waye . ..
' He stated that he walked west in back of the cages end started to go into_the vault,
- following the man in front of him, when he was ‘ordered out of the vault ‘and was marched
.. ©over to the northwest corner of the bank by a man standing et the vault door, . He .- e
" describes this man as ‘amall, swarthy, . pockod-marked face and was holding a'machine™
- gune He could not identify eny of the pictiires showmm him and ‘stated that he did". .
; not see sny more of the proceedings or the robbery_ arter this Aas he was lying down
on the floor the rest of the time. 1 : : : e

' e KEI'].H SEXTON, Clerk, was working in the posting ‘room with Pick
. ing when some man appeared at the door of the posting room end ordered them out., He
descridbes this man as between 28 and 30 years of age, blond hair, fairly tall, thin fac
and wearing a leather jacket. They were marched over to the northwest corneror the -
- bank and forced to lie domn. Soon after this; same man picked him up from behind
! ' and marched him and John Knobel: east, back behind the ceges, dowmn the east side and:
. ‘out to the rront door of the bank; He never saw this man aé hé was behind them all "
the time, but they were pushed and shoved roughly all the ways. “Sexton believes that °
. @& different man took them to the front door and marched them outside of the bank, -
" along the south side of the bank and into the street, along the right side of the car
" that was standing theres  All the doors of this car were open, but thers was no ons . -
'4n 1t. Sexton stood by the rear fender of the car and Knobel by the front door with
the bandit standing between them. As soon as they arrived at the car, the bandit _
got a machine gun out of the car, off of the back seat, and just got it in position
when he crmmpled againat the car. Sexton didn't realize what had happened, but apparer
ly Davidson®s shot was the reason for the bandit slumping down against the car. The
bandit {mmediately got up however and started firing; as a result of this firing,
Sexton was shot five times. Sexton was unable to describe any of the msn he saw, say~
ing that he was 80 intent on listening and obeying the Bandit's ocoxmands, that he
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© atan't *do much looklng arounds ’ Sez:bon, however, selocts the piecture of ‘.!arl chrishmn

 from 'the group examined and said that ‘He was of the same general appearance as the man

"” "right in front of Sexton when he came’ out of, t‘he posting Todm, was wearing ‘the same

" who was shooting by the side of -the car,’_ Sexton also ,stated that he had ‘the mpremon
¢ that ‘the man who was marehing Iilrley to° the vemlt -as the “same ‘man that 'as -hot ont
. by the car. He bases this entirely on the fact that the man with mlﬂ.oy, who' ‘was

. kind of a suit as the fellow out by the- -ears . Sexton states that the above {s jut a
L _ngue mpreaaion or the whole thlng as ho never saw the ,ra.oo ot the man with lilrloy. :
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= e 7 ik , J’OBN KNOBEI., Lssiatant Caahier, ‘has the nrst desk on the oatt
side, bahi.nd the rails This desk is in front of Cashier liltley‘s deak. EKnobel;  ~°

however was at the pencil sharpenar directly behind Conrad’s oage, the first on tho'

rights,  The first thing he heard was a comuand ‘to. back out.of the cazes, and then ho -

" sam Wilfley being marched along the east side of. the bank, ' ‘Knobel walked aheed ot

- Wilfley over to the northwest cormer of the bank in approximately two minutes and '’
" some man picked him up from behind and marched him end Sexton east in back of ‘the ';i-'
cages, down the east side af the bank to the front door. Knobel never saw who ‘this’;
 man was, but states that he was very rough 'ith thenl, At the front door; a iman took -
""them ouiside and marched them over to the car.: Knobel stood by the front door of - :
the car which bad no cne in it, Knobel was facing north and never saw the man who -
brought them out of the bank. When he heard the shots that hit Sexton, he 4ropped <"’
to the street and remained there until the car drove away. The only man Knobel saw
was a man entering the cages from the west to rifle them, and he only got a glimpse
_.of this man as he (Kno'bel) lay down on the floor at that time, He describes him as

S young man, 20 to .24 years of age, medium weight and height,” very hervous and was -

earrying a cloth sack in his handss Knobel picked. Verne Millerts picture in pre:ter- '
ence to that of Alvin Karpie as resembling the man he saw, bdut stated ‘that his memory

A ;waﬂ very haxy by nows Knobel definitely diacarded the picture of Tack Griffin

@s being this individual. Khobel also stated that he had seen & men resembling
Clyde Nimerick in the ‘bank sometime previcmsly to the holdup but didn't see him tha
day of the robbery. I ey R S Gl g S e
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Lol mn.u V. sum, Teller in “the third cage “from the right:

‘- as transacting same business with a Mrs, Ciluore and was weiting for her to endorse °
. a pile of checks, wien he saw Yaekle, the insurance agent, come in the bank with his °

two dauzhters., One man, a big fellow, weni up to Nelson's cage, which was next to

. .Sutherland®s, and the other man went around east to mlrley's desk. . Sutherland ms

" unable to describe either man, but aays Nash's pioture was the closest thing to the
big man in the lobby as any picture he has ever seen.- Sutherland turned to the test
and came face to face with a man Just entering the tellers?. cages from the wests He,

‘got a very good look at this man and desoribes him as being 35 years 0ld, 5 rt. 9 in.

tall, 140 pounds in reight, very palo face, clean ahaven, dark eyes. Sutherland stata:
" positively that this men was Alvin Karpis; that he thought so the first tims he ever :
saw the ploture of Karpis some months ago, and he atill thinks so, although’ the testi-
mony of most of his fellow employees diaagreea with him, He says that the greatest
point of resemblancs is in the eyes. At this time, Sutherland was hit over the bead
from behind with & gun and dropped to the floor, although not knocked out. Ee was
later called into the vault to open his cash box, but was t0o dazed by the blow on

his head to be able to remember any details of the men in the vault. He remained in

& corner of the vault during the remainder of the robberys

o




o ouvxmm. clerk, was 'orld.nsat nnaddinsmohiu J R
) direetly back” ot !n‘. “Sutherland‘s- cages  .She heard the oommend given by the. b,ndu o
..., and went pver to the northwest ¢orner of the ‘bank ¥nd layed do-n as directed, - - The -
han who ordered her to lie down was over 35 years of age, § £$."9 In. tall, had'a’
aan&y golored mustache and wore a auaile Jaocket. She just had time to glance at; $his”
Shortly after lying’ aom, ‘she was helped to her feet end hrought around o, the .
i‘ront door with three other girlsy all amployees of the bank,” 'She saw no one dlse
elouely enough to dssoribe or rooognize until she arrived at the front door of tho G
bank, There were two men here. one & big fellow over 8 feet tall, about 40 yeers ot
" agey with a prominent nose, dark mteche. uer:l.ns a dark grey suit, very calm and
7.  sure of himself. This man lined the four girls up in thé lobdy acroas the entranoe.
' using them as shields, The other man in the lobby had a machine gun and was mll,
ebout § . S in. tall, 35 to 38 years of ege, dark complected, beady black eyes, .. -
with a dark mole on his right cheek and was very nervous. This man with the mchm
_gun was very excited and nnted to get into motion with the machino gum when he saw . -
the men approaching across the oou:rt house lawn, _ The btg fellow had to calm him dom,
R telling him'dot to shoot, and that he (the dig fellow) would teke cars of them. - B TR TON
. Using ¥iss Halleck as a shield; he fired four shots over her ‘right ahoulder. she m
© facing him at the time and got a good-look at his face. &he picks ‘the Kansas ctty
' Star picturs of Frank Nash as being the big man and &rﬂnn' Barker as being . the -
" 1i1ttle machine gunner. After the robbers left, Miss Halleck sand Harold I.ivlngston
discovered the brief case lying on the east table in the lobby. They both state
that the brief case was strapped shut, as each af them unbuckled one atrap. This
.- brief case will be covered later in thie report. . s
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N RN _ nmom uvmcsm, Teller in ‘the third sage from the 1ert. ;
heard a shout, 1ooked np and saw a big man at Frank Nelson's cage with an automatic
pointed at Nelson. He described this man as being 50 years.old, 6 feet tell, dark -
hair, derk mustache and wearing | a ‘dark sult. .He picks the picture of the’ Kansas city
- Stayr of Frank Nash es being this man quite deﬂnitely. Livingston alao saw a robber -
7' enter the cages from the west. He describes him as being 5 ft. 8 in. tall, slender
. build, fair cmnplexion and wearing a light brown sult. Iivingston can't say definite-
ly that the man was either Karpis or Verne Liller, but says that they both answer the
general description. Livingston confirms Miss Halleck's story ebout the brief case
being strapped shut and that each of them unbuckled one strape Livingston. turther T
' stated that he could place four méen in the ‘bank; the big man and the little machine
' ‘gunner in the lobby, a man rifling the cages, and one other man 'alking around behind '

v the cages. _He wae unable to give &, description or these other mens.

: L J’. S. HEAD, Teller 1n the aecond ca.ge on the left,"aau three ™
“men on the east a’Ide ‘of the ‘bank lobbys . A man ceme up towards his cage with a maohine
“'gune He desoribes this man as 5 fte 8 1n; tall, 160 pounds in leight dark ocomplected,
-with prominent black eyebrows, looked 1ike ‘a Jew or Cirian and wore a blacl: suit and .
hat. Head has picked Abe Jankowitz at St. Paul and also Wincel Urban at Fort nadison,
" Jowa as being the man. Head later switched from Urban to William Engler, also at Fort

Xadison. Head says this man, after approaching the cage, walked back across the lobby
to the east side. Head saw three men push Yaekle and his two daughters into the lobby,
but i{nsists thet the tall man directing the holdup in the lobby was in the bank before

- Jos
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the ho;.dup started and was standing at the east table in the lobbr lookine aputh, _--_j': :
out the door. This man brought a brief case into the lobby that was later found ~ -
on thal same table, He says this man was tall and had on a light colored top coat -

V" or’rain coat and @ felt hat, "Hoad belleves ‘this men i3 the tell one who remuinea.« -;_- :
- in the lobby during the holdup, and st lunneapolia, Head idontitied Bem Terpn a8 :

'. .. being this individual. Head also got a glimpse of the men ‘marching Cashier Iuﬂ.-y

', back to the vault. Fe picked the picture of Clyde Nimorick, 4he night after the _-’:;1.'\
7 robbery, ®s being this man, deacribing him'as" ‘shprt, dark and chunky.™~ Head atatgd* o
" -that he got a good look et the man caning around fram ‘the vea.t sida of the bub

"He furti.er states that this robber went thru the saving ecages forcing Mr, llerrill

. cages, Heed picks Jack Griffin's picture [ being thts mdivmual‘,.,. ,
et KON RN RESET . - é ; g
VONTIE L e e mm.m MERGEN. was at the atatanent windon the tirst cage to

‘7. ¥ side of the bank. One went thru the south door by the savings ceges. "The f311°' at

Lt e s e HOOPs,' Teller in the savings deposit gage, was’

. and Liss Hoops to lie down and then ran into the salety deposit vault and came out :
.'and fifled the savings tellers' cages, Head desoribes this man as being 5 ft. 9 1n.' :
7 tell, 150 pounda, very peale face well-filled out, glaring eyes end wearing’ a pale- .
- brown suit; This man was carrying an automatic pistol in his'left hand, which he " .:
- put in his left coat pocket, and then took out a sack which he filled as ho 1ert tho :

P,

' o 5% i"‘:—‘ o "_,ﬂa‘,i’—_,

y ,the left et the time or the ‘holdup, She eta‘tes that ‘two men’ talked over: t0 ‘the Iest'

- ~the north door by the savings cages “ordered her and Head to put up. their hamlas
' She was unable to describe this man, because she was watching the one who ¢eme. out’:
of the savings cages and started to rifle the tellers' cages. She described this
men as young snd good locking, about 25 years of age, 5 ft. 1l in. tall, 150 '
pounds, blue eyes, ©She stated that it might be Miller or Karpis, but she was sure

. thet it was not Griffin, _She then lay down in the northwest corner of the bank with

_ the other employees but was told to get up :lmmediately, and was one of the four girls

 that was marched around to the front doo_r. , The fellow who marched the four girls

_around to the front door, she describes és ‘being medium height, chunky end rougn
looking, eves deeply circleﬂ with heevy ey ebrows, . Tery squeare Jaws end wearing a °
dark duit end het, . She picks the picture of Earl Christman as looking very much
like this men and deflnitely discards the. picture of Clyde Nimericki At the front
door, two men with their guns were theres One was 6 feet tall with derk hair, dark
brown eyes and dark mustaches This man wore a dark grey suit, was very calm gnd -~
kindly, She picked the Kensas City Star picture of Frank Nash as being this man.

" The other man came out fram the east side of the bank by the cashier's desk, This mer
was 38 to 40 yeers old, Italian eppearance, very nervous and had a machine gun. She

. picked the picture of Arthur Barker as resembling this man, especially in profile' frc

".‘a full-face pictuve of Fred Barker, it looked more like him, especially the nose.

The . tall man -fired four shots out the front ddor of the bank, and then ‘took the four’
girls over to’ the east windows of the bank. She aaw a blond-looking fellow put Liss

‘ Then Yhe two men went out the o=

‘uneble to give a description of the man who forced her to lie down on the floor,
nor could she identify eny of the picturess

KR, LCERRILL, Vice—Preaident, who was held up in the other
savings deposit cage is now dead,

L JOb
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_ ¥ W ¥ 414% 4th Btraot, Fairbury, Nebresia,' .
’tas atanding at tho east table :I.n the lobby talking with I-u‘lgher Nellan. R:C) m e
" two men in the soutueast corner of the ‘bank pear Witley's desk,” ‘hese men” arc
. the ones that marched tha cashier, the girls and the ellers around back oL $h m '

. P

" ‘cages and into the northwest oorner. Stark can describe only ons of thems
‘man was 5 ft. 4 in. tall, mmall build, very hard looking, dark complected with-:
. doep wrinkles on each side of his mouth running from nose $0 cormer of mouth and S
" wearing a travanett coat. Stark picked Abe Jankowitz in Et. Paul as being this:.-i0 " =
‘mane He couldn't recognize any of the pictures examined. Ba was made %o 119 ﬂon e
in the lobby and runained thero tho roat or tho tm. s 4 .". .

: W

: m mm. customer, 611 Gth Stroet, rairbury, was at Oonrad'a
: indov, ﬁ.rat on the right, - The first thing he was aware of was a gun in his bach
” The man who had the gun im his back was in front of Frank Nelson's tage, &nd Hows -
,' descrives him es being 6 feet tau. weighing 180 pounds,” dark complected, uearing
“a short stubdby dark mustache, gourse raatured, prominent ‘Roman nose, sharp piercing
* eyea, Yery ocalm and amoking very quietly, He reminded Howe Of an am,y officer in -
.~ ."his appearance. - Howe cannot 1dentify any pictures as being this man, but deﬁnitely
" eliminates Sam Teran as a possible suspect. Howe also saw a man with & machine gun
SR in the lobby and describes him as being 5 ft. 6 in. tall, 170 pounds, squinty eyes,
s very nervous, always out of control from being doped. Howe picked Clyde Nimerick as
e I lbe."m_ng_ yhis man. Howe was rorced to 1lie dovm in the lobby and 414 not B8ee a.ny othera.

""‘f.:."&.i et T B ",’;"‘«a-'r"'-n;.k,u,
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S s, meomc:; 'ouatomer, 921" 7th Birest, Fairbnry. was standing
at Sutherland's cage, third from the rights.  The only man she saw was the men at the
next cage, who was rather tall. had a muetache and spoke qu!etly as ‘a gentleman. s .g..‘s,’

i Spln e R S

TR KRR _ mm sczmonm, customer, 513 Sth Street, Fairbury, ce.me 1nto
the 'bank while the robbery was in progress. Ie was met at the door by two men. One

 was 6 feet tall, 200 pounds in weight, square shouldered, big nose; smll mustache

and wearing a dark suite This fellow told him to lie domn. ~Schroder not only picked -

the Kansas City Star picture of Frank Nesh as being this man, but also picked the -

I. O. of Kash before seeing the newspaper picture. - Schroder derinitely eliminated

7. sem Teran as being this man. Schroder also described the other man at the door as’

/- being 5 fts 4 in. tall, 130 pounds in weight, thin face, dark complexion with a. ae-~;

"~ generated look, very nervous, wearing a dark brown suit and ‘carrying & machine gund .

* Sclhroder picked Arthur Barker's picture as looking like this mian. Schroder also saw: ;"

o another man in the  lobby in rront of the savings cages, “whom he’ describea ‘a8 being

T 51t 9 in, ‘tall, 175 pounds, chunky build, square shoulders, dark hair end dark can-

' plexion. -He picks the ‘ploture of Clyde Nimerick as being” thi.l man. Schroder then :

lay down as requeetod and dia not aea anymore of the robbery. TAL SRR

chRLES Lm, cuataner, 808 6th Street, rairbury, ws
standing at Miass Boopa' window {n the savings department, when he saw the fellow in
back of the pavings department oages, and he seys he was a young man, medium height,
fair complexion, but he could not make any further identification of him. He also
lay dowm on the floor and did not see anymore of the robbery.
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AL sm\:cm, custmr, g C street, rairbury, ws at e, ,

herrill's window in the savings depariment, He saw a fellow {n back of Merrill's

- cage whom he describes as rather young, § ft. 10 in, tall, rathar thin; he $npt

- glanced at him end says that Alvin Karpis resembled the men. Spencer then 1'mod 2 ‘1 S

.. "around and saw a big fellow 1n the center of the lo‘bby, the" mn over by nlﬂoy'l ,,,'- N
~ desk, the one with the machine gun in the southezst corner of the baik and a dark , *”:
- heavyw-set follow walking down thru the center of the lobbys - This latter man hi 2

" Spencer over the head with a gm to make him lie down, - Spencer cannot tlescribu ax'
' 1dent1ry any of tho other m. S 2

Ah, ,_—- PR

I o mm nm, oustanor. ‘s11 Sth Stroat, 18 tho inam'anoe usent
» IhO Ia.lked 1nto the bank with his two daughters; his ltory was given above, - Iaekle.

~ however, identified Sam Teran at Minneapolis as being the big man whom he tollond

- over to the bank, a.nd 11; nhould be notod that he was behlnd him all the way om.

.'.",' - --;. ., 3 :_r ‘.- iy . ,'4 {’.‘g. R ,.‘
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- i A 6. D&VIDSON, Deputy Sherirf, atated that he was m the Sher-
: :ltt'a orﬁee with Glan J’ohnaon, machine gun aalesman, when they heard same mchino
gun fire. They ren down to the ground. noor and wers met at the door by e man who :;
told them that the bank was being held qp. They ran across the court houae lawn tourd
the bank and saw a robber marching Keith Sexton and .Tolm Knobel out the front dooy . ‘-
and over to the automobile while they were approaching the bank. 4s they reached:: . -
the street, someone fired four shots out of the front door of the bank. the first &%’
shot hitting Johnson and knocking nim down, eand the third shot striking Davidson
in the ankle. Davidson ran east to X Street, took aim at the robber by the car
who was with the two men employees and shot him in the chest. This man crumpled '
‘against the car end then came up firing his machine gun. The itwo men employees .-4_:_,',5, .
both dropped to the street and another man on the east side of the bank, with @ . = -~ -
machine gun, attracted by the ehooting, ‘started ﬁring his gui at Davidson, and - - -
. 'Davidson had to stay under cover. Davidson also had to arply a teurniquet to hia
- ankle at this time as an artery had been cuts Davidson said that .he had previously
picked Clyde Nimerick as the men he shot by . the car, but when he saw the picture ot
. Earl Christman, stated that it could very well have been that man and called LT
attention to the similarity or build and shape of head.. L :

SRR c:cm B JOHNSON, Des Moines, Iowa, was the machine gum . o
selesman who was in the Sheriff's office at the time of the ‘robbery. He was not ;&
. interviewed by Agents, but a statement made by him to the County ittorney, Mr. Denny,
2t the time of the robbery was exsmined. The only robber whom Johnson saw wae the =
% - " man marching the two bank employees along the south side of the bank to the cars He

"' stated that he couldn't identify the face of this man but from the build and size,

' ‘he picked Clyde Nimerick as being the man, .’:J‘ chnson was lmocked"out by, the ahot that B

A e ms ERILL, custaner, 806' &th Street, Fair'bu,ry was driving .
aouth on B Street towards the bank. She saw a car perked cn the wrong side of the
street, but found a place to park directly in front of it and pulled in (aiagonal
perking)e As she got out of the oar, a men with a machine gun was standing at the
rear fender of her car., He ordered her to stop, and not being familiar with machine
guns, she thought the fellow addressing her was carrying a camera and wanted to take
picturess Not wanting her picture taken, she ignored his ocommands and walked down
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around the corner of the bank to the front door, However, she desoribed this man as
40 years old, 5§ feet 8 inches tall, 150 to 160 pounds, stocky build, dark haix, and
wearing a blue-serge suite While at the front door of the bank, she saw a man bring
Sexton and Knobel out the door. This men was heavier than the first one she isaw, bad
+:- - 1ight brown hairy no het e.ndqns built Aike [Chrietmn, but Bhe was ‘unable %o B'ecognize
"i'a‘photOgraph of himy~ | 5 ;;,, s i jv'j;;f Y S i
. peogis o s : ;- 534 k
S £33, 8D Aammnn uoiden-mio Bundtng, 'naa ‘an ort;oé bn 'Ehe eeoona
xloor at ‘the, building across the atreet to the eaet of the bank., He' heard wachine” (PR
" gun fiTe and looked out the windows ‘He saw & man patroliing’ ‘the east ‘side of the' ’benk
© on the sidewalk with a machine gun. He then went down to an ‘empty office directly
.. 'at the corner of the street in order to get a better view, ' He saw the man bdring Sexton
and Knobel out of the front doors Knobel was placed by the front door of the oer,.- s
‘and Sexton at the rear fenders - The robber with them took a machine gun out of the: i
car. d4ckerman had also noted Davidson and Johnson running across the court house -
lewn at the seme tims. Davidson shot the machine gunner at the cary who crumpled ny,
he then came up firing and hit Sexton. Hs deecribee this men at the car as being 5 rt.
.. 9 ins, 160 pounds, dark complexion, no ‘mustache and says that Christman could be the
“man, but he is not ¥éry definite in his decision. : He believes the picture of Clyde -
; Nimerick resembles the robber who was shot.. He deacribes the’ other machine” g\mner
“patrolling the east side of the bank as bei.ng 5 fts 8 th,, 140 ‘pounds, slight 'bnud,
- 30 years old, medimm complexion, He did not 'piy puch ettention to him however and
' an't 1dent1ty him ,fg"'%v - ~ : . 3
; RO S G Y : 4 2
DAYID F. FOSTE.R, Golden-Rule Building, has an orﬂoe'next to
Ackerman. Foster was driving north on E Street, and on passing the Welch & Moore
... Berdware store, half a block south of the bank, he saw a car sterting to back out
;- from ‘the curbing in’ e varking space there directly in froni of his gare . Foster. says’
. this car was the same one used by the robbers in the getaway. They pulled beck into ¢
. the curbing and let Foster passi Foster went up into his office and Just after miv—
. ing heard machine gun fires He also went down to the en;pty ofi’iea on the corners .- «
' -He saw the car parked facing ‘north on the wrong side of the etreet and’ recognized it
es the one previously described;. There wes no one in the car; and the doors were open
" There was a machine gunner stending on the corner whom he can only describe as being
" about 5 fte 11 in. tall, 145 to 150 pounds and slender build, He saw Knobel and Sexto
" being brought out the front door of the bank end over to tae cars. Foster described
." the man by the car, who was shot, as being 5 ft. 7 in., 165 pounds, very dark come
plected, He thinks Clyde Niwerick is this man and definitely discards Earl Chriet- y
;. man's picture, He also saw a very aotive &mall man jump out the window of the bank’
. at the north end of the bank, This man was carrying some bags to the car. He made
5 - two trips out the ‘window to the car and then back into the bank again. VHe eays thie
man had'a mchine gun in his hand all the time ) . : : " _-.
J - 5 . ,._? wE PRI s Do S
oy v BEN msm.. Golden-Rule Buildtng, hae an ofﬁce next to Foster
'He heard the ahoot ng and saw the robber bring:(ng Sexton and Knobel out of the rrant
. ‘d0or of the banki. He descrided this man as ‘short, b fi. 5 in, tally medium build;
“" noticed particularly that he had dark bair which was very long in the back under hie
hat, This man impressed him as being en Italian, He pieks the picture of Clyde /

!
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~ Rimerick as being this man, He then ran down to the office on the mputh eoimer of
~ the building, Here, he saw a man lying ir the street in front of the bank and saw
Davidson crossing the aireets There was another man with a machine gun on the eest
- 81de ef "the bank 6n the sidewalk. He saw Mras, Wilson step.out on to the street ok s
. this time and the machine gunner stop her therei He describes this man as medfmm < .':
height, 35 %o w years old, yearing & brown suit and imprasaed him ae being of #n::
American type. The shooting" started then,- and leiqel ,g,Ot back tran the undows lnd -
mn't aee anwmre; % T , Gi
RS | FET nn. T monn, Hasted Building, bas an office on the. mona 2
tloor of the building Just north of the Golden-Rule Buildings In his office he ‘can’ ’,7'
see the extrame north smd of the bank buildings The only man he saw was the are W '
patmlnng the east side or the bank, and he deacribea this man as about § £t. 9 or
10 in, tell, 150 pounds, slender wiry build, light eamplexion, FHe said that he saw s
" pleture of Verns Miller et the time he s ldlled in Detmit and ghonght 1t ns the
_same mn, and ‘e still tlgn{:aJ-g, ~ :

. '«r‘._.‘. . 'g,.;* g ", 'E,A.?; 3T » " .<:
s A ‘ BERT SH)ORIS, _818 c Streat, was stand:lng m tho south aido pf the
‘bank 'hen he haard & women cali out that the bank was being robtbed. . He welked over -
to the corner to see what it was all a.boutg end he met & man with a machine gan there
“at the corner:’ He described this fellow as 35 yeers old, 5 £, 9 in, tall; 160 B

" pounds, medium build, good locking, smwoth shaven and described the coloer of bis .

skin es looking like a copper penny, This fellow had cn e brown suit end a bru'n

Tl hate Sedoris could not identify any pictures. The mechine gunner ordered him to atend
stilly, but he beceame occupied with some other peiple on that side of thd bank as he
walked along, and Sedoris walked back towards the entrance of the banks He saw the .
' men bring Sexton and Knobel out the door of the benk, He déscribes him as short, -
- 5 ft, 8 in, tell, 175 pounds, heavy set, dark haix‘, no het and hed en ugly mouth ,

"> with, thin 1ips and looked like an Italians - He stated that Nimerick was the Bame t:vpe

or man, bu‘ he does not think this man was A‘imericks i 2
K ¢ K ‘e::« ;. ”
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_ R RAY HOL'JZ, Boanham ’Iheater, wes walking north on’ Sth Sbree{:. He
sew a robber's car pull out from & parking spece in front of Welch & Moore Hardware
store and drive up to the bank. There was one man in the car who jumped cut with a ..
machine gun end patrolled the east side of the benk, This man told Tio].i:z ‘to_stend ,

"~ still just as he reached the corner by the bank, When the machine gucnex becane j
ccupied elswhere, Holtz walked west end into the building up over the bank, FHe -
describes this man thet he saw as 28 to 30 years old, 130 to 135 pounds in weight, )
5 ft, 7 in o tall, looked like an Italian end said he had a very ‘clear distinot vofce

" that conld 'be beard & block aways Fe piclcea. the picture of 01yds N:lmerick as ‘being .

! this man. When Holtz got upstairs end looked out the window, the car was just driv- )

) . ing away,’ and he was not able to describe anyone else in the care EHe stated that T

Pt there ‘Was & man. standlng on the mnning board of . the car by the driver'a seat, ahoot-
~ ing with en gutomatic pistol over the top of the car, end that he had to stana on ;

his tip-toes to do ®0,: Holtz just had time to glance at thia man and said that he

resanbled Karpis sanewlnt; e e i

-
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L ' ' ' J’. 3‘. ARGHER, 4th & ¥ Streeta, Fairbury, tas drivi.ng, o
% 'est on 5th Street a.nd was. Tust epproaching the dank when he heard oome ehooting.‘,-" .
At that time he saw @ man on the corner by the bank turn a machine .gun towards him: ;-
" and order him to stops Archer pulled into the curbing fust south of the Goldens:: Lt T
Rule Building. He describes this man on the corner as being bet'een 25 and 3 yearl‘
‘of agey, 5 fte 8 in. tall, derk hair, dark camplexion and swarthy. . He states that 3
' Christman's picture resembles him, but couldn't say for sure, as he only had & glanoo
. . at the man. The shooting started shortly after that and ircher orawled down behind
his car and 4idn't see anything more.  Archer 41d state, however, that he saw a car |
used by the robbere in making their getaway and that he had previously seen tho same
car going south on G Street about five minutes before and that it must have gone as.
far south as 4th Street. ‘He smays there were mm in both the rront e.nd back seate, hnt
_eould give no descriptions of thm i s : O
P Wi : ""u’w:“" TN : : s
RERAEIE R ‘_ AP ORL S'J:EKL, 819 an Street, was aitting in a car parked in -'--
front of the drug etore, dlagonally across the street from the banks ~He had pulled

r'_.‘—,. T in there wien a fellow with a machine gun stepped out in the middle’ ot ‘the road and
e stopped him. He described this fellow as amall, 5 ft. 3 in. tall, 150 pounds, very
‘.,‘.,,_.3; . dark complected, end wearing a blue-serge suit. He picks Nimerick's picture as

resembling this man closely, except that the man he saw seemed to be much smaller than
Nimerick. He could not identify Christmen's picture however., Steel also saw & man.
patrolling the east side of the bank with a machine gun. He described this man as
38 to 40 years old, tall and thin, light complexion, but ‘apparently heavily tanned, -
Ee could not identify any pictures as being this man. Steel ‘also saw a little rellow
come out through one of the windows or the bank witn a sack. ”,He made two trips but

was not carrying a gun either time. ,’ e

R IDU HALIDMY, 5th &F Streeta, Fairbury, is an attendant at a
Standard 01l Service Station. ‘He stated that a car, Bulck sedan, corresponding to
_the description of the bandit®s car bad filled up at his station before the robbery.
There was only ohe men in the car. Halloway attempted to clean the windshield of
the car, and the man would not let him. Halloway said that this man looked like an °
.. I1tellan and was very dark complected and of medium build and height. The man had
P ;-,.’t full rOunq f_ace.» Hallowey picked Clyde Nimerick’a picture as resembling the man, -’

/ *’
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G E . ' )ms. HILEJN, Nurse at the Fair‘oury Cli.nic, which is located ju=
' north or the bank on the eecond floor, was _coming dovr. stairs from the olinic end
- ,stepped out on the atreet and nae ‘met by a men with a ‘machine gun on’ the ‘east. side of
- the ba.nk. She described him as ‘boing young and good looking, 5 £, 8 tn, tall,
140 pounds and 25 to 30 years old. She was not able to identify any of the picturea
shomn her. This man took her over to the car and put her in the back seat of the
bandit*s car, Just after that, the man whom she had seen shot beside the car previousl
was pulled into the car by a couple of the pen. He was on the seat right beside her,
and she got a very good look at him, especially his face. She said that he had a
very full face and noticed in particular that his hair was unruly. She described
his hair as crinkley, and that it was black, streaked with greys She said that Earl
Christman's picture resembled this man very much, especially in the appearance of the
hair. She further stated that she believed there were six men in the car besides the

two girlse _
i
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D R s wmm mrcm, ﬁebmska sfate Teacher'g Oonoge, .
»Nebraska, 18 the step—daughter pf Homer Yaekle and was one af. $86°two giris’ thgt “
-walked 6ver to the bank fram Yaekle's 1nsurame egency and entered the bank just'a
« 3%, the stert of the holdup. She was" forced to’ iie d0wn on the floor of the 1obby bat s
’ vhila in this position, she saw ofie of the robbers hit A Speacer over the head with
S @ guns She did not get a very good lock at him and was unable to describe himi: = ...
One of the robbers picked her up from the floor of the lobby, took her back to the
northwest corner of the bank, then back of the cages end put her out one of the out ,’
windows of the bank; She was put into the geta'ay car end teken ocut of town as one
of the hostagess The robber that put her out the window was sitting on one of the’
.. amall jump seats in the car, She was sitting on the other jump ‘seat, She stated
- that this robber was giving directions to the driver from'a tablet which he held 1n hia
1lapes Apparemntly it was the gete'ay chart, " She deaoribea this man as being of medim
height, small build, sbout 30 years of age and of light canplexlon. She stated that
his hair was & sandy colors She picked the picture of Fred Barker as being this ..
She stated that he was wearing a leather jeckets The only one of the gemg 16
be dressed in thet fasbion was this robber,‘ and the rest of the gang wore all very
. well dressed in ordinary suits. She also sew the man who wes ‘wounded, sitting in the
back seat beside Lirs. Wilson. She states that this 1s the sems man that hit Al
Spencer over the head in the lobby, She could not descride him beyond saying that he
bad a full face; that he had what appeared to be a light complexion W th & mather .
heavy growth of heard, His hair was rather dark end bushy, GShe picked the picturs::
of Clyde Nimerick as being this men. However, she stated that Nimerick®s bair was .
‘not the seme &s this man's: .She further stated that Christman was the same type of men
. ‘but she could not {dentify his picture. Miss Vanghn stated definitely the t there .
.. wWere only five men in.the car besidea the tw women, she having nade ft a point to
' count them seversl times during the ride, just to meke sures She said thet the man
_driving the car during the geteway was a large man,and that he Ias weering a light .
" top-coat, She steted that ell the other men were in the car, end that they waited
for this last fellow to get out of the bank. Both hrs. Wilson end Miss Vaughn -
stated thet they had the impression the man sitting beside the driver in the front
 seat bad hair with a reddish tinge to it. From the statements above, it may be said
" with reasoneble certainty tbat Frank Nash was the large men directing operations in
the lobby. He was identified quite definitely by Kell Hastey, Ruth Skidmore, Frank
Conrad, Olive Halleck, Harold Livingston, Madlyn hergen and I.orenz Schroder. L
SRS PR N e M T AR T 4 T
' SEA ¥ previous investigation or the Feirbury robbe"y was made_.by ,
&>ec1a1 Agent JTe R. Green out of .the Kansas City office *and is covered {n his report
: ..of 6=16-33, Eansas City file #'76-174. ' The purpose of tlie investigation at that time -
o ,'\I; was to- éstablish only the participation of Frank Nesh 1n the, robberys . The e 0¢:w:-
-~ pieture of Nash and the original photograph used in meking the I, Oe were used for
-identification purposes pt that times; This picture is different considerably from
Nash's appearance at the time of the robbery; however, at that time, Harold Livings-
ton, Lorenz Schroder and Charles Lien identified the picture of Nash as being the
leader of the gang, and who was present in the lobby of the bank during the holdup.
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: Ae a possibility by hadlyn Me

Lt

o7 1 t. and later_ was nt t e'i’ronf door 'ith
machine gun“has been identified as Arthur Bnrker by Nell’ Haatey, Olive Halleck, #F :
Eadlyn Kergen ‘and Lorenz Schroder. The man ‘who entered the west side and Tifled
the cages has been positively. idantii‘ied ag Alvin "Karpia by ‘lillinn, Sutheriand End L

Through y aimi].arity of descriptions aa rurnished by titnessos »
at different pointa in the bank, ‘it appears possible that one man drove the carnp

to the bank and was seen 'ith the machine &un on the south side of ‘the bank,later
appearing in the lobby with a machine “gun, picked up the four girls back in the:
northwest corner of the bank and brought them to the front door, and then took the t'o'
men, Sexton end Knobel, back oyt the door and out to’ the car where he was shot by
Deputy Sheriff Devidsons 'This man has been’ pioked as both Clyde Nimerick and Tarl
Christmans . - There is nnough similarity in the two men's general appearazce to Jnatity

confusion, He has been identified as Ghristnan by Ladlyn Mergen, Keith Seu:tox;, ,;;
" Krse Brill and Mrs. Wilson;' Thi's sexe men is picked as Clyde Nimerick by Yo 8. Beaﬂ, ‘
. Ed Howe, Lorenz Schroder, W. 8¢ Davidson, Fl Ackerman, Devid roster, Ben Weisaly .. i ~
Ray Holtz end Wilma Vaughn, Descriptions of. Nimeriok and «Chriatman ere as follows: :

Name
Age _
. 'Height}",?‘f-‘f‘“ﬁ
' Weight
Build . 0
. Eyes-. -7 i
_ Haipr o : ,
Complexion< "« . °
Peculiarities ¥

Clyde Nimerick Farl Christman

"4 . at
L 2 JE B A
o . s

; '_Blsok (tnming grsy)
S Light i - =
% Extremely’ heavy eyebrows with

' 'clOSe—set eyess .07 7" B

Ll
'.-a'

4.-4 s

The movement ‘of another man can be checlred roughly because or

" the fact that he nas wearing a leather jacket. Kelth Sexton says such a man ordered

him out of the posting room in the northeast corner of the banks Olive Felleck says
such & men made her lie down over in the northwest corner of the banks Wilma Vaughn
says such a man picked her up from the tloor in the. lobby, put ber out the ‘window or

' the bank end sat beside her in the car, giving directions from what was apparently .
& getgway chart, Miss Veughn {s the only one whp attempts to identity ‘him, saying
- that he closely resembles. Fred Barke .
plexion and sandy‘hair.'

She descrihes him gs small with 1ight cdme"

;'Eddie Green cannot be plaoed hy-any or the witnssses. Veme a

" mller answere‘ the general description, except for age, as both the man #ifling the

cages and the man patrolling the sast side of the bank with a machine gun, but he can-
not be identified definitely by anyone execept Dr, Edmond. However, Agent Smith was
in Dre. Bimond*s office end found that it was very difficult to get a good view of

the east side of the bank from there.
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Ay wmaipy s ey o rR. S, Iilﬁ.gy, Oashigr,, tgok a ;mmbar or men to‘mnneap. _13
;' anfl caused the identification of Sem.Tersn aud Abd  Tankowits $0°b6 mades T
. same of the Fairbury bonds An hia poaaemon. Extmdition was’ :etnaod by, Goven

......

“"Blson of lﬂnneso’t& at _the-
Teran, while Mr, Bd, an and II;-, azhmder rotuaed to ;ne!r.q thia 1d‘ant1r:[cation$:—-“
Stare andgl.r.-Héad uantmaa Jankowi te £10rk f-;,}:gif% ~%

2 k. Py .‘
«ra:x 4-, ‘1 ?“‘"\sh',.."’ AT

. ; " .Sherifr hil Adirian at rairbuw recoind “{nformation: tr 5
- intomant just out or ‘the Iows Stat® Penitentiary 4t Fort Madieon, Iovﬁ ;cm-
7 “mem tonfined there at the time were envolved in the 1nstut _Base, - 3, %:d
-. .1dent{ffed first Biward Wilhite and later William Engler as heing ong pt “the ma‘u
.  Sheriff Ackman eaused detainers to bs filed against all four ment Edward ‘Wilhite, -
" John Lugar, Wincel Urban and William l!nglor. Cashier Wilfley received information !
»~ . Tran sameone on the Kansas City Star steff around Anzust 1, 1954 40.the sffect thnt

"/ one of the Fairbury bank robbers was inm #uatoly in Kensas Citys Wilfley $nd 7J 8¢ %
.. Hedd went' to Kansag City and identified, Jack Griffin as being the men who rifled
""" ¢ages end later entered the vaulti Mr, Heal ¥es somgwhat doubtful at the timey:’
- according to Deputy Sheriff Davidson who was ‘present,  Davidson™ reparta Wilfley as 7= -

saying to Head, How are we ever going to get an;bodg convicted it you dcn't identity
them", Wilfley" admitted to Agents that ‘he had been ‘causing’ wholesalée’ identificationn
~Y to be made in an effort to get same mction on the case, His chief interest seems to
s be to get somebody convicted, but 1t doesn't make mich difference who,

. . - AR syt - .
’ ,., The :ldentiﬂcations caused to be' made at Minnespolis;’ l?ort”‘ £
= lr!adison and Kansas Gity should not be considered vgry seriously, aapeoially ln Yiet :
w7 of the 1nfomation obtained by the Division f{n the statements of Bessie Green’ gnd
Helen Ferguson,  No one during the present inv’estigation,,with the mcception of Mr-
Eeed, Stark and Yaakle, selected any of those men. previously identified as belng ™
present at the robberyes Griffin's picture was. definitely discarded by sevgral of.
the xitnesses, Agents did not have é picture of Abe Jankowitz during the present
investigation. sl T e Lt T : o

G Ll A .i Extradition hearing was scheduled ror Jac Griﬁ?in on 9~14-34,

s and Sherift Ackman went to Eansas City to attend seme, Ackman. reported by telephone :
- that the hearing was postponed until 9-17-34, - Chief of Detectives Higgins, Kansas -

City, assured Sheriff Ackman that Griffin would surely show up on the A7th, an,d that

-1t was. nnnecessary for Achnan ~to be present' tbat he . (Higgins) would have his_men ther
’to teke care of Grirﬂn _and Ackman would b_”notiried as. 'gp when he oould get him.“ :

¥ ‘.,_ 3 g :"

E e g . e

_, f} e, At the time Wilfloy was in Kansas cigty tor the purposc of 5 ;

Y 1dentitying Grifﬂn. “ha received two anonymoiis telephone calls warning him £6 get. ;-

Jout of towns He later received en anonymous’ letter ‘Trom Sty ‘Loula which he for-"

| jwanded to this office and which is now in the possesaion 91’ the Ste Louis offices

The letter from this office to the Kansas City office under date of §-7-34 refers

to the fact that Chief of Detectives Higgins, Kansas City, was going to forward -
yeveral photographs to Cashier Wilfley for 1dmt1ricat10n purposes, Wilfley informed
Jsents thaet this has never been done, g . .

s
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“Be e

Cashier Iiltley, about aix months ago, roeeivod an orrpr
from Zne Charles N, Hinea of the Hines State Bank at O'Dell, Nebreska, to the offect
that Hines would get back all of Wilfley®s registered bonds that had bean ctolm irr
~ Wilfl ey would give Hines tlo,ooo.og in caeh and. the power of an attorngy,, 111:;;1

"knew that Hines had served A tem af 1he State Penitentlary at unooln, iNcsbmslm,
_he sonsulted Warden Cavanangh at I.‘incoln. Cavmugh esgured ¥Wilfley thst *Hi, 88 Wa
"windy",ﬁandﬁhat wxuley mght ? well ignére the orfer yhicb,..ﬂlﬂey LT P ~q,'
: R s h z"f £ : & . 12- ;
My Ea g 5 S ,Lt the tme Jaékiarirﬁn Avaa",'taken fnto c'fwtody khix room n-
) saarched, and a’ mimber of snepshots were found {ncluding tme ahorins a Chevrolst<¥ R
" ear with license §33-3273, Hebraska, 1932, Fairbury is the County Seat of. Ietremn
.. County which fssues licenses ‘bearing’ ‘the preﬁx ﬂss, ."The c¢ounty records or;atfcr-
'._ 7. son County indicated that this lfcense was issued %o & T« J Gerson, the sane ntmbcr
-+ also being §{ssued to this man §n 1933 and 1934: ~ Snapshots of Gerson melved from -
. .the Kansas City office were shown to the bank employees, and all witnesua uteﬂineﬁ
N subsequent to receiving the p:lctnre nrp ahm aama,bnt none knew him ,

- 3 B
rollowing information at Fairbury, Nebraska' T, Ji Gerson amd L, G. Bolt, the
working for the Ball Jewelry Gompany of chicago, Illinoia, conductéd an ateqeivo

w7 " bered Gerson slightly as boing e eatiafactory man, and 11' anything a little high' __
" "type of individuael ‘than those usually ‘employed in thet 1ine,” H& alsc remembered ¥
Gerson as having made arrangements to get a Nebraska license for his car at the time,
g8 & Nebraska license would bdbe cheaper than a l.issouri licenses Ackerman hes ndt o
seen C—erson since the sale 111 1952. fom . v e . R

The J’efferson COunty registration recorda -.Tefrerson COunty,
- fpr the year 1933 were examined, end reglstration certiricate #33-3176 for.
- 7, J4 Gerson, was found to be tsken’'out on 4-18-83; twa _weeka efter the benk robbery.
~This certificate bore the notation "Care of Gordon J ewelry Company St. .Toseph, £
. Missouri®s ‘The 1934 registration certifisate for £+ T& Gerson bore no- not&tibn qf
any value' and,was dated 3-7434, - It is quite possible in Nebraska, having once re-"
gistered a car to obtain subsequent registrations merely through presentation of the
 previous year's certiﬁeate, this being done 'by sone other individual rather than_ 'the
owner of the car. ST : : T
T .:l‘ A letter to .this ofrice rrcm the Kanses City orﬁce, da%ed :
_ 9-7—-34, ives a probable explanation of the photograph found in Grifrin's room o
” Blenche :Howard, fomeér sweetheart of Ti. J’»( rSOon

" fon to"the Kensap 'éuy oftice, 9»1-34, end’ 15 the letter. rrom the Kansss City ofﬁce
4o 'the Division, dated 9-6-34; Wwere obtained from De;mty ‘Sherif?f ¥. S. “Davidson: af .=
Fairbury end are being rorwarded to the Identification Unit or f.he Division by thia |

ortio e. - -
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“ medfcine a8 he wasg suffering £rom tubemulbeie. He coa.ld identity x;one ot th
Pictures shown himg = ¥ Tl TLUTEAGAR LR BN SR R

seven passenber aeden, with epere tirea on eech eide end metel tire eeeea. g'hiq Sl X %‘

. car bore license # 98~1355; Téwa, 1932, : The ‘copy of a Yeport obtained from the State . &

- Sheriff's officeé at Liiicoln, Nebraskey indisated that thess license plates had been::.. 3

; - . traced to Reid Bs Lyford at Northwood, Xowa, and that the plates had besn atolen : *%” " £

in Septanber, 1932. ~ The sheriff et thet location h=d vouched .for the good chareot o K

ot Lyford. R p & g

S Y Ystortes have besn ofrculated et Feirbury that the bendit m- N
rh . hed eto;pped at & farm eoutheaat of weshington, Kaneae the day of the robbery, and’ S
“ " that the ocoupents of the car had askel for water as ohe of their members kAl R°E DS
henorrhage. Agent located W, Ci A.lmnder, -8 miles south and a mile end & half ees i
; “* of Weshington, Kensas; who stated that his was the fam whers the men_stoppeds He i
s RIS 'said that there were. three men {n a ‘Ford roadeter eand that they stopped about:
9 . . 6:00 PM in the evening, and one of than asked i'or sane water 4n order to teke eome . 1 F

The sheriff at McPherson, Kensas has information obtained fram
, »' s B woman near there, w®ho was nearly run down and her cer nearly wrecked by the bane- ,
oo dits? car the same afternoon of the robbery. o "'hie wanan took the license npumber of =i ..
_': the car, and 1t was the same licenee ‘taken in Fairbury,at,the time of the _robbery, _,,‘
from ‘the bandit'e car; : : o

Lo Tk The brier casg found on th counter in thé: eeet side ‘of the = v
lobby by l'iae helleck end Earold Livingston was opened end it contained a Coit B
" automatic, .45 caliber pistol, #C-118915, Seversl clips of catridges for the gan 7 5
end a pair of Kensas 1933 license plates #7-2763 were also found in the brief case, -
The gun end license plates were wrapped in a copy of the Kensas City Star, dated Liarch.-
19; 1933, A report from the State Sheriff at Lintoln, Nebreska fndicated that the
' Kensas license plates belonged to Oe He Kiim, 102 East 9%th Avenue, I.eevenworth PR
. Kansas and were for a Nash sedan, The plates were reported etolen on }f.arch 16, 1935.
0. He Klim is 8 reputable citizen of I.eevenworth, ,Kanaae. e
: '-‘--:f *3:' v s e Tt L Y R i = . :
T S ‘The eutomatio ‘gun hes been used by Cashisr Wilfley;' personally,_
since the robbery. The gun was traced by. the State Sherifr's office as being: soldF <.
"‘f to the L. Ss Knoch Company, Hartford, Connecticut on 8e28:19,  This’ compeny is no
longer in exietence ‘but the Hartford Police Depertment eubeequently learned i‘ran :
v ‘a Mr, I.evey, former ealeaman of that ompany, ‘that the {nstant ‘gun was sold to the‘,. ,.:;-
. New England Hardware & Paint Coampany on August 89, 1819,  On Mey 11, 1933, the Boston
Polioe Déperitment edvised that instant gun was sold, 5«29«22, to Harry E, Giles,
\108 Pearl Street, Lynn, Massachusetts. Mr. Giles is vouched for by the Bostom : -
Police Departuent. Giles later traded the gun to either Iver Johnson or Bodb Smith
1porting Goods Company (presumably of Lynn, Massachusetis), but no further record of
the gun could be found. The gun was obtained from Cashier Wilfley and will be forwerded
to the Identification Unit of the Division., Initials, W. T. are scratched into the

,.v_,l

/)&



i e:amined after the mbbery,» Special Agent 111 Chargs Nerner Hannl, ‘upén emining
the gun; stated that it 1s .0f t00 recent a fAesign to have been in existence’ In ¢
1919 and 1920, end §t is boliarved advisablp that another attmpt be made tp tracc,_ »
‘the gun as there may ‘have been somp ‘confusion in numbers between 118915 and 0-118915.
It should be nmoted that this is & government model gun. _Serial numbers without ' . -

© prefixes indicate guns used by the ‘government, end aerial nmnbars 'ith the pref:l.x
(c) indicate gms not used by the govermenh RS

TRl
YA

v .17 Instent gun was aent 1o the State Sherifr'a oftioe ot Lineo).n,
Nebraska, and 8 partial latent ﬁ.ngerprint was developed on the gun, under date of ]
4-4-33, A photograph of .this yrint was sent in to the Identification Unit et ‘the -7
timo, from the Kansas City office, ‘bnt another ‘eopy of the photOgraph wes o‘btamed and

. "uf(
+ .n' - -

The Omakia oftice Yy o“'nen, Nebraska, un interview Charles -
Hines of the Hines State Bank for any informstion he may heve regariing the bonds
stolen from the Fairbury bank. Cashier Wilfley requested that his neme be kept

out of ok such 1nvestigation ir possible, as he still haa 1o, do businesa Iith




lr. ’ l '-ttu'u, :
Special Agent in &a.rgo, -
Division of Ipvestigatiom,

U. 8, Departaeat of Justleo,
801 Title Quuranty Bnildlng,
St. Lonil, liseourl.

»
Y

N-)‘

1

A Ay GO FLLED
QG

' nzm 1: uclosed herewlth a copy ot a perscaal and
confidential letter eddressed to the Special Agent in Charge ot :
the Kansas City Office, with respect to the undercover assignaaat i7"
of Special Agent J. L. Fallon at the Majestic Hotel in Kunses City.
Speciel Agent Fallon will mzke periodic trips to St. lLouis for the
purpose of cbtaining his sslury snd expense checks sad readering
3 reports to you forf trenamission to the Division. From tine to .»:v o .o

T tize Specisl Agent Fallon will mall reports to Special Agentin
S Chzrge Dwight Brantley &s related in the enclosed copy of the .. -
B letter addmssui to t.he Agent n Charge of ﬂ‘.e Kznsas Cxty Ofﬁce.

P)

N 1

© """ You ere i.natmct.ed to con‘er:'ifh Lbent Fulica regardiné
t.he e&ssignaent and give hin the benefit of the informstion im your

R Yery tmly yours,
. S !'c.r the Director,

e
"t».er:

,ob Qui.nn,—,
Actlng Aasistant D.rector. 9

n'u"i::s' DE; TI_Z




Speciel Agant in ergo,
Pivielcn of Invesugz.tiaa,
0. 8. Demnt of :“u“’
Post Office Box 1276, .-

SERAY SV

.

. o .
; o nzere is enclosed herewlth & copy of a pc nl na
contidentul letter sddressed to the Specinl Agent in Chuyge of -
the Kanses City Office, respecting the undercover sssignnent of
Specisl Agent Jo L. FaL.on at the ﬁn}esuc Hotel in Kenses Gi‘lw.
Migscuri. , = ion ks bean
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you in this meznner should be.
attention. Loos
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j . Re B, Ncthen,
1 Specisl sgent in mrn. .
o uuuc- of Imvestigctica, -

* "¥i S Deprrtaeat of Justice, -
1€16 Yoleredl Beserve Benk luu.dhc,
Kmm c..ty, uncurh L

- o ' In mm :ttk ﬂu muuea udn st e mru-ncd
beld at Rushingtom,; D.C., om August 27, 1935, which you stiemded,

s Bptcialigantl.t.huaaMbm given the uadarcover a3 .
ST, at the Nsjestie Notel, Kanses City, Mlaesouri. Agent Yallam §s Os
S with the idmtiy of meaders of the Berker-Rarpis Gang, snd hey |
study of the pertinent serials is the Bremer Kldnaping Cass ad ..
Eansxs uv Bogoscre Cases Rre Resdy ef the Divisicn has l'nrnuhcd

L  prasantly recelving ccasiderztion in ysur dietrict, with reapwt h c
EECN the lLaxis shooting end ‘tho ’Fretv lq' nqé aad lichﬂ.u scunec '
' lv:tth ths l:uum ¢n.at. AR ‘ ‘ ~

N

{;.[. d" '4»’ o ,"‘, o

’

]

e

W

M
A

S /igest Fellon wil) mum at e wuuc nmz, umg hn . 2 .
pane JiafFostar and weder no oircurstrnces should ke be opealy coa- 2
Racted, 1t 19 suggested thst the foct thst Jgpant Fallca 18 ot wnder~ o ¢ :‘

cover uasignnent be brocght to the atientlon of il Agents shed
o your office sh0 & : dcquslated with M.n.

P.‘ -
1 o, \ ng : 1’}31. tor St. lculs,
ﬂ.um&, !&nm he will ¢satact Speohl 2pent’ 15 Cucrgs Re By Vem«:n,
end w11l losve kis Divlielon property et thet office. 4gent Fullem will
- muke periodie tripa froa Kunsas City to St. Lonlt ror the purpcu ot o

£

. 3 ebte_.nmg bis swq End.: azpease ehec.'u. ’.; . _
i o A oony ar tis letter 1s be}.n: h.m' azwl: to ﬂ:o c;mciel &Le:ta
== in Charge of the St.lcule and Oklshons City ofﬂc,es ond to Iaapes.h,r

camq, wider percoml m& oonridmtul COVETy -
'mv truly yours,” LA
ror the !ﬁ.rutor, e

- .

COPIES DESTRO
A

el Buchl D&llvaq )
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/20




/“ CLASS OF SERVICE DESIRED

DOII!? CABLE
TELEGRAM FULL RATE

DAY LETIER DEFERRED
NIGHT MIGHT

MESSAGE LETTER
NIGHT M I .
LETTER] ] RADIOGRA 7 .
P.liddn&d-dm
desired; otherwise will be . :

@ - . ot o . T
\ wudu-ggl-uu 7 " w. WHITE - :« | NEWCONS CARLTON L s.CowiLtaver
- PRESIDENT * - CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD FIRST VICR- T

Smdlbefolloﬁngmmage. wbjedbl&ctanuonbackhaeamwﬂﬂ-mmn 1 50 P. .. o
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‘ NEW !on: orrY, Y. mmm zz. 1934 - Wi, cﬂa,gfff&,'?;f;ﬁ%
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U. 5. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, .. '+ [“+
1616 FEDERAL RESERVE BANK wnnm, e
KANSAS CITY, M0° Rt
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) . oo TR o [ DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION
: o IR D SEP 24 1934 AN
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Post Offiece Box 2118
Detroit, Miohigaa
&ptabu- 1 na

r
]

' ARTEUCBARET, with alisscs, L.5.101%5
. RUSSZILPGIBS0N, with alisses, X.0.

nf*um ANy

hctrln-lttol h-rnithnrou T Y
e address of 5973 West J40th Btreet, G

. clnahml, m&. during the Tesent hwnugatiu coaductol gl
2t mt lace Wy this offiens L i oy e g*;.g* g

’.?‘ A
B ' l'rcn $he u.y tm‘ﬁh was '!‘ uf
it was found, it indicated thnt there 2ad been one exposurozr:
on the film, It is requested that this film de developed :
"$a deternire what this photograph was of cnd a oopy tharoer
'bo t\n'niahed to tho Dotroit Otﬂ.co. 4’-;.:,;

IHLE




m ALVIN xmm. -m aunu.'x.
;. ARTHDR IPB.RIEI, 'itl lnun
12193 et wdg

. KDWARD oaomﬁ;mm. ucu-.

.+ " In refersnoe n :au tehgra. dated Septender n. 193‘
nsu'dhc J1l{nois 3tate liconse for 1934, §289,321, please be sdvised i
 that this license plate wes lasusd January 29, 1934 to Rodert ¥, Got—_ ‘
nhan. 720 Park Drive, Sprimgfield, 1llinols for a Buick Qope, motor.

_ §1,36C,605; that o the same date, he trudsd above Buick for a 1933 -
Chevrslet Coach, motor #3,629,745, serial F3C105-32498 emd the abowm
licensesware transferred to this automobile, the Bufek having beem ™
§reded for sann; that om July 7, 1934 Robert K, Gotaball traded the :
1933 Chovrolet Coack, above refsrred to, for a 1954 Chevroles Couh, :
~ bacriag motor FMBLE3S, seris) §3BCOS-443C to the Connelly Chevrolet
dgeney, Springrisld, Illinois; that on that date tho abon licansu )
tero tr uforrod to this oar. : : Y :

R Y, ST Ly

- of Tobert W. Gotsball have not besn etolen and the same ere being .k
used by hin on tho 19:54 ohavrolet conch, uhich he purchnod on Juy fal

o L Inrestlzatlon fnrth T diacloaca that l!r. Gotshall is
Sale. ¥snnger for the Caterpillar Truotor Company and was in Joplinm, -
' ¥issour{ om the night of Septemder £0, 193¢, =t which time he stopped
" at the Connor Hotel end that on the night of Septezder 21, 1924, ho
was cxpeetod to bc at the Jcrfarson !!otel. St. Louu. maaouri.

. L
,5‘

- C s, It dou not appear thnt thero u awclgnirinnoe at-.-
taehsd to the fact that the Chevrolet Coach with sbove referred to.

1icense pl: =tes wes seen on B exr ia Joplim, Kisescuri, ss ¥r. Gotshall K
1s a highe-classed gentlem®n, Bclds a very rasponsible position end is -

llving ine pmtm re-tdanoo h tht__ bgst nctton or: Sprmgricla

Dlwswn of mvesncma:

.

'a“.‘::. ismu, ﬁP 24 1934 A
Speeis) igeat in Chapgell s D”’/@M“YOFM:.:C{

} i FiLs

Very Araly yowrs, J'f
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DAY LETTER

. [wieAT NIGHT. C o :
. MESSAGE © LETTER . AR i
NIGAT SHIP e
Lerter | ¥ radiogram , B TIME FILED
Patrons abould check clase of service - .

S M phry el .
\ commanieation. " .. wurre . ; -.'L'.‘."-‘i:'?- c‘::l.m _ ".J" €. wiLLRVER L U . f
Smdlhe_folluquge.wbjcdbllnkmo_nbka which are hereby agreed te ‘ . -

. EEE WEDLDIUN e

; .
DIRECTOR T T
DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION = ~. - :
U. S. DEPARTIENT OF JUSTICE oo e
PENNSYLVANIA AVEWUE AT NINTH STREET X. v. S
WASHINGTON, D. C. S
' ERSKID TAP TELEPHONE MOTHER CLARA GIESON TNDICATES MOTETR RUSSELL GIESON -
RESIDING FISHER HOME PLANNING PROCEED 10S ANGELES NEXT TUESDAY OR "EDNESDAY
STCP REGUEST AUTHORITY CONTINUE TAP UNTIL HER DEPARTURE e
\ = - \ '7 ~ - A . - -
. . ‘ o - ' ' i T ‘ ~ DIVISION OF INVESTIGATIC
DECODE  cc - Division =~ . . I SEP 24 1934
) . o B e U. S DEDARTHENT OF JusT
i

VX




_ZCLass oF SERVICE DESIRED\
| DOMESTIC CABLE

TELEGRAM FULL RATE

DAY LETTER DEFERRED
NIGHT NIGHT
MESSAGE' LETTER

NIGHT SHip
LETTER RADIOGRA .

[Patrons should cheek class of servise
destred; otherwise message will be

A Tmile™ 1 a7 sewcous camron
Wﬁf%me.wdb@mﬂﬁwv&hmmwb 8%, Louis, Mo, -

" September

n B, mmw

DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION =~
U. 5. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIOR |
1616 FEDERAL RESERVE BARK - 3
EANSAS CITY, MISSOURX 5.° 7. .

BREKID LICENSE TAG DESCRIBED ISSUED ROBERT W GOTTSHALL !
MANAGER CATERPTLIAR TRACTOR COMPANY FOR CHEVROLET COACH MOTOR M EIGHT
EIGHT THREE FIVE WAS AT CONNOR HOTEL GHT KXCELLENT REPUTATION

JOPLIN LAST NI
. ARD STANDING o asiuerie

- - Pt

R -SSP

PN ]

E L

-

DIVISION OF INVESTIGATIoN
.- SEP 241934 4z
U. SPYPARTMENT OF justice

XTI

-~
fes

ND MONEY IS

N

THE QUICKEST, SUREST AND SAFEST WAY TO SE

Q * o 3 =
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RUSSELL IBSCN, with -nuu. 1
" EDWARD cmacz mnm .- :

) to the 7 " "po w
l’nrph and Mpboll at clcuhni

- Il thl 'conﬁoetiu, it:h anirod.that ‘you rurnilh
this office ome of the forms used fa the confiscatica of
sutoxobiles, vhich. 1t is my understending, the Chicago

Office possesses.

K

3 ‘2-4333.4
_{PMM;WD;_

Dmsm or_mvgéncmoh

mt

i




nnll covaro havo now tervoﬂ_
Yo necessary to furn!-h rur
un:l}to thls orrlp

~, it Yo

] wish to oxpross my sincera appreciation tor your

cooperation 1n thil and all other mttara.




: © 1900 Bankers Building
. . - Chicago, Illinois

“'hitached hereto are phpiosraph- of Jemew'::¥!
o J’ '-711son nnd ‘three photohrepim ‘of Clara Gray. parammn' o ..
N wife of Russell Gibson, with alieses. i S
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et T TN

Booing l.n ﬂn Oﬂ.ob.
ly " a photo of ome "Art urDoc" _
- 1 may state that in May 16ts 19344 I was riding'on the 0, lq e 2%
.Railway travelling to North Bay:.on that line & ia the same’ _carnh
.in which T was travelling there was a gang of Men with a police
“sscorts I do not know whery’ they came froms I heard *Cunmins?®
" Ontario meationed but they were going to "Hallietury Jall¥ «
"'Haluobuv Ontario® & your description fits the above lantiomd,
who was the smallest in the tunch & whd looked 1like a real "tough

with roving .yn' Bo b ¢ ;uc” t.horo un bo no lurl in neinx H thll

‘\(
You can dmp ‘me a line lt t‘n!.a 18 your man
& you have tlue to do 80 & thmkl.




~

REN$RD$RCL '
576-2936 PR , S '

hd Lake, Onhrh,
c'n. e. Sy M

graph you observed in the October. 1934 issue of thn
*True Detective Mysteries® magazing, was seen by yu
" on Nay 16, 193£l‘hueridin¢¢tuhtolorthﬂqs

“ 4hip individusl was one of s gang of men who was delng °
escorted to the Halliebury Jall st Halllebury, Ontario,
N Caaada.

N

e, st

PEREE

co vuttala (eocy of B. um:sm" Lt %’#A *‘“‘*“‘3
' ﬂa ?‘d ' ' ¥ el

(" Fi L"Ea'éz(:’ﬁ‘iéﬂ
> SEP2910

M
© PISION OF MIVESTIGATION,

R




. 3 1
B »ooo N N
.o i 4
1900 Benkers Building . - . -
Chicago, Ilimois - . -

. Divuion of Invutigatlm.
U. 8. Departaent of Justice,
870 Lﬁil&tﬂ ".o. Elo 1403.

mmm n?m
I .o. 1219‘

N




L]
1616 Fedcral Resorve Bank
Kunsns City, Missouy
)S.ptelﬂ:el‘ m. 7

-,

g T8
Spacial leent ll mnr..
Oklahtma cuy. unm

R

,aaze‘d :' uly 19, 1954,

thuuy is ouggeeted by gom- ortlcoﬁto dete X whe
ird was pow.deceaseds’ i H ;?&f‘h}:, &“‘j

I e untble to £ind any record in the ﬂle ot thin
office to indicate what ection was }uken by you in thia‘_m-tter.
'X’Ioase adviae me sny nformtion you lmve '»on the ‘sune L v




CLASS OF SERVICE DESIRED!

DOMESTIC

CABLE

TELEGRAM
P 3

FULL RATE

DAY LETTER

DEFERRED

NIGHT
WMESSAGE

NIGHT

NIGHT

LETTER

SHIP
RADIOGRAM|

desired;

Patrons should eheck class of servies

will be

’ <

0 september 21, 1934
- - s Mmooz o
T B < BN N
) ' : ’ S ' ) m 9 S z z- ;2
WERE R HANNI - n SE B SE
DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION .. . . . : S 2@;’(., \é&gjﬁ '
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIOE : : 5 = @é\ Ly A

BREKID R: TELEPHONE CONVERSATIOR TODAYHVIRFOMTION 4HERE I-S THAT OMAHA
OF EOB Is

629 FIRST NATION.L BANK BUILDING - - =~ -
MABA, NBRASKA . -

CONTACT
HOUSE REPORTED IN CIGAR AND GAMBLING BUSINESS - e

l“ . ’7‘_'7 : } mmm 2 ;; .. V v i“ v ', -;\- : 7, *
ce —Divieion/ L : L - R

. S T wmconom

& pivision of NvesTiG,
| DR o INDEx_mp SEP 241934 AN
- - | ) SEP 25 ‘4934 | USNDEE%{MNT oF JusTICE

WESTERN UNION GIFT ORDERS ARE APPROPRIATE GIFTS FOR ALL OCCASIONS




L e T e cn
e PN P

‘to Ve -‘—t. “.”" ; ~ ..
88. Loy, NMesowri,, = ST
Bo)tulor ll. 1934, S o i '

" Special Agut n Charge,

Uivision of Investigation, ,t{g
« 3. Departaent of Jusies, ° “:‘: ;
Cen 7
T ', 7 2 R
: n.m 13, ‘with .n.....a. &
b ANTHUR RS X%, Wl th elisses, L0 NATTRY
141219, et @l oo D0 I

" E4vard Beorge
ST mm -

JE

v . h ueordme tma yoar toh-\hasu roquut tko u;hl .r s.p-
’ tmbor 25, 1934, Special 4dgent R, L. Shh'orl met the Plokwiek Greye -
hound Bus whick srrived in 5%, Louls, Kis at 8130 AN, Se teader :
21 end odserved a person desoribved as Cle idson leave the said dus-- . :
snd board the Plekwick Creyhouni Bus for Kew York. This woran left
Kansus City on the seid bhus at 9300 4.¥, for Newark, New Jarssy via
Indienapolis, Indinna cnld Fittaburph, Penraylvania. This is the only
"persos slishtiag from the Eansas City Bue vhich, in ey m, ennerol
the descriptton xon rurnuhei oe of Clara Gibm. Do
-". i It \tu fonnﬁ at tho Buu tomnal h st. Iauu that the bus
. on I’hiuk this wonen left for MNewark, Mew Jarsey, voald errin ln Il-
vdlauayolls. Indiana st 5:15 P.n. ras lntc. P S :

: : ‘I‘he women o‘asorvod b} .-pcch.l ugont Jﬂivars 1: dsscribed u :

“being sbout 25 ysars old, 5 fe-% 4 Inches, 125 jounds, black bLodded -
huir, dark eyes, dark eonploxicn. foreign lookine, stocky build, Sh.
was ¥sering brosa clothss with & black and vhite scerf tiz end was hd- =

. lass. he was the only person leavimg St. Loula on #st dus for Ronrk.

- ne\v Jereey. m- intomtlon vas obnlr.aa tron thc bus drim. s -

T e e 'tou were inromd ot tho nbon 1n1‘ornatlon \y tolevhono and

at your sugcestion, I then contacted Mr, 8. ¥. Cowley by telephons st
... the Chlcago ofrice sud furnristed bia o th the informetion so that h
"~ eould zotify the Indianspolie office to hevs this woman covered n

the arrivel of the bus {n that ut: and for such further setion sa "% -

:"-., 'uoma to )ln lninbh. " RECORDED - -
. _ | i 2 5:2@ ) Q _{{é 2
S e be o niDEX}»IJ DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION

SEP 281934 |  SEP 241934 AM

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICL

0“[9( ' - FILE

/36
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Post Office Box 2118
- Detrolit, Michigen
September Z1 1934

v_n.vm PIB. Ty d!uu. 1.0.1218;
‘AR BARKIR, with aliases, 1.0.121%;
. "RUSSKLICCIESON, with sliases, x.o.nn;
' EDWARD azmexommm VIcl'Il

RECEE ‘In cunneetln ulth tho roeovcy of tho 193{ Dclm

7-8 co'npo, Motor Wo. by Division A.gcntn recently at

Ohio. which oar apperén vas adondoned by Barker, Karpls sand =

. Cazpbell thers, it 1a requested that you ¢ause the nedessary ,inch- &
tigation to be comfucted at Columbus im en sffort to ascertaiam v~
informetion as to whom the license plates snd title '_oro issued.

- m- office is in poseenlon of a till of ‘alo drntn by

[
L,

"RECCRVEN

. DEPARTMTST OF TUSTICE
.S DEf |




1616 FEDLRAL RESERVE BANK BUILDING
KaNSAS CITY, MISSQURY - .
SLPTXMBIR 21, 1934

Dt L L D SR

3
?

_‘i'ivin mgx

ARTHUR R. m.ma,

N IO e S

o ofﬂeo oa the tolopbono of 3: k. hhor, 502 gﬂ'tlo, xauu ﬁu,r, :
'iuuonr&. fathf of Clars Fiehey\Gidaon, 3¢ Bas been htbrminod tng L :“
. :,ror the past se¥Yeral days & woman golug Bnder the “hate % ot b-ar%ikﬁs
‘bas _resided s% the homs of the rishsrs. It will: be recalled that ¢ "’53""
Clara FiebdF ai‘b-oa 1. ‘the wife of Runull Gidaon,

A U

Invaatisatxon shows that kary Atkins registered at the = =
Tickwiek hotel, Kunsas City, Miseouri, on September 12, 1934, from = - -
Newgrk, ReJe Sho first engaged a room for a month buy. n:tor .:entd-_- .
fhz st ths hotol ror approzimtely two days pbqekod outy  Sftice” h
' $imé she Has ‘called ror meil at the Pich:iok lotel quiteﬂoftcn."' L
., Yeceived a registareﬁ letter on.sertember 17,.1024; the: regies

aumbor be ugzzoga aml the 2

b

'lotter aving beenm"gent hy Farrybuw Gd

,S.' ' i - ‘é;?r,{s 3

only avs 1able photoe.raph of Glara ‘Cibson in this offic
n enlarged snepshot’ seyersl years old. BAL exhivited. to ¥
.y seversl employees ‘of .the Pickwick Hotel, all of whom 1dentified the
At pioturo as being that of Yery AtHns. ) It un dstermimd that lv.ary'-

'f ) v(hlch .13 o

“le

p}ember 82:‘1 1954.5 §in :
¥ B T- o Fra ‘i ““"‘:-lk = ‘ > *
Xntomtion vonorning tho aopu'tuu of kary itking frcn ;
bnban,cny ws fumiubeﬂ the St. Lonll Orﬁce by telephone und advice .

# T S e -

/39
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.  has dbeen received from that offies that this mn arrind ual '?
o = laft St. Louls for Indlanapons at about 8 A.K, Septexder 21, 195b
. - The st. honh orneo s eomuniut(_u “fe I-.romtlcn p ] Tj

. Q.'lascription of Cla n Gibaonsu containod hithe Xunin,‘g,»;e;w'
city l‘ilu is as tollon: ir‘" Lxd - = o

"K l.“.‘-.‘_w "tun - ‘ ! ' Co- -,
- 1% 18 noted that 1n all telaphone conversations from the x|
I’isher home Mary Atkinl has been’ uniromly referred to as "luary'.

with clara Gibson but it is ‘believed that uquiry “should be ua&c ro
the purpose ot detergningfthe

: It is auggested that the mentity or Barry Bumal 'bc‘ ob-r
tained through inquiry as to the mailing of the registered letter >
referred to, ‘and that an effort be nade]to ﬂnd out, tha destination

>

Menti ty n.f this wonan and her connoc-‘

- Dh‘l-in
1 Chicago (Alr u.n)
’ 8t. louis {Afr u.u) ec Indinmpolin (ur mu)
St. Panl (Air Kail) ¢ Pittsburgh (Air Meil) -
6c -~ K.C. File 26-2217- e

Mo



1616 Pedersl Reaerve Benk Building
Krmsas City, Miesouri —
Septealer Bl, 193¢ .

fo Bgrerencc 1s gade %0 ¢
Gt;fcrgo, Septeber 1, m}“l,n the abovs oaptiéned oisc. _
~_ poges eight end thirtem ‘thereot, wherein It regords the' informotion
__obtsined from Helan Ferguson to the affect Earifchristasn is unegd
~'to have dled &8 & Fesult of wolunds recaﬁed in thd roﬁbery of e
at Feirbury, Kebr:skae R

Your ettention h directed to the report of Spacial Agent R. c. R
;Burrn, "Kensas City, October B2, 1937, in the Brse onptioned Kerl Fo~p-7 %i-%ar
_Christasn ﬂth allruea. rmsitiu. Perjury, your oﬂ’ice"being the .orﬂce "
at origin in that easal, - You nill note that report regords intarﬂer by ;
. ‘Agent Surée with E. R. Sherwood,” Yegister 739578, Ui B Penltentiary, .%§
LeaVenwurth. l‘.’anaﬂs, 5 'eraooq being & gloce friand arg! associzte. oi -

uarist.mn. “In view ot the closé mlntionship betﬁeen riam and- T

: therwoody 4% is thouzh¥ that possibly Sherwood nlght hzn‘a “Fecelved:
o A inforas tion _through the underworld relztive to the dezth of chria‘hmn
" an8, sccordinfly, én endeuvar was made to Anterview 13n et the U, B
" Peritentirry et Lefvenwarth, Knhone, recently et Which time $t wop
1; ‘escertsined thet he hod been trensforred 10 tho new :edercl ptu}.tenuqry
s on »leztruz Islend,” n h, therotore, Imggesied thset you cause Shemod
%o be 1ntervievred tor any .intomqtlon e may heve;r'e},atin' to__ﬂu ane—

iy

B B ,Dmsmu br m[smn oN’
spectsl Aeent ln Ch Gie

’;“ ' . Fr?4 1934 qu
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THis casE oriGiNATED AT St.Paul, Mimn, -

REPORT MADE AT: ’ DATE WHEN MADE: PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE:

5
+

\Indianapolia, Ind. 9/22/34 9[21L
nogrmoe Do o FEe s e Ay *ﬁs,—e *mmwiw'
", ALVIN KARPIS with alhsu Iy 18]
with nlia.aea, 1.0,

.a,,n-

: »c, from 8t. Louis, Mo, 3:45 PM., 9/81[34 and deparw’

ed sams bus enrouts Newark, N,Y. via Pittsburgh’
: nRt ‘4120 PoM. Description mnd details commnicated
to ‘Inspector ,8. P, cowloy. ghicago Divis:lon orr;eo.

33
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References .

On Septembar 21, 1934 Inspector S. P. COﬂey called the In-
diznapolis office long distance fran the Chicago office at}3l2:30 P.Y,
advising Special Agent in Charge H. H, Reinecke that Cla Gray, the,
alleged wife of subject Ryssell Gibson alies Blim Gray, now apparent-;
1y uaing the name of Maryfitkins, left St. I.ouis, Missouri et 8: 25. -
"AJM on Pickwick Greyho d Bus uith a tickat 1o Newark, N..T,, ‘and re-
@ested that this dus be covered on iis arrival ‘at Indianapolis and -

that an Agent ride the bus a ‘short distance out of Indianapolis for .
“tLe purpose of securing a more aecurate description the that m1-

RECOR DED AND INDEKZD'

s:e SEf 2 5 1834
bEP“*Z 613,

st 25 1934 A’M

BUREAU OF mva;nm‘rlon

0OPTES DESTROYED - [~y i"“:
31E6 AR IV 19K QNé‘L

o ...

‘T—3034



;g.; rif.g 2
SR @vena the haet;
bnsse; arrived from St. Louls 6‘&' " o8
‘i'hraug; the eooperaticn of the station wtor at the tract{q t ﬁ‘
" ‘minal station it was' ‘asgertained that thm.n- pnl: ¢ne pauu:ge;- po4y
" .with & ticket for Newark, N.J. and this passenger came §n on the Y
“second bus, her ticket reading from Kansas City, Mo. ¢ Newark, N,
_ At “‘the tims the bus came In she was sitting om the right aide of the
‘bua ‘about two seats from the front wearing a brown dress with '8 %
.scarf, attached to the dreu, of tan and 'Mte nripea, tied in
~front, This person was the only waman passenger who came ﬂl the ..
way through £rém St. Louls, Missouiri, ~hile 1t could not be datuu. 5
/mined’ that 1t was astually Xer ticket shich read to Rewark& BTy i
1t was presumed that ‘she waa the pérson reforrdd to 1n tho rerorgnco
letter and the e lsphone can .tron Inspector C

Bus No, 266, The itinerary of this bus enroute to Newark, N.J,.
is as follows: Depart Indianapolis 4:20 P.M,, arrive Daytcon, 9:15
At _Centrel Bus Teminal, 4th end Wilkinson Streets, depart 9:23,

" arrive ay Columbdus, 0. 11:35 P.H,; Greyhoind dapot, 43 West Stato,
 ‘depart 11:5%5; arrive Pitteburgh 63 20 AM., 'Sept. 22, Greyhound depot
‘1010 I.:l‘berty 73 9@ A..M depart: arri_n Newark, NeTy 10:05 P.M, Sept_” ;

o 80 Park Plaeo ;phone ll’arlmt :

" Whea the bus pulled inf;o the Indianapol:ls teminal phe .. e

8tayed in the bus and didn*t- get out end at no time ‘aid Agent o‘b-

% serve her stmding, therefore 1% was dirticult t0, form =y judg-*

.. ment as to her haight or her” geneml build,’ although from obsers
i vation sha did not appear'to be overly stont., h-om obaervat:lon aho

Emeedingl,y dark chestnut with natural.;
wave; bob, shingled in back, giving @pe
ange ,9: aan,-'boy:lsh ’aob 4 4

S'-‘-‘p ‘f W?.- .g)c-,




Clothing: Brown dress of semi-silk material, rather
: close-fitting, with long, tight-efittiu.,

sleeves; on left wrist wore a bracelsy -~

"about 1" or 13" wide mads ef bluish netul

. mesh with thin yellow gold cutside band -
L " and yellow gold ducklej on seat had & -
w1ight slictolate colored thin: matlrr
“wore 1o hat but had a dark biowa beret::
3 tringed w;.th browa Ian or. thin nt; :
_largs shiny dark browe’ "leather pirse. ‘23,
., Bromn dre@s, ba bml;-and-'ﬁito striped
'~-¢cilar or acarf attaehod tied jll %hue

mgerna.u- 1on¢, well micurod, ;
1-hea. ‘with transparent enamel; shife r‘_-_.'
: .'.half-moon of thunb finsernails nry rgd

, ; i g It ' «@ 477
o rhe tomn m travelins al.ono* dm ymtmaed o.n Indian&pons‘-’;i
nenpapar at the’bus statiom from the "dboy who yas | aoumg papers ‘on
" "the outside of ‘the bus, and very con€ent1: read the ascount of thé -~ -
_ recent developmnts in the Llndbersh sase t:!e‘h nro d:l@!.asal thn‘ugh:»

' e T LA A ks : - SR
"It was Dot possible e datorning: the kind of Tagsage carried by =
AP the woman inasmuch as, as stated above, she did not get off at In- . -
R E S S . ... .Gianapolis and at no time did Agent see her handle her baggage which
RPNty e mll was evidently stored in the wrack along the {op. of the bus.. . Aiw s . '

o 22
e e e e

v .Agent rode‘the‘bus fronx Indlanapolia %o .Greenﬁeld, ﬁdia.na;
" 20 miles distance, and by long distance. telephme commioatsd :
the above facts tq Special Agent in Charge H.-Ho, Reineclm Indianapo- -
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1616 hderal Rume &nt muuu
lanlnl cif.y iulsom j

- Spedal aeent m uhnrp
R Okla}ux.a cuy. Oklc-ba-

-
e 3
-

e Al LAY with alinses, J.0. JAMB- D T
. IRTHUR ROBARGR with alissex; 1.0, ,IL.U, “a

S, T 3 N .
Ly Bererenoe 1. ‘mnde to the rcpoﬂ ot Epaclal .lnnt ﬁ. 2. Spenr. o
a: Xamms City, Scptmbar 11, 1954, pertlcuhrly puges mmx—four and tssenv-
" five, wiersin mention 1s made of the nems of 7T Rows, an alleged bootlo&,er
. who 1s supposefl tc be a very clops friwmd of rru 1tet, aaior.p gungster. e
" doth Kittl end Hows being sontaats of Paule Ba' ' ”invalved in this cnne. e

Lr. Rizelle of the Alooholic Thx Uni't, "‘reaaury Dopnrtaent. !:rma-- .
City, ldssouri, bus sdvised thet during the coek end of Jepleter 13, 1974, bhe: o
oV qrgervicecd Rowe, ut thrt time inorrocruted in the Oounty Jall &t Tdsa, i
L. . Oklthaaae Rowe's wife, Fel 1. Rowe, resides st 1515 Bouth Bristow Siraet
Y477 Tulse, Uklahona,” ‘telerhone mx:nbar 4-6470,. It i3 ¥r. Bizelle's telicef thay -
.. Rowe will probably be found stil} incbrce.rstad An the Dmmty Inil &b m.-, SR
e .“._(«knhoua, in tho .veut it §» deslred Lo 1nte:‘vie' nim,: Rowe 1is alw under o ¢
U0 - m bord to eppesr in l’oderal Court ot Yichila, Kunsos, duricg the lattsr part
v+ of Soptesber, 1934, in ‘connection with a ence investis.ted by the slcoholie:
- #ex Untt, Kr. Bizclle advised thet he bulfeved that Spocial Azeat Birch of o
your office intcr'l‘ic\ced Roze at :tulaa, cvb.nhcrm, on so03e nutter d.un re o o
N Bizolle ¥es t.here. . : ' il : E

e h‘hilo it il unierstood thht Paula Etnaon is not‘\ln,cmzody, hnﬂng;-

bean rooantly app*e*!endod et cloveltmd Chio, 1 3 is usgeated t‘h{t it ui@#
~“be sdvischble to e¢ontnct Kowe for eny infomati on bde noy beve re,..etivé to-the -
'whcreabouts or my o ther T“ubjects or associbtes 1nvo1voa in tus‘ 1ns';t-‘xt caoo it
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